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Dear Shareholders,

I would like to thank you for your long term trust and support of
Huarong Energy. On behalf of the Huarong Energy Board, | am
pleased to present our results for the year ended 31 December
2022.

During the previous year, the Group exercised caution and remained
steadfast in our pursuit of the following business strategies:
(i) expanding the Group's core businesses and reinforcing the
Group's market position in the oil storage industry; [ii) enhancing
the Group’s productivity through the adoption of a new oil well
exploration method in its energy exploration and production
segment; and (i) exploring a new business model by leveraging
the synergies brought in by Nantong Zhuosheng and improving the
Group profit margin. Meanwhile, the Group conducted a series of
active discussions with lenders on debt restructuring and extend a
considerable number of debts. With an improved liability structure,
the management of the Group is confident in its ability to maintain
a healthy financial position and sustainable cashflow for operation
and development.

2022 was a difficult year with some uncertainties brought on by
existential supply chain disruption. The uncertainties triggered
by the Russia-Ukraine war and other geopolitical tensions
worldwide have resulted in a highly volatile and challenging market
environment for the oil exploration sector. While the increasing
external uncertainties put pressure on the Group’s business
operations, the Group will constantly implement cost control and
efficiency enhancement measures to ensure the orderly and stable
operation of the Group. Looking ahead, the management of the
Group remains optimistic about the business mode in long term.

The COVID-19 pandemic made its way the major cities in Mainland
China in the first half of 2022, and China’s Zero Covid Policy has
resulted in periodic lockdowns across the country, especially in
Shanghai which is the principal place of trading business of the
Group. During the lockdown period, business activities were broadly
curtailed, leading to the temporary termination of the Group's
trading operations, and delaying the discharge of the Relevant
Guarantee. In light of these challenging circumstances, the
management of the Group considers that business diversification
is crucial in sustaining a long-term development of the Group and
minimizing the overall business risk and actively seeks a new
business model through the synergies brought in by Nantong
Zhuosheng.
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The Group benefitted from the consistent cashflow and the robust
customer portfolio brought in by Nantong Zhuosheng. Despite the
continuing weakness of the external economic environment, the
management of the Group remains optimistic about the prospects
of the oil storage business, which serves primarily domestic
customers.

Looking forward, with the significant relaxation of the domestic
epidemic prevention policies, the management of the Group
envisages a systematic restoration of the economy in the
forthcoming year, which is expected to have a positive impact on the
Group's two primary business operations.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE WD

Business Review

Against a vulnerable global macro-economy backdrop, the Group’s
revenue decreased to RMB102.8 million for the Year, compared to
revenue of approximately RMB316.8 million for the year ended 31
December 2021 (the “Comparative Year’]. The Group generated a
gross profit of RMB45.8 million (for the Comparative Year: RMB53.1
million) from the oil exploration business, as well as the oil storage
business and the trading business.

Loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company was
approximately RMB682.7 million for the Year, while loss attributable
to the equity holders of the Company was RMB185.1 million for the
Comparative Year.

The increase of loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
was mainly driven by the currency exchange fluctuation. The Group
recorded a net foreign exchange loss of RMB332.4 million during
the Year, which was mainly caused by the significant appreciation
of borrowings denominated in USD and Hong Kong dollar. This is
compared with a foreign exchange gain of the Group of RMB101.0
million for the Comparative Year. In addition, the imputed interest
income for interest-free loans amounted to RMB27.0 million for the
Year (for the Comparative Year: RMB74.0 million).

Disposal and Relevant Guarantee

On 9 October 2018, the Company entered into a conditional sale
and purchase agreement (the "Agreement’) to dispose of the core
assets and liabilities of its shipbuilding, offshore engineering,
engineering machinery and marine engine building segments (the
“Shipbuilding and Engineering Businesses”, together with the
holding company of the Shipbuilding and Engineering Businesses,
referred to as the "Disposal Group”) with an independent third
party, Unigue Orient Limited (the “Purchaser”) (the “Disposal”).
The Disposal constituted a very substantial disposal for the
Company under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
An extraordinary general meeting of the Company was held on
13 December 2018 in which the Disposal was approved by the
shareholders.

The Company signed the second supplemental agreement on
3 March 2019 regarding the Disposal, pursuant to which (1) the
transfer of the sale share of Able Diligent Limited (the “Sale
Share”), the holding company of Disposal Group, to the Purchaser
shall take place on or before 31 March 2019; (2) the Purchaser
agreed to procure the release or discharge of the relevant
guarantees provided by the Company in respect of borrowings owed
by the Disposal Group (the “Relevant Guarantees’); and (3) the
Purchaser agreed to execute a share charge over the Sale Share in
favour of the Company.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E

EXORE

E2REZERBEEERNEST  AKER
REFHFESHNPRRAMIEAREINAEE
TomMBE_E-_—Ft+-_A=+—HIt
FREITEFEDN KO/ ARES6.8
BET AEEXI2ZELHBERER M
REGLMNESEBELEENBARKLS
BET(RALFEE: ARSBIESTT)

ARREGFAEARANFEERMBEERD
BARBBTABIL  MARAEERFA
ARALFEREER/ARKISSIAE
7TE o

ARAEZFBEABREEBENEZEHR
MR OREFTE - REBRAFE SIS INE
EiE R ARMINLIAET  TEHRIU
ETRBUEENMGERLIIRKNEFES
B BBR2T  ANEBRALFERIESSE
SNFE UL 25 A REE101.0B B 7T © WA - A
FE 2BEERNGHENEBAABEAR
B2 0RE T (RALFE : ARBTL0BE
JL) °

HESERBBEER

RZZ—\F+ANA  ARFREEBLE
ZHhREARARITERDIILAKRME
B (&) UEEER  BFIE
TEERESNTERB(EMRIREE
B BREMEIERZRBIERAR SR
RIHEEEDHNELEENAB(HES
H) REBEMERHMABERARES
ERHRATERRAYLD  HEFHBKAK
REGEBREANHESTE - ARAR_-F
“NE+-A+T=ABTRREEIAE -
HPLEFEHE BRI E -

AARIRZTE—NF=ZA=AREESHE
RiIF_HwEahas  BURONHEEEZ
72 {% /X & Able Diligent Limited R = Z — 1
FZA=+—HaZAIMEFERHER
HHERSB]D 208 H R B 1R %Rk
FRBR AR B 3t S & B B AT R (1t /9 48 7
ER(IEBERD  RQIEFRENUAR
AIRRB ARHEHEROITZRMHER -



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Disposal was completed on 10 March 2019 (the “Disposal
Day’) when the Sale Share was transferred to the Purchaser.
All the assets and liabilities associated with the Disposal, except
the financial guarantee contract as mentioned hereafter, were
derecognized on the Disposal Day. The Company signed the third,
fourth, fifth and sixth supplemental agreements on 29 August 2019,
30 October 2019, 25 March 2021 and 25 March 2022, respectively.
According to the latest supplemental agreements, the Purchaser
will procure the release or discharge of the Relevant Guarantees
and complete the relevant registration before 31 December 2023.

The Group and the Purchaser have been working closely to procure
the release or discharge of all remaining Relevant Guarantees in
full and it was agreed that all debts owing by the Disposal Group will
be assigned to the Purchaser when the Relevant Guarantees have
been released or discharged in full and the relevant registrations
have been completed.

Despite there has been no Relevant Guarantees discharged in the
Year, the Company has taken the following actions in respect of
the release and discharge of the Relevant Guarantees since the
Disposal Day:

() the Company has ongoing discussions with the Purchaser on a
regular basis regarding the status and progress of the release
or discharge of the Relevant Guarantees;

(i)  the Company, together with the Purchaser, has been actively
negotiating with the relevant banks and lenders to release or
discharge the Relevant Guarantees; and

(i) the Company is also maintaining its relationship with the
banks and the lenders of the Disposal Group so that no action
will be taken by them to demand immediate repayment of its
outstanding borrowings under the Relevant Guarantees.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE WD

The Company and/or the Purchaser (as appropriate] have prepared
and submitted discharging proposals to the relevant banks and
lenders since 2018, with an initial goal of discharging the Relevant
Guarantees in batches by 2020. However, despite that the above
actions had been taken by the Company and the Purchaser, the
Relevant Guarantees could not be fully discharged in 2020, 2021
and 2022 because of (1] the ongoing distraction and suspension
of business caused by the novel coronavirus pneumonia (the
“COVID-19") throughout 2020, 2021 and 2022; (2] outbreaks of
more contagious COVID-19 variants and lockdown in major cities
in Mainland China in 2022; and (3) the fact that the discharging
process of banks was time-consuming and procedurally and
administratively complicated, particularly given that each bank
or lender would have its own internal review procedures as well
as approval hierarchy. As the discharging progressed further,
additional time was required for the relevant banks and lenders to
conduct their internal risk assessment in respect of the discharging
proposals. As the Company is only in the capacity as the guarantor
of the Relevant Guarantees, the Company may not always be
in the position to negotiate with the relevant banks and lenders
concerning certain financial conditions or obligations which would
be imposed on the Purchaser. Such discussions could only be
initiated by the Purchaser, and the Company would not have control
over the relevant progress and timing.

Nonetheless, both the Company and the Purchaser are committed
to procuring the full discharge of the Relevant Guarantees by 2023.

As at the date of this report, the latest status of the Relevant
Guarantees [classified by the Company as Relevant Guarantees A to
D for ease of reference] and the expected time for discharging are
summarised as follows:

Relevant Guarantees 2022 Interim Status
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Relevant Guarantees 2022 Interim Status

Current Status
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As at 31 December 2022 and the date of this report, the Relevant
Guarantees provided by the Company to the Disposal Group in the
process of being discharged or released amounted to RMB5,827.9
million (31 December 2021: RMB5,634.0 million],
of principals and interests. In consideration of such financial

inclusive

guarantees, the Group recognized financial guarantee contracts of
RMB4,873.0 million (31 December 2021: RMB4,709.0 million) which
will be released upon the releasing or discharging of these Relevant
Guarantees.

Details of the Disposal were disclosed in note 18 of the 2019 annual
report, and the announcements of the Company dated 9 October
2018, 15 November 2018, 25 December 2018, 4 March 2019, 11
March 2019, and the circular of the Company dated 23 November
2018.

The Purchaser is negotiating a
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE WD

Debt Restructuring

Together with the Disposal, the Group has also conducted the
following measures to optimize its debt structure with an aim to
ease the financial burden of the Group. The lenders have been
supportive in general to the Group and the overall situation has
been improved over the years.

la] Repayment of a secured loan

The secured loan was secured by certain assets of the
Disposal Group, and the Group has bundled the settlement
of the loan in together with Relevant Guarantees D. This loan
was a secured bank loan and has been transferred to an
independent financial institution in December 2021.

It is the intention of the Company to repay such secured loan
by utilizing the US dollar facility entered with a shareholder
of the Company (the “Shareholder”) in 2018 (the “Facility”).
The Facility has a total amount of USD250 million. It is an
interest-free and unsecured facility with a maturity date of 31
December 2024. The Company expects to utilise the Facility
to repay the outstanding secured loan in batches and all such
repayments shall be made by the end of 2023. Based on the
best knowledge and information available to the Company
after discussions with the Shareholder, the Shareholder is
committed to providing the Facility required by the Company to
settle the outstanding secured loan in full in 2023.

[b] Extension of maturity date of promissory notes

As at 31 December 2022, the Company had outstanding
promissory notes of RMB2.4 billion (31 December 2021:
RMB2.2 billion).

The Company has been in continuous discussions and
negotiations with the promissory noteholders with the
objective of obtaining their agreements to extend the
overdue liabilities during the Year. The management of the
Company has taken a proactive approach and had numerous
discussions with all the promissory noteholders regarding
the extension of maturity dates of the promissory notes. By
31 December 2022, the maturity date of promissory notes
with aggregated principal amount of RMB1,227.7 million were
successfully extended to December 2024.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Despite the remaining noteholders have not yet granted the
final consents to the Company for extending the maturity of
the remaining liabilities, the Company has been proactively
negotiating the extension of the maturity dates of the
promissory notes with these noteholders. These negotiations
were not finalized as at 31 December 2022 as certain
commercial terms remain in discussion and finalization.

The Company is currently working out a plan to settle the
outstanding promissory notes, which would depend on the
Company’s financial performance and upcoming discussions
with the financial institutions on refinancing. As at the date of
this report, no definite settlement terms have been reached
by the Company with any relevant parties in this regard. The
management of the Company has been actively following
up on the status and progress of the above matters and has
been continuously monitoring the relevant progress and
development through regular meetings.

These aforesaid debt-restructuring actions are devised to align with
the Disposal to improve the overall financial position of the Group.
The Group expects that the completion of the Disposal and the
successful release or discharge of Relevant Guarantees shall have
a positive impact on the extension of maturity date, and settlement
of promissory notes.

Obtaining Financial Resources

To further improve the Group's financing position for its future
development, the Group has continued to utilise certain financing
arrangements during the Year, mainly being the Facility entered
with a shareholder in 2018. This Facility has a total amount of
USD250.0 million. It is an interest-free and unsecured facility with
an initial maturity date of 31 December 2024. Up to 31 December
2022, the Company had utilised approximately USD119.7 million,
mainly for the oilfield development, repayment of remaining debts
and general working capital.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE WD

The Company also expects to continue to utilise the Facility for
its repayment of debts, its capital expenditure on the Company’s
Energy Business and for general working capital purpose. Due
to the Russia-Ukraine conflict and a severely strained Sino-US
relationship, the local price of the refined oil kept increasing in
the first half of 2022. But crude oil prices generally decreased
in the second half of 2022 because of the International Strategic
Petroleum Reserve release programs and Covid-19 containment
measures in China. Coupled with the unpredictable market price
in Kyrgyzstan and global demand on refined product, it is expected
that expenditures in the Energy Business would only start to be
resumed by the Group by 2025, the earliest. The management
of the Group is taking a prudent approach to manage the capital
expenditure of the Energy Business and will continue to monitor the
development of the oil market in making any capital expenditure
decisions.

The Company and the Shareholder are engaged in ongoing
discussions as to the provision of further financial assistance by the
Shareholder to the Company, which is still preliminary and subject
to further discussion. If any such plan is materialised, the Company
will make announcement accordingly.

Energy Exploration and Production

The Group acquired 60% interest in the project involving five
oilfields zones located in the Fergana Valley of the Republic
of Kyrgyzstan [the "Kyrgyzstan Project”], which marked a
breakthrough of the Group into the energy exploration and
production industry in 2014.

Under the agreements entered into with the national oil company
of Kyrgyzstan, KeipreizxepHedTeras ("Kyrgyzjer
Neftegaz” Limited Liability Company), a subsidiary of the Company
was granted rights to cooperate with the national oil company of
Kyrgyzstan in the operation of the five oilfields zones, namely, Maili-
Su IV, Eastern lIzbaskent, Izbaskent, Changyrtash and Chigirchik.
The first three oilfields zones are located at the northeastern
part of the Fergana Valley while the latter two are located at the
Southeastern part of Fergana Valley. The total area covered by
these five fields is approximately 545 square kilometers.

On the exploration front, the Group has drilled a total of 81 wells
across the five oilfields zones, including 73 in exploration, 5
currently being construction-in-progress and 3 being abandoned.
The Group has also held a number of appraisal wells for exploration
and development. As at 31 December 2022, 73 wells were at
production (2021: 69 wells).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the Year, the Kyrgyzstan Project recorded sales of 124,790
barrels (bbl) (2021: 134,210 bbl) of light crude oil. Revenue from the
Energy Business was approximately RMB52.7 million for the Year,
increasing by approximately 53.2% from RMB34.4 million for the
Comparative Year.

The increment of revenue in 2022 was primarily driven by the
increase in oil prices. Due to the Russia-Ukraine conflict and a
severely strained Sino-US relationship, the demand and the local
oil price of the refined oil market kept increasing in the first half
of 2022. From the beginning of June, the combination of concerns
about a possible economic recession and severe COVID-19
containment measures in China reduced the crude oil demand.
Meanwhile, the international Strategic Petroleum Reserve release
programs increased the global supply of crude oil. Considering
the demand and supply, crude oil prices generally declined in the
second half of the Year.

In response to the changing and complex market of refined
products, the management of the Group decided to postpone the
capital expenditures plan and strictly implement companywide
cost-saving measures, with an aim to maintain its financial position
while protecting value in a volatile market environment. The Group
has been implementing a new oil well development method which
had been proved to improve and achieve a better production
efficiency in the oil well-drilling operation. The Group remains
positive with the business model in long term.

The management of the Group is committed to maintaining its
liquidity and will manage its business through this unprecedented
market cycle.

Oil Storage and Trading

The Group has acquired approximately 50.46% of the equity
interest of Nantong Zhuosheng Petrochemical Co., Ltd. ("Nantong
Zhuosheng”). Nantong Zhuosheng is principally engaged in
provision of tank storage and associated services for fuel oil and
its related products in the PRC. It has (i) 37 storage tanks with
total volume of 242,000 cubic meters; (i) land and buildings with
land area of 412,120 square meters and gross floor area of 6,156.27
square meters, respectively; (ii) certain shoreline rights; and (iv) a
bare land with total area of 33,334.19 square meters.

Nantong Zhuosheng possesses the facility, capacity and expertise
in the provision of oil storage services. The Board believes that the
Group can accumulate sufficient experience in the operation and
management in this area, and further expand its business presence
within the oil sector after acquiring Nantong Zhuosheng. This
acquisition also reflected the Group's strategy of investing in oil-
and-gas-related storage and logistic projects, which would enable
the Group to expand its energy business vertically.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB R wm A D AT

For the Year, Nantong Zhuosheng has generated revenue of
RMB46.8 million and a net profit of RMB5.1 million.

Proved and Probable Oil Reserve and Estimates

A competent person’s report was prepared in September 2018

in accordance with Petroleum Resources Management System
(PRMS] to estimate the oil resources and reserves as of 30
June 2018. The following table sets out the revised estimates

RWAFEE  HEERCEEWRE ARKELLS
BETAMENBARBLIBET

REEBRSBAMRRENGE
R-Z—N\FNA RENBHREREE

HEPRMSIRRMAERALEE - H1
E-F-\FAASTENERARRE
ERTTHE - TREFBE-T-=

of the Group's reserves as at 31 December 2022 by using the +ZA=+— E$Elﬁﬁf‘i LR 52 48
abovementioned report as the basis: BEIREME
Proved plus
Unit: million tonnes Proved probable
=] HE 7 5 0 B e
Maili-Su IV BEEIV 13.6 18.17
East Izbaskent RFHERE 5.10 8.15
|Izbaskent R HT B 5 i 4.95 5.04
Total reserves as at 30 June 2018 (the basis B E-ZET—\FXA=+HZ
date) 8 Fﬁi (REHH) 23.65 31.36
Less: production during second half of 2018 J : —NEFETHFE2ES 0.02 0.02
Less: production during 2019 /Uz —NFZEE 0.04 0.04
Less: production during 2020 e _g_ TECES 0.03 0.03
Less: production during 2021 W T —FrE=S 0.04 0.04
Less: production during 2022 e _2?\_ —FREE 0.03 0.03
Total estimated reserves as at 31 December HE-ZET - —_F+=-A=+—H
2022 R E 23.49 31.20

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial Review

The Group’'s operating results for the Year were primarily
contributed by the Company and its subsidiaries engaged in the
energy exploration and production, as well as the oil storage and
trading business.

Revenue

For the Year, the Group recorded a revenue of approximately
RMB102.8 million (for the Comparative Year: approximately
RMB316.8 million]). The decrease in revenue was primarily
attributable to (1) a sharp decrease of approximately 98.5%
in revenue from the trading business as compared to that
of RMB224.5 million for the Comparative Year due to the
implementation of control and lockdown measures to combat the
Covid-19 outbreak in Shanghai city; (2) a slight decline of oil storage
revenue by approximately 19.1% to RMB46.8 million, which was
resulted from the Covid-19 pandemic outbreak nationwide. Whilst
the sales of crude oil showed a steady increase compared to the
Comparative Year, it generated revenue of RMB52.7 million (for the
Comparative Year: RMB34.4 million).

Cost of Sales

For the Year, the Group’s cost of sales decreased by approximately
78.3% to RMB57.1 million [for the Comparative Year: RMB263.7
million), which was largely in line with the decrease of trading
revenue.

Other Gains — Net

For the Year, the Group’s other gains — net was RMB11.4 million
(for the Comparative Year: RMB0.3 million), and the movement was
mainly due to the increment of net foreign currency exchange gain
associated with working capital for the Year.

Finance Costs — Net

The Group's finance income for the Year decreased by
approximately 63.5% to RMB27.0 million (for the Comparative Year:
RMB74.0 million). It was mainly due to the recognition of imputed
interest gain of interest-free loans from the shareholder loan which
was extended during the Year.

Finance costs for the Year increased by approximately 431.1% to
RMB548.6 million (for the Comparative Year: RMB103.3 million),
and the increment was mainly attributable to the significant
appreciation of borrowings denominated in USD and Hong Kong
Dollar.

SRR e

B %5 O R

RER  AEBEzEEXRBETRRAART
REWBRRA  HEEFERHERLEE -
AR N EHE -

W =

RAFE  AEEHEB KT HAREI028
BELTRALEE: HARKE36EEE
L) e WaEBRALFERRNEEMANE
COVID-19% 15 M & e b7 155 & & 88 45 b BUfE
REEZEBNRERALFEHNARE
22458 & T #5 J £998.5% ¢ (2) A & [ 1 B
#JCOVID-19% 15 B i R U s /N IR N FE 4D
191% = AR®L68EE T - BILEF - R
HIHERBNITFEE2RBTEERE &
ELXWFZARER7AET(RAULERE:
ARBILLABT) -

HERAE

RAIE R - A S B ) 84 65 B AL 4 4078 3%
EARBSVIEBTRALFE: AR
2637EBL)  BESWEE RS BB 5 -

Hftt ez — 58

RAFE  AEENEMYES - FBAA
RENEBL(RATLFE  ARBOIA
BL) BHEDIERARAFEREE
& 7 B 1 5N I M 5 0 48 4 A0 T B -

MERAS —FE

RAFE REBMRLE KR D 4963.5%
EAREB2ZICEET(RALFE - ARE
LOBEBIT) TEEHRERBREERD
R EERGEERN B (RAREE T BT
@( o

RAEAFERAN - BE KRG INAL311%E A
R¥E548.6B 8L (RALFE - ARME103.3
BB ZEMEZBHRUAET R BT
BERERLIRREBAEME -

ANNUAL REPORT 2022
FERE2022

15



16

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE WD

Total Comprehensive Loss for the Year

During the Year, the Group recorded total comprehensive loss
of approximately RMB617.2 million (for the Comparative Year:
RMB194.0 million), of which total comprehensive loss attributable
to the equity holders of the Company was approximately RMB626.7
million (for the Comparative Year: RMB202.8 million]. The
increment of the total comprehensive loss for the Year was mainly
driven by currency exchange fluctuation. The Group recorded a net
foreign exchange loss of RMB332.4 million during the Year, which
was mainly due to the appreciation of borrowings denominated
in USD and Hong Kong dollars. This is compared with a foreign
exchange gain of the Group of RMB101.0 million for the Comparative
Year.

Liquidity and Going Concern

The Group recorded a net loss of RMB670.9 million (for the
Comparative Year: RMB177.2 million] and had an operating cash
inflow of RMB21.9 million (for the Comparative Year: RMB28.4
million) for the Year. As at 31 December 2022, the Group had
a deficit of RMB8,510.3 million (2021: RMB7,893.1 million) and
the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
RMB?7,532.7 million (2021: RMB6,988.3 million]. The Group
maintained cash and cash equivalents of RMB14.6 million (2021:
RMB23.9 million) as at 31 December 2022.

As at 31 December 2022, borrowings of the Group, amounted to
RMB3,829.8 million, out of which RMB1,524.4 million were overdue.
As at 31 December 2022, overdue interest payables amounted to
RMB675.6 million (2021: RMB431.0 million). Certain borrowings
of the Group contain cross-default terms, causing borrowings
of the Group of RMB8.6 million at 31 December 2022 to become
immediately repayable.

A series of plans and measures have been taken to mitigate liquidity
pressure and to improve the financial position of the Group. In order
to enhance the liquidity and improve the financial position of the
Group, the Group has restructured its operations, refinancing its
debts and proactively liaising with relevant financial institutions to
discharge the Relevant Guarantees.

Details regarding uncertainties on the going concern of the Group
and the respective plans and measures are set out in the section
headed “Going Concern Basis” in Note 2.1(b] to the notes to the
consolidated financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Borrowings

The Group's short-term borrowings increased by RMB116.9 million
from RMB1,417.4 million as at 31 December 2021 to RMB1,534.3
million as at 31 December 2022, and the Group’s long-term
borrowings increased by RMB132.8 million from RMB2,162.7 million
as at 31 December 2021 to RMB2,295.5 million as at 31 December
2022.

As at 31 December 2022, our total borrowings were RMB3,829.8
million (as at 31 December 2021: RMB3,580.1 million), of which
RMB116.0 million (approximately 3.0%) was denominated in RMB
(as at 31 December 2021: RMB124.1 million (approximately 3.5%])
and the remaining RMB3,713.8 million (approximately 97.0%) was
denominated in other currencies such as USD and HKD (as at
31 December 2021: RMB3,456.0 million (approximately 96.5%]).
Approximately 87.4% of the borrowings bear interests at fixed rate
(as at 31 December 2021: approximately 87.1%).

Significant Investments

Save as disclosed in this report, the Group did not have any other
significant investments during the Year.

Material Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries

The Group did not undertake material acquisitions or disposals of
subsidiaries during the Year.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital
Assets

As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not have other plans for
material investments and capital assets.

Foreign Exchange Risks

The Group incurred net foreign exchange loss of approximately
RMB332.4 million (for the Comparative Year: gain of RMB101.0
million) due to the fluctuation of RMB against USD and HKD
during the Year, which resulted in exchange loss on certain USD-
denominated and HKD-denominated liabilities, such as trade and
other payables and borrowings of the Group.

Capital Expenditure

For the Year, our capital expenditure was approximately RMB13.8
million (for the Comparative Year: RMB10.4 million), which was
mainly used in the energy exploration and production segment.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE WD

Gearing Ratio

Our gearing ratio (measured by total borrowings divided by the sum
of total borrowings and total deficit] decreased from approximately
83.0% as at 31 December 2021 to approximately 81.8% as at 31
December 2022. Affected by the total comprehensive loss of
RMB617.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2022, the total
deficit was increased to approximately RMB8,510.3 million as at 31
December 2022 (as at 31 December 2021: RMB7,893.1 million).

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had contingent liabilities of
RMB955.0 million (as at 31 December 2021: RMB925.0 million),
which was resulted from certain Relevant Guarantee provided
by the Company to the Disposal Group that did not meet the
recognition criteria for Financial Guarantee Contracts.

Credit Assessment and Risk Management

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises
from cash and cash equivalents, outstanding trade and other
receivables. As at 31 December 2022, the Group had cash and cash
equivalents of approximately RMB14.6 million (as at 31 December
2021: RMB23.9 million), of which approximately RMB3.7 million
(approximately 25.1%) was denominated in RMB and the remaining
RMB10.9 million (approximately 74.9%) was denominated in USD,
HKD and other currencies. The Group does not use any financial
instruments for hedging purposes.

All of the Group’s cash and bank balances, short-term and long-
term bank deposits were placed with reputable banks which the
management believes are of high creditworthiness and without
significant credit risk.

The Group carries out customer credit checks prior to entering into
sales contract with customers. The Group offers credit lines after
evaluating the customer’s credit profiles, financial conditions, past
experiences and other factors.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had approximately 149
employees (as at 31 December 2021: approximately 158 employees].
Total staff costs (including directors’ emoluments] for the
Group were approximately RMB23.4 million for the Year (for the
Comparative Year: approximately RMB19.5 million). The principal
elements of remuneration package includes basic salary and other
benefits, contribution to pension schemes, discretionary bonus
and/or share options granted under an approved share option
scheme. Such remuneration should reflect work complexity,
time commitment, responsibility and performance with a view of
attracting, motivating and retaining high performing individuals.

Additional Information on Auditors’ Modified
Opinions

The Board wishes to draw the attention of the shareholders of the
Company (the "Shareholders”) to the section headed "Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion” as contained in the Independent Auditor’s
Report dated 31 March 2023 issued by the Company’'s auditors,
Crowe (HK) CPA Limited, now contained in pages 91 to 94 of this
annual report. On the basis set out therein, our auditors do not
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2022.

As explained in the “Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion”, the auditors’
disclaimer of opinion were principally caused by the multiple
uncertainties relating to going concern.

As set out in Note 2.1(b] of this report, the directors of the Company
have been undertaking a number of measures to mitigate the
liquidity pressure, to improve its financial position, to refinance its
operation and to restructure its debts. Despite that the auditors
could not obtain sufficient evidence regarding the going concern
of the Group, the Group's overall financial position for the year
ended 31 December 2022 had improved comparing to that of 2021.
With all the measures mentioned above (refer to the "Business
Review” section of “Management Discussion and Analysis’), we
are expecting the Group’s overall financial position to be further
improved in the year to come.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE WD

The Board and audit committee agreed with the views of the
management and the auditors regarding the uncertainties relating
to going concern. There is no disagreement by the Board, the
management nor the audit committee with the position taken by the
Company'’s auditors regarding the disclaimer of opinion.

The Directors will continue to use their best efforts to protect and
uphold the Company’s best interest, including ongoing negotiation
with various lenders over the debt restructuring arrangements. The
Group, the Directors and the management are proactively to resolve
matters relating to disclaimer of opinion in the coming years.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors

The Board, which oversees the Company’s operations through
several committees, has ultimate responsibility for the
administration of the affairs of the Company. The Board consists of
six Directors, three of whom are executive Directors, and three of
whom are independent non-executive Directors.

Executive Directors

Chairman of the Board and Executive Director

Mr. Niu Jianmin, aged 56, is an executive Director and the
Chairman of the Board. Mr. Niu was appointed as an executive
Director on 1 March 2020. He is the chairman of our finance and
investment committee, a member of our corporate governance
committee and nomination committee. Mr. Niu is the president
of KbiprbizxxepHedTeras (Kyrgyzier Neftegaz Limited
Liability Company], an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, since March 2018. He is also a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Niu was graduated from the Russian
major of Kunlun Vocational College in Xinjiang (378 & @ Bt 2% X
2)in 1991 and graduated from the Russian language and literature
of Tashkent Normal University (3 1+ F Bl & KX 2) in 1995. In 2018,
he entered the Kyrgyz Humanities University (7 B & 871 A X K £2)
and studied for a master’s degree in economic management. Mr.
Niu has over 30 years of experience in oil and energy industry. Prior
to joining the Company, he served as the deputy general manager
of Xinjiang Yaxin International Economic and Trade Co., Ltd. (¥7 52
DEBEBRLEERHDBRAR) from 1991 to 2002. He was also the
general manager of Xinjiang Lishida Aluminum International Trade
Co., Ltd. (#1387 L iE iR KB B A R]) from 2002 to 2009. From
2009 to 2018, he was employed in several oil and energy related
companies, mainly responsible for acquisition, exploration and
development of Kazakhstan oilfield projects.
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Executive Director, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating
Officer

Mr. Hong Liang, aged 51, is an executive Director, Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Operating Officer of the Company. Mr. Hong joined
the Group in 2006 and was appointed as an executive Director on
24 October 2010. He is a member of our finance and investment
committee. He is also a director of certain subsidiaries of the
Group. Mr. Hong is primarily responsible for investment and
financing, capital as well as cost and budget management. Mr.
Hong obtained his bachelor’s degree in accounting from Shanghai
University (_E &K 2) in 1994. He obtained the Master of Executive
Professional Accountancy [EMPAcc] from Shanghai National
Accounting Institute and The Chinese University of Hong Kong in
August 2010. He also completed the Rongsheng Global Leaders
Program of the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania
in October 2011. Mr. Hong has over 20 years of experience in
corporate finance and strategic investment gained from his service
at investment banks. Mr. Hong worked at Shenyin and Wanguo
Securities (FA#R BB 38 % A7) as an assistant manager of division
two of the Shanghai investment banking department from 1994
to 1997, the deputy general manager of the Shanghai investment
banking division of CITIC Securities Limited (F{Z &5 B R & T
‘A A]), the general manager of the investment banking division of
United Securities Company Limited (B & #& /% {5 2 &) from 1998
to 1999, the deputy manager of the investment banking division of
CITIC Securities Limited (F {5 & 7 B {73 2 B]) from 1999 to 2002,
the general manager of the investment and development division
of Shanghai Sunglow Investment Co., Ltd. (E/ B X IEEEEE
R 2 A]) from 2002 to 2004, and the deputy general manager of the
strategic investment division of Shanghai Dasheng Holdings Limited
(/8K B & E A7) from 2004 to 2005.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. ZHU Wen Hua

Executive Director

Ms. Zhu Wen Hua, aged 54, is an executive Director. Ms. Zhu was
appointed as an executive Director on 31 December 2013. She
is a member of our nomination committee. She has served as
vice-chairman of Rongsheng Heavy Industries since May 2015.
She served as an assistant supervisor of the supervisory audit
department and a supervisor of the bidding control department of
Rongsheng Heavy Industries, a subsidiary of the Company, since
2009 and January 2012 respectively. She also has served as an
assistant to the president of Rongsheng Heavy Industries since
October 2013. Since March 2014, she has served as vice-president
of Rongsheng Heavy Industries, as well as head of the cost control
department and director of the bidding office. She is also a director
of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Zhu graduated from
the Graduate School of the Shanghai University (/8 KE#f 38
A EF) in May 2010 studying a professional postgraduate course
in Management Science & Engineering. She also completed the
Rongsheng Global Leaders Program of the Wharton School of the
University of Pennsylvania in June 2012.

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. WANG Jin Lian

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Wang Jin Lian, aged 77, is an independent non-executive
Director. He was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 31 July 2013. He is the chairman of our corporate
governance committee and nomination committee and a member
of our audit committee, finance and investment committee and
remuneration committee. He was the secretary general of China
Association of the National Shipbuilding Industry from May 2006
to August 2015. Mr. Wang has over 40 years of experience in
shipbuilding industry. He previously held various senior positions,
including deputy director general of the international bureau of
China State Shipbuilding Corporation (Bl 5 #8 T % 4 A 7)),
director general of the planning and development department of
China State Shipbuilding Corporation (Bl T2 £ E A F), vice
chairman of Shanghai Waigaogiao Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. (_E /84N &
B M A PR A7) and vice chairman of Hudong Heavy Machinery
Co, Ltd. (REER E# R DB PR F). Mr. Wang holds the senior
engineer (researcher level] qualification in China. He graduated
from Beijing Institute of Aeronautics (currently named as Beihang
University) (3E Rt Z2 2 B - 3R A1 = 2= i R K2 in 1969.
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Independent Non-executive Director

Ms. Zhou Zhan, aged 61, is an independent non-executive Director.
She was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
on 21 May 2014. She is the chairman of our audit committee
and remuneration committee and a member of our finance and
investment committee and nomination committee. She is currently
a partner at Beijing Promise Certified Public Accountants General
Partnership (1t ;X 7 E {5 & 5T B = 7 7). She participated in
founding Sino-Reality Certified Public Accountants (¥ & & 5T Al 2
W5 FT) in 1997, where she served as a partner from 1997 to 2013. Ms.
Zhou has more than 30 years of experience in auditing, accounting
and taxation. Ms. Zhou holds Certified Public Accountant and
Certified Public Tax Advisor qualifications in the PRC. She
graduated from Zhongnan University of Economics and Law (# Fg
B 4% B % K &) with a bachelor's degree in economics in 1983.

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Lam Cheung Mau, aged 66, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Lam was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 18 November 2015. He is a member of our audit
committee and corporate governance committee. Mr. Lam has over
30 years of experience in the auditing and finance. He previously
held various positions, as officers in the audit department of Hua
Chiao Commercial Bank, in the corporate planning and budgeting
division of the finance department of Bank of China (Hong Kong)
and was an audit manager of Han's Laser Technology Industry
Group Co., Ltd. Mr. Lam graduated in 1982 from the accounting
division of Xiamen University (B FIAX2) with a bachelor’s degree in
economics.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Company Secretary

Ms. Leung Yin Fai,
company secretary on 27 July 2018. Ms. Leung has been a

aged 58, was appointed as the Group's

director of K E Corporate Services Limited (a company secretarial
services provider) since April 2016, the managing director of K E
Management & Consultancy (Shanghail Co., Ltd. since August
2015 and an independent non-executive director of Lotus Horizon

oldings Limited (Hong Kong Stock Code: 6063) since March 2020.
Ms. Leung was a director of KCS Hong Kong Limited from August
2008 to October 2014 and an independent non-executive director of
Green leader Holdings Group Limited (Hong Kong Stock Code: 0061)

from April 2014 to January 2020.

Ms. Leung was admitted as a fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants (currently known as Chartered Association
of Certified Accountants] in the United Kingdom in July 1995. Ms.
Leung was also admitted as a fellow member of the CPA Australia
in May 2004 and is currently a member of HKICPA. Ms. Leung
obtained a master’'s degree in commerce from the University of
New South Wales, Australia in November 2002.
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The Directors are pleased to submit this report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2022.

Principal Activities and Analysis of

Operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32 on pages
205 to 207 to the financial statements.

Details of the analysis of the Group's turnover and contribution to
gross profit for the year, by operating segments, are set out in Note
5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Business Review

A fair review of the business of the Group as required pursuant to
Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of
Hong Kong), comprising analysis of the Group performance during
the year, description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing
the Group, particulars of important events affecting the Group
that have occurred since the end of the financial year 2022 as well
as indication of likely future development in the business of the
Group are set out in the sections headed “Chairman’s Statement”,
“Management Discussion and Analysis” and “Corporate
Governance Report” contained in this annual report.

The financial risk management objectives and policies of the Group
are set out in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
An analysis of the Group’s performance using financial key
performance indicators is shown in the section headed “Five-Year
Financial Summary” of this annual report.

Results

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on pages 97 to 98
of this annual report respectively.

Dividend Policy and Dividends

The Directors did not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).
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The Company’s ability to pay dividends depends on, among
other things, the Group's current and future operations, liquidity
position and capital requirements. The payment of dividends by the
Company is also subject to compliance with any restrictions under
the Laws of the Cayman lIslands, the memorandum and articles
of association of the Company and any applicable laws, rules and
regulations. The Board will review the dividend policy from time to
time and may exercise at its absolute and sole discretion to update,
amend, and/or modify the policy at any time as it deems fit and
necessary. There is no assurance that dividends will be paid in any
particular amount for any specific period.

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Monday, 5 June 2023 to Thursday, 8 June 2023, both days inclusive,
during which no transfers will be registered, for the purpose of
ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be held
on Thursday, 8 June 2023 ("2023 AGM"]. In order to be eligible
to attend and vote at the 2023 AGM, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged for
registration with the Company’'s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 2 June
2023.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company are
set out in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2022, no reserves of the Company available for
distribution to shareholders (2021: Nil).
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Financial Summary

A summary of the results for the year ended and of the assets and
liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2022 and for the previous
four financial years are set out in the Five-Year Financial Summary
section on page 214 of this annual report.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Articles of Association or the relevant laws of the
Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company’s Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the
year ended 31 December 2022.

Share Option Schemes

On 24 October 2010, the Company conditionally approved and
adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of enabling the
Group to grant options to selected participants as incentives or
rewards for their contribution to the Group. Under the Share Option
Scheme, the maximum number of Shares which may be issued by
the Company pursuant to the exercise of the share options under
the Share Option Scheme is 140,000,000 Shares, representing 10%
of the total issued share capital of the Company on the Listing Date.
As at 31 December 2022 and as at the date of this report, there
was no outstanding options under the Share Option Scheme. The
exercise price per Share of the options granted under the Share
Option Scheme is HKD9.70. The Share Option Scheme has expired
during the year ended 31 December 2022.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option Scheme to
each participant (including both exercised and unexercised options)
in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue
as at the date of grant.
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The following table discloses details of the Company’s outstanding

share options held by the Directors and certain employees of the

Company under the Share Option Scheme and their movements
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during the year ended 31 December 2022: ) &
Number of share options
BREXE
Asat Asat
1 January 31 December Exercise Exercisable
Name of grantees Date of grant 2022 Granted Exercised Cancelled  Lapsed 2022 price (HKD) period
RZBZZF
R-2-CF = e
ARALR BR8] -A-H gt EE A ¥ =t-H (B7) ke
Mr. Hong Liang 30 April 2012 2,800,000 - - - (2.800,000) - 9.70 Note
EREL ik S fi &
MA=tH
Ms. Zhu Wen Hua 30 April 2012 900,000 - - — (900,000 - 9.70 Note
AXIELL ik S fi &
MA=tH
Mr. Chen Qiang [retired on 30 April 2012 14,000,000 - - = [14,000,000) - 9.70 Note
23 October 2022)
RAXE(W-F--& -F--f s
TAZT=REM) MmA=+A
Senior Managementand 30 April 2012 7,061,000 - - —(7,061,000] - 9.70 Note
other employees
(in aggregate)
BRERER “3-CF fi &
HiEE(AR) BmA=TH
Total 24,761,000 - - — [24,761,000) -
Att
Note: B 5E

No share options are exercisable prior to the first anniversary of 30 April 2012 ("Date
of Grant”). On each of the first, second, third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the
Date of Grant, a further 20% of the share options granted to each grantee may be
exercised, provided that no share options shall be exercised after 30 April 2022.

As at 31 December 2022, there was no outstanding share options under the Share
Option Scheme.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year was the Company, or any of its
holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Particulars of the Company’s Share Option Scheme is set out in
Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2022 are
set out in Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Connected Transactions
Exempt Connected Transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company entered
into certain related party transactions which also constitute fully
exempt connected transaction under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules, details of which are set out below:

During the year ended 31 December 2022, Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong (a
Shareholder of the Company) and/or entities controlled by him
or his close family members, agreed to provide security-free
and interest-free loan facilities to the Group for working capital
purposes for an aggregate amount up to RMB1,628,025,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, directors and
shareholders of the Company or entities controlled by them
provided guarantees and security in respect of certain bank
borrowings and refund guarantees of the Group.

As the above financial assistance was provided by connected
persons for the benefit of the Company on normal commercial
terms (or better to the Company) and no security over the assets
of the Group is granted in respect of the financial assistance, the
financial assistance constitutes connected transactions of the
Company exempt from reporting, announcement and independent
shareholders” approval requirements pursuant to Rule 14A.90 of
the Listing Rules.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the material related party transactions undertaken by
the Group in the normal course of business are set out in Note
31 to the consolidated financial statements. Those related party
transactions which constituted connected transactions/continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules are set out in the
section headed “Connected Transactions” above, and the Company
has complied with the applicable requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group had no
purchases from major suppliers since the operations and capital
expenditure of the Group were minimal. The three largest
customers of the Group together accounted for approximately
57.3% of the Group's total turnover of the year, which the largest
customer accounted for of approximately 34.5%. During the year
ended 31 December 2022, none of the Directors or any of their
associates, or any shareholders of the Company (which to the best
knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital), had any interest in any of the Group’s five
largest suppliers or customers.

Directors

Directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2022
and up to the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Niu Jianmin [Chairman] (Note)

Mr. Hong Liang (Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Operating Officer] (Note)

Ms. Zhu Wen Hua

Mr. Chen Qiang (Note)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wang Jin Lian
Ms. Zhou Zhan
Mr. Lam Cheung Mau

Note:

On 23 October 2022, Mr. Chen Qiang retired as the chairman of the Board, executive
Director and chief executive officer, and the current executive Directors, Mr. Niu
Jianmin and Mr. Hong Liang have been appointed as the chairman of the Board and
chief executive officer respectively.

Ms. Zhu Wen Hua and Ms. Zhou Zhan are due to retire from the
Board by rotation at the 2023 AGM in accordance with Article 16.18
of the Articles of Association.

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management
of the Company as at the date of this Report are set out in the
Directors and Senior Management section on pages 21 to 25 of this
annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

During the year ended 31 December 2022, none of the Directors
had entered into a service contract with the Group which was not
determinable within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.
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Directors’ Material Interests in
Transactions, Arrangements and
Contracts that are Significant in
Relation to the Company’s Business

Save for the contracts described under the section headed
“Connected Transactions” above, no contracts of significance [as
defined in Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules) or arrangements in
relation to the Group's business to which the Company or its holding
company or a subsidiary of the Company or its holding company
was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Directors’ Interests in Competing
Business

As at 31 December 2022, none of the Directors were interested in
any business apart from the Group’s businesses which competes or
is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with businesses of
the Group.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s
Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures of the Company or
Any Specified Undertaking of the
Company

As at 31 December 2022, no Director, supervisor or chief executive
of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO")) which were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including those taken or
deemed as their interests or short positions in accordance with
such provisions of the SFOJ, or which were required, pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein, or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model
Code’], to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests
in the Share Capital of the Company

As at 31 December 2022, the interests of substantial shareholders
(other than the Directors or chief executive of the Company) in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under section
336 of the SFO were as follows:

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRE

FERERADTBRAD
2 2
FE =
RZBE-_—_F+-_A=+-—"H FTERXE
(RRBIEEHZRITEABRIN RAR
BRI RS P A BE L RIBEE
AR EEIEPIEEBEFEELMH
IR

Number of shares Percentage of
and derivatives issued share
Name of substantial shareholders interested capital¢
BERZNROK HERTRSG
FTERRER STETAHEA ERal4
China Minsheng Banking Corp. Ltd. 7,006,000,000 146.86%
Ms. Zhao Xuejun? 1,420,120,000 29.77%
HE R Lt
Skyline Asia International Limited? 1,420,120,000 29.77%
Action Phoenix Limited? 1,150,000,000 2411%
Mr. Wang Ping® 288,659,794 6.05%
F A
Kingwin Victory Investment Limited® 288,659,794 6.05%
BB ERR NG
Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong* 388,301,031 8.14%
o 7 5 AR
Fine Profit Enterprises Limited* 388,301,031 8.14%
FREEBRAG
Mr. Mei Liang® 348,000,000 7.29%
18R 7 &5
Top Acton Limited® 348,000,000 7.29%
China Development Bank 342,000,000 717%
Castle Giant Investments Limited? 270,120,000 5.66%
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Notes:

Save
not b

This interest represents the interests directly held by Minsheng Bank
[Shanghai] and Minsheng Bank (Suzhou) in the 6,639,880,000 underlying shares
and 366,120,000 underlying shares of the Company respectively in relation
to the Subscription Convertible Preference Shares issued by the Company.
Both Minsheng Bank (Shanghai] and Minsheng Bank (Suzhou) are branches of
China Minsheng Banking Corp. Ltd.. As such, Minsheng Bank (Shanghai) and
Minsheng Bank (Suzhou) will also not be regarded as a public Shareholder
in the event that Minsheng Bank (Shanghai)l and Minsheng Bank (Suzhoul,
individually or in aggregate, hold 10% or more of the issued share capital of
the Company upon conversion of the Subscription Convertible Preference
Shares. Minsheng Bank (Shanghail and Minsheng Bank (Suzhou) may be
subject to the obligations to make a general offer under the Takeovers Code in
the event that they, individually or in aggregate, hold 30% or more of the issued
share capital of the Company upon conversion of the Subscription Convertible
Preference Shares. Pursuant to the Company’s Amendments and Restatement
of Memorandum and Articles of Association, if the issue of ordinary Shares
following the exercise by a holder of the Convertible Preference Shares of the
conversion rights would result in the Company not meeting the Public Float
Requirement immediately after the conversion, then the conversion and the
number of ordinary Shares to be issued pursuant to such conversion shall
be restricted to the maximum number of ordinary Shares issuable by the
Company which would not in the reasonable opinion of the Company result in a
breach of the Public Float Requirement.

These represent the same interests of Action Phoenix Limited and Castle
Giant Investments Limited. Each of Action Phoenix Limited and Castle Giant
Investments Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Skyline Asia International
Limited, of which is 100% directly beneficially owned by Ms. Zhao Xuejun.

Kingwin Victory Investments Limited is wholly-owned by Mr. Wang Ping. This
presents the same interest of Kingwin Victory Investment Limited.

This represents the same interest of Fine Profit Enterprises Limited ("Fine
Profit”) and Wealth Consult Limited ("Wealth Consult’) of 21,744,800 shares.
Wealth Consult is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Fine Profit, of which is wholly
owned by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong. Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong was therefore deemed to
have an interest in the shares in which Fine Profit was interested.

Top Acton Limited is wholly-owned by Mr. Mei Liang. This represents the same
interest of Top Acton Limited.

These percentages have been compiled based on the total number of issued
shares of the Company of 4,770,491,507 as at 31 December 2022 and rounded
to two decimal places. All interest stated above represent long positions.

as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2022, the Company had
een notified of any persons (other than the Directors or chief

executive of the Company) who had an interest or short position

in th

e shares or underlying shares of the Company which were

recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.
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Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, throughout the year
ended 31 December 2022 and as at the date of this report, there
has been sufficient public float of more than 25% of the Company’s
issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

Compliance procedures are in place to ensure adherence to
applicable laws, rules and regulations in particular, those have
significant impact to the Group. Any changes in the applicable
laws, rules and regulations are brought to the attention of relevant
employees from time to time. As far as the Company is aware,
it has complied in material respects with the relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact on the business and
operation of the Company.
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Environmental Policies and
Performance

Our commitment to protect the environment is well reflected by our
continuous efforts in promoting green measures and awareness
in our daily business operations. We encourage environmental
protection and comply with environmental regulation and promotes
awareness towards environmental protection to the employees. In
the course of its daily operations, the Group adheres to the principle
of recycling and reducing. It implements green office practices
such as double-sided printing and copying, promoting using
recycled paper and reducing energy consumption by switching
off idle lightings and electrical appliances. The Group will review
its environmental practices from time to time and will consider
implementing further eco-friendly measures and practices in the
operations of the Group’s businesses to enhance environmental
sustainability.

Further details of the Group's environmental policies and
performance will be disclosed in the “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” of this annual report.

Relationship with Customers and
Suppliers

The Group has been maintaining friendly negotiation with its
customers and suppliers to develop long-term relationships.
Further details in relation to the major customers and suppliers
identified during the Period are disclosed in the paragraph
headed “Major Customers and Suppliers” in this report and in the
“Environmental, Social and Governance Report” of this annual
report.

Tax Relief

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation available to
the shareholders of the Company by reason of their holdings in the
shares of the Company.

Corporate Governance

Principal corporate governance practices adopted by the Company
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report section on pages 38
to 61 of this annual report.
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Permitted Indemnity Provisions

The Articles of Association provides that every Director or other
officer of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of
the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities incurred
or sustained by him as a Director or other officer of the Company
in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which
judgment is given in his favour, or in which he is acquitted. In
addition, the Company has maintained appropriate directors and
officers liability insurance in respect of the relevant legal actions
against the Directors.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2022 have been audited by Crowe (HK) CPA Limited,
who will retire at the conclusion of the 2023 AGM. Crowe (HK) CPA
Limited, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-appointment.
A resolution for re-appointment of Crowe (HK] CPA Limited as the
auditor of the Company will be proposed at the 2023 AGM.

Directors’ Responsibilities for the
Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows
for that period. In preparing these financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2022, the Directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently, made judgments
and estimates that are prudent and reasonable, and have prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The Directors
are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which
disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial
position of the Group.

On behalf of the Board

Niu Jianmin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023
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The Board and the management of the Company strictly adhere
to the principles of good corporate governance, which is vital to
prudent management and the enhancement of shareholder value.
These principles emphasise transparency, accountability and
independence. Set out below are those principles of corporate
governance adopted by the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company complied
with the applicable code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the "Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules, save for the deviations as described in this Corporate
Governance Report.

Code provision C.2.1 of the Code stipulates that the roles of the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same individual. On
23 October 2022, Mr. Chen Qiang retired as the chairman of the
Board (the "Chairman”), executive director and chief executive
officer of the Company (the "Chief Executive Officer’), and the
current executive directors, Mr. Niu Jianmin and Mr. Hong Liang
have been appointed as the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
respectively. Upon such change, the Company has complied with
code provision C.2.1 of the Code since the roles of the Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer are not performed by the same individual.

Corporate Culture

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries (together with its subsidiaries, the "Group”] are
principally engaged in energy exploration and production in the
Republic of Kyrgyzstan ("Kyrgyzstan”], and oil storage and trading
businesses in the People’s Republic of China ["PRC"). The Group
continues to explore opportunities to enhance shareholder returns
and to create and sustain long-term value for the Group’s values.

The Board has developed the following values and ensures that they
are embedded in the Company.

Purpose: The Group generates long-term returns for shareholders,
focusing on maintaining recurring and sustainable cash flows with
liquidity and flexibility. In addition, the Group manages revenue and
gross margin growth, cost control, capital strength and investment
rigorously.

Value: The Group is committed to green production, reducing
emissions and recycling waste.

Strategy: The Group strives to provide high-quality and reliable
products and services, and to create value for stakeholders through
sustainable growth and development.
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The Board
Board Composition

The Board currently comprises three executive Directors, namely
Mr. Niu Jianmin (Chairman), Mr. Hong Liang (Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Operating Officer], and Ms. Zhu Wen Hua, and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wang Jin Lian,
Ms. Zhou Zhan and Mr. Lam Cheung Mau. The Board considers this
composition to be balanced, and reinforces a strong independent
review and monitoring function on overall management practices.

Full details of changes in the Board during the year and up to the
date of this report are provided in the "Report of the Directors” on
pages 26 to 37 of this annual report.

The Directors’ biographical details are set out in the Directors and
Senior Management section on pages 21 to 25 of this annual report.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board is responsible for formulating the overall strategies as
well as reviewing the operation and financial performance of the
Group. The Board is responsible for considering and deciding on
matters covering the Group’s overall strategies, major acquisitions
and disposals, annual and interim results, approving Directors’
appointments to the Board, major capital transactions and other
significant operational and financial matters.

Our independent non-executive Directors offer diverse industry
expertise, serve the important functions of advising the
management on strategies, ensuring that the Board fulfils high
standards of financial and other mandatory reporting requirements
as well as providing adequate checks and balances for safeguarding
the interests of shareholders and the Company as a whole.
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Delegation to Management

Day-to-day operational responsibilities are specifically delegated by
the Board to the management. Major responsibilities include:

e  execution of business and operational strategies and initiatives
adopted by the Board;

e  preparation of reports and accounts for the Board's approval
before publication;

e adoption of the remuneration policy approved by the Board;

e implementation of internal control and risk management
procedures; and

e compliance with relevant statutory requirements, rules and
regulations.

Mechanism to ensure independent views and
input

The Board has established different ways to ensure independent
views and input from Directors. The Board reviews the
implementation and effectiveness of such mechanism on an annual
basis to ensure that independent views and input are available to
the Board.

The mechanism is disclosed below:

il Composition
The Board ensures the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive Directors and at least one-third of
its members being independent non-executive Directors with
at least one independent non-executive Director possessing
appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting or
related financial management expertise.

lii] Independence Assessment

The nomination committee assess the independence,
qualification and time commitment of a candidate who is
nominated to be a new independent non-executive Director
before an appointment. On an annual basis, all independent
non-executive Directors are required to confirm in writing
their compliance of independence requirements pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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liii) Board Decision Making

The Directors [including INEDs), upon reasonable request,
may seek independent professional advice at the Company’s
expense.

liv] Independent non-executive Directors meeting

The Chairman of the Board meets with all independent
non-executive Directors annually without the presence of the
other executive Directors and management of the Company.

Board Practices

The Board holds at least four regular meetings annually at,
approximately quarterly intervals to discuss the Group’s business
development, operations and financial performance. Notice of at
least 14 days is given to all Directors for all regular Board meetings.
All regular Board meetings adhere to a formal agenda in which a
schedule of matters is addressed to the Board and the Directors
are invited to include matters of special concerns for discussion
in the agenda. The agenda and accompanying board papers are
then sent in full to all Directors at least 3 days in advance or within
reasonable time prior to the relevant Board meetings.

All Directors have access to the Board papers and all related
materials and are provided with adequate information by the
management to enable the Board to make informed decisions on
the matters to be discussed. Directors should declare any conflict
of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the
Board has determined to be material, the matter should be dealt
by a physical Board meeting rather a written resolution. The
minutes of the Board meetings have sufficient details of the matters
discussed at Board meetings which are prepared and kept by the
Company Secretary and are opened for inspection by any Director.
The Directors are free to access to the management for enquiries
about further information, when required, and the Directors can
obtain independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.

Attendance Records of Directors and Board
Committee Members

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Board held four
regular Board meetings and one general meeting. The agendas and
accompanying board papers are given to all Directors in a timely
manner. The Chairman of the Board shall ensure the Directors
being properly briefed on issues arising at those Board meetings.
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Apart from the regular Board meetings, the Chairman of the Board KREHILRITEETE€ €5 EFEEEN
also held a meeting with all independent non-executive Directors, W HMEMHITEEZHFENIB R FEEE

without the presence of the other executive Directors. BIUFMITEFRITEE -
Continuous
Professional
Meetings Attended/Held Development
HEEERY EREATRY BESELRE
Corporate Annual Type of
Audit  Governance  Nomination Remuneration General Trainings
Name of Directors Board  Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting (Notes)
rEER BE  EHEH
By Exe EHZES ZE58 R%#%ZEg H§MZzEE BEAE (MsE)
Executive Directors
HITEE
Mr. Niu Jianmin [Chairman/'? 440 - - - 1 o AB
CRREE(FE) R
Mr. Hong Liang 4 - - - - N AB
HREE
Ms. Zhu Wen Hua 4fd - - 22 - 1 A
RXFERL
Mr. Chan Qiang? 33 - 22 - 22 n AB
R o8 5 A2
Independent non-executive Directors
BUFHTEE
Mr. Wang Jin Lian 4fh 22 2/20 2/20 33 1 AB
IRERSE
Ms. Zhou Zhan bfk 2/20 - 22 3/3¢ 1 AB
ARZt
Mr. Lam Cheung Mau 4 22 22 - - 1/ AB
Notes: B 5 -

1. Mr. Niu Jianmin was unable to attend the annual general meeting on 8 June 1. GEREERAEIREHE ST __FA
2022 due to overseas commitments. NEBHNKRRBFRE -

2. On 23 October 2022, Mr. Chen Qiang retired as the Chairman of the Board, 2. RIEBE-ZZFE+A-+=HEREEDEEARRD

executive director, member of corporate governance committee and member RIEFEEIR PTEF PEEBEREZESZE
of remuneration committee of the Company, and the current executive Director, ERFTHNEZESZE BERTESFERE
Mr. Niu Jianmin has been appointed as the Chairman of the Board, member of EREZEFEREARRAEFEERE WOTEF &
corporate governance committee and member of remuneration committee of RXERLEEGLZERFMERE LS -

the Company.

3. Chairmen of the Board and the Board Committees are indicated by (CJ. 3. EEQeREFZECEIRUCIKRE -
Notes relating to attendance records of training: 5 R 55 B0 0 R AC SR B B

A Reading and online studying. A HERELEEE -

B In-house training. B AEEF -
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Continuous Professional Development

Code Provision C.1.4 of the Code stipulates that all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills. The Group also makes available
continuous professional development to the Directors at the
expense of the Company and to ensure that their contribution to the
Board remains informed and relevant.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company arranged
Directors to join an in-house training on (1) Listing compliance; and
(2) Anti-Corruption Regulations to enhance their capacities to carry
out directors’ duties.

Beside, every newly appointed Director will receive comprehensive,
formal and tailored induction package from the Company's
external legal advisor ensuring that he/she has a proper
understanding of the Company's operation, business, the relevant
laws and regulations, the Listing Rules and governance policies.
The company secretary also provides the updates on latest
development and changes in the Listing Rules and other relevant
legal and regulatory requirements to the Board from time to time.

Independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Board at all
times met the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of independent non-executive Director, whereby
at least one of whom possesses appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Board has received from each independent non-executive
Director a written annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and is satisfied with the
independence of all the independent non-executive Directors.

Each independent non-executive Director is required to inform the
Company as soon as practicable if there is any change that may
affect his/her independence.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The procedures for appointing and re-electing directors are set out
in the Articles of Association. The Board is responsible for selecting
and recommending candidates for directorship, taking into
consideration factors such as appropriate professional knowledge
and industry experience, personal ethics, integrity and personal
skills.

Under the Articles of Association, one-third of the Directors must
retire, and if eligible, may be subject to re-election at each annual
general meeting. Furthermore, any Director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board should hold office
until the first general meeting of the Company after his appointment
and shall be subject to re-election at such meeting.

To further reinforce accountability, any further re-appointment of an
independent non-executive Director who has served the Company’s
Board for more than nine years will be subject to separate
resolution to be approved by the shareholders of the Company.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, Ms. Zhu Wen Hua
and Ms. Zhou Zhan will retire by rotation at the 2023 AGM. All
retiring Directors, being eligible, has offered themselves for re-
election as Directors at the 2023 AGM.

Each of the executive Directors entered into renewed service
contracts with the Company for a term of three years commencing
on 24 October 2022

Each of the independent non-executive directors is appointed for
a specific term, subject to re-election, which will run until the
conclusion of the third annual general meeting from the date of
their last re-election and in accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association.

Directors’ Interests in Shares

Details of Directors’ interests in the Shares are set out in the
“Report of the Directors” section on pages 26 to 37 of this annual
report.
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Model Code on Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standards of the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules. Having made specific enquiry of the Directors, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the required standards
set out in the Model Code and the Company’'s code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions during the year ended
31 December 2022.

Directors’ Liability Insurance and Indemnity

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify its Directors for their liabilities arising out of corporate
activities undertaken for the Company. During the year ended 31
December 2022, no claim was made against the Directors.

Board Committees

The Board has established an audit committee (the "Audit
Committee”), a remuneration committee (the "Remuneration
Committee”), a nomination committee (the "Nomination
Committee”], a corporate governance committee (the “Corporate
Governance Committee”) and a finance and investment committee
(the “Finance and Investment Committee”) with defined terms of
reference. Details and reports of the committees are set out below.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established to review the Group’'s
financial reporting, risk management and internal control systems
and make relevant recommendations to the Board. The Audit
Committee comprises of three members: Ms. Zhou Zhan, being
chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr. Wang Jin Lian and Mr. Lam
Cheung Mau, all of whom are independent non-executive Directors.
Ms. Zhou Zhan, as the chairman of the Audit Committee, possesses
appropriate professional qualifications, accounting or related
financial management expertise as required under the Listing
Rules.
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Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Audit Committee, the
main duties of the Audit Committee are to audit and supervise
the financial reporting procedures of the Group, consider the
appointment, re-appointment and remuneration of the auditor and
any matters related to the removal and resignation of the auditor.
In addition, the Audit Committee is responsible for examining and
inspecting the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and
internal control systems, including conducting reviews, on a regular
basis, in respect of the risk management and internal control
over various corporate structures and business procedures, and
considering their potential risks and imminence, so as to ensure the
effectiveness of the Company’s business operations and to achieve
its corporate objectives and strategies. The scope of such reviews
covers finance, operations, compliance and regulations.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Audit Committee

held two meetings. The following is @ summary of the work of the

Audit Committee during the year:

e reviewed and made recommendations for the Board's
approval of the Group’s consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2021;

e reviewed and made recommendations for the Board's
approval the Group's interim condensed consolidated financial

information for the six months ended 30 June 2022;

° reviewed and made recommendations for the Board's
approval the re-appointment of the external auditor;

. reviewed the external auditor’'s remuneration and terms of
engagement;

° reviewed the reports from the external auditor;
e reviewed the annual audit plan;

e reviewed the risk management and internal control systems of
the Group;

e review of the reports from the internal auditor; and

. reviewed the effectiveness of the internal audit function.
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The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2022 have been reviewed and approved by the
Audit Committee, and the Audit Committee is of the opinion that
such financial statements comply with the applicable accounting
standards, the Listing Rules and all other applicable legal
requirements. The Audit Committee therefore recommended the
Board's approval of the Group’s consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 24 October
2010 and has been delegated with the responsibility of determining
the remuneration policy and structure for all Directors and
senior management, reviewing and approving matters relating
to share schemes under Chapter 17 of Listing Rules and the
specific remuneration packages of all Directors and making
recommendations to the Board regarding the remuneration
of independent non-executive Directors. The Remuneration
Committee comprises three members: Ms. Zhou Zhan (an
independent non-executive Director] being the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee, Mr. Niu Jianmin (Chairman of the Board
and an executive Director] and Mr. Wang Jin Lian (an independent

non-executive Director).

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Remuneration
Committee held three meetings. The following is a summary of the
work of the Remuneration Committee during the year:

e annual review of the remuneration packages of the Directors
and senior management of the Company,

° reviewed and made recommendations to the Board the
directors’ fee for Independent Non-executive Directors, and

e made recommendation to the Board to adopt a revised terms
of reference of the Remuneration Committee.

The particulars regarding Directors’ remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in Notes 20 and 25 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Pursuant to Code provision E.1.5 of the Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management by band for the year ended

31 December 2022 is set out below:

Remuneration bands (RMB)
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Remuneration Policy

The remuneration of directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee of the Company and approved by the
Board, based on prevailing market conditions and with reference
to other companies of a similar size, business nature and scope
as the Company. In addition, the Company may grant share
options to eligible directors and employees as incentives for their
contributions to the Group.

The primary goal of our policy for remuneration packages is
to ensure that Directors are fairly rewarded and they receive

appropriate incentives to maintain high standards of performance.

The principal elements of the Directors’ remuneration package
include:

. basic salary and other benefits;

contribution to pension schemes;

discretionary bonus; and

e  share options granted under an approved option scheme.

Details of the Directors’ emoluments, the five highest-paid
individuals and senior management of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2022 are set out in Notes 20 and 25, respectively, to
the consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 1 April 2012 with
written terms of reference. The Nomination Committee comprises
of three members, namely Mr. Wang Jin Lian (an independent
non-executive Director) being the chairman of the Nomination
Committee, Ms. Zhu Wen Hua (an executive Director] and Ms. Zhou
Zhan (an independent non-executive Director).

The key duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

(a] to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board at least
annually and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

(b)  toidentify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and select, or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;
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(c) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors;

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment
or re-appointment of directors and succession planning for
directors, in particular the chairman and the chief executive;
and

(e} toreview the policy, procedures and criteria for the nomination
of directors.

The Nomination Committee is to ensure that the Board has
a balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives
appropriate to the requirements of the Company’s business. To
ensure changes to the Board composition can be managed without
undue disruption, a formal, considered and transparent procedure
is in place for selection, appointment and re-appointment of
Directors, as well as plans in place for orderly succession [if
considered necessary), including periodical review of such plans.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Nomination
Committee held two meetings. The following is a summary of the
work of the Nomination Committee during the year:

e reviewed on the structure, size and composition [including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board;

e assessed the independence of each of the independent
non-executive Directors; and

e reviewed the retirement plan of the Board.

Nomination Procedures and Criteria

The appointment of a new Director (to be an additional Director or
fill a casual vacancy as and when it arises) or any re-appointment
of Directors is a matter for decision by the Board upon the
recommendation of the proposed candidate by the Nomination
Committee. The criteria to be applied in considering whether a
candidate is qualified shall be his or her ability to devote sufficient
time and attention to the affairs of the Company and contribute to
the diversity of the Board as well as the effective carrying out by
the Board of the responsibilities. Further details of the selection
criteria and the procedure are set out in the terms of reference of
the Nomination Committee which are available on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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A shareholder may at any general meeting nominate a candidate
for directorship if, within the 7 days commencing the day after the
despatch of the notice of such general meeting, such shareholder
(being entitled to attend and vote at such general meeting and not
being the candidate] gives to the company secretary a written notice
of his/her intention to propose such candidate for election and also
a written notice signed by such candidate of his/her willingness to
be elected.

Other than the nomination of directors by shareholders, at
present, candidates for directorship may be nominated by the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, who will provide the Nomination
Committee with notice of such nomination once a candidate has
been identified.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board with respect to the nomination
of candidates for directorship by making reference to the
Company’'s Board Diversity Policy, which was adopted by the
Board on 26 March 2013 and various aspects of the candidate,
including (but not limited to] his/her education background,
professional experience, experience in the relevant industry and
past directorships. In particular, for candidates to be independent
non-executive directors, the Nomination Committee assesses
his/her independence under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Then,
the Nomination Committee will make its recommendations to the
Board for consideration and approval.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board Diversity Policy was adopted by the Company pursuant
to the resolutions passed at a Board meeting held on 26 March
2013. The Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level as
an essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives and its sustainable development. The Board reviews
the implementation and effectiveness of the Company’'s Board
Diversity Policy annually. In designing the Board’'s composition, the
nomination and the board appointments during the year ended 31
December 2022 were made after considering the board diversity
in a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.

The Board emphasis on diversity (including gender diversity)
across all levels of the Group. As at the date of this annual report,
the Board comprises six Directors, two of whom are female, it
stands at 33.3%. The Board considers that gender diversity on the
Board has been achieved. Further details on the gender ratio of the
Group and initiatives taken to improve gender diversity across the
workforce (including senior management), together with relevant
data, can be found in the “Environmental, Social and Governance
Report”, which sets out on pages 62 to 90.
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Corporate Governance Committee

The Corporate Governance Committee was established on 1 April
2012 with written terms of reference. The Corporate Governance
Committee comprises of three members, namely Mr. Wang Jin Lian
(an independent non-executive Director) being the chairman of the
Corporate Governance Committee, Mr. Niu Jianmin (Chairman of
the Board and an executive Director), and Mr. Lam Cheung Mau (an
independent non-executive Director).

The key duties of the Corporate Governance Committee are as
follows:

(a] to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

(b)  to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(c] to review and monitor the Company's policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any] applicable to employees and
directors; and

le) to review the Company's compliance with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules) and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.
During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Corporate
Governance Committee held two meetings. The meetings were
held:

e reviewed the compliance with the Code and the relevant
disclosure in the draft 2021 Annual Report and the draft 2022
interim report;

e reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management; and

e reviewed the corporate governance policy in relation to
the disclosure on inside information and the proposed
appointment of members of the inside information disclosure
committee.
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Finance and Investment Committee

The Finance and Investment Committee was established on 1 April
2012 with written terms of reference. The Finance and Investment
Committee comprises of four members, namely Mr. Niu Jianmin
(Chairman of the Board and an executive Director] being the
chairman of the Finance and Investment Committee, Mr. Hong
Liang (an executive Director), Mr. Wang Jin Lian (an independent
non-executive Director) and Ms. Zhou Zhan (an independent non-
executive Director).

The key responsibilities of the Finance and Investment Committee
are as follows:

(a) to develop and review the Company's investment
policies, financial strategies and objectives and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) to consider, evaluate and review major project investments,
acquisitions and disposals of the Group and to make
recommendations to the Board;

(c] to conduct post-investment evaluations on investment projects
of the Group;

(d) to arrange and approve banking facilities, loans, financial
instruments, guarantees and indemnities of the Group;

(e] to approve the opening and cancellation of bank or securities
accounts of the Group and to approve the authorised
signatories and mode of operations of the accounts;

(] to oversee the overall management of all the risks of
the Group, including, without limitation, the financial and
operational risks by setting and formulating risk management
policies and strategies; and

(g) to review and assess the adequacy and effectiveness and
risk management policies and framework in identifying,
measuring, monitoring and controlling risks.
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Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board places great importance on internal controls and is
responsible for the risk management and internal control systems
and reviewing the effectiveness of those risk management and
internal control annually. The Company has provided directors
training materials, which contain, amongst other things, inside
information regulatory requirements, prepared by the Company’s
external legal advisor in order to ensure the company is compliance
with regulatory requirements.

The risk management and internal control systems are designed
to manage the risk of failure to achieve corporate objectives and
to protect the Group's assets and information. It aims to provide
reasonable assurance against material misstatements, losses,
damages or fraud and to manage rather than eliminate risks of
failure in operations systems. The Board has delegated the design,
implementation and ongoing assessment of risk management and
internal control systems to the management, while the Board,
through its Audit Committee, oversees and reviews the adequacy
and effectiveness of relevant financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management procedures in place. Qualified
personnel of the Group maintain and monitor these systems of
controls on an ongoing basis.

The Board reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's risk
management and internal control systems, including financial,
operational and compliance control and risk management
systems. The Board acknowledges that it is responsible for the
risk management and internal control systems and reviewing their
effectiveness. Such systems are designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and
can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss. The Board reviewed the adequacy
and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems semi-annually through the Audit Committee.
During the year ended 31 December 2022, no irregularity or
material weakness was noted within any function or process. The
Audit Committee is satisfied that the risk management and internal
control systems had functioned effectively as intended.

The Company had established internal audit function and regularly
carries out reviews on the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control in order to ensure that they are able to
meet and deal with the dynamic and ever changing business
environment.

The Board considers the risk management and internal control
systems are effective and adequate for the Group as a whole. The
Board further considers that there was no issue relating to the
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions of the Group.
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In addition, the Board and/or its committees have also reviewed
the adequacy of the Company’s resources, staff's qualifications
and experience, training programmes and the related budgets in
the Company’s accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
functions.

Inside Information

The Company has established a disclosure committee to oversee
disclosure of inside information in accordance with a policy on
disclosure of inside information (the “Disclosure Policy”). The
Disclosure Policy sets out the procedures and internal controls for
handling and dissemination of inside information in a timely manner
and in such a way so as not to place any person in a privileged
dealing position and to allow sufficient time for the market to
price the listed securities of the Company with the latest available
information of the Company.

All directors and employees of the Company must comply with
the Disclosure Policy which provides guidelines to the directors,
senior officers and other relevant employees of the Group to ensure
proper safeguards in place to prevent the Company from breaching
the statutory disclosure requirements of inside information.
The Disclosure Policy also includes appropriate internal control
and reporting systems to identify and assess potential inside
information and relevant steps to be taken.

The Disclosure Policy also stipulates that dissemination of inside
information of the Company shall be conducted by publication of the
relevant information on the websites of Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited and the Company, according to the requirements
of the SFO and the Listing Rules.

Constitutional Documents

During the year ended 31 December 2022, there was no significant
change in the Company’s constitutional documents.

Company Secretary

Ms. Leung Yin Fai is the Company Secretary of the Company
and responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance
matters and ensuring that the Board policy and ensuring that the
Board policy and procedures, and the applicable laws, rules and
regulations are followed. All Directors have access to the advice
and services of the company secretary to ensure that the Board
procedures and all applicable laws are followed. Moreover, the
company secretary is responsible for facilitating communications
among Directors as well as with management.
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The Company engages an external service provider, Ms. Leung Yin
Fai, as its company secretary. Mr. Hong Liang, executive director
of the Company, is the primary contact person whom Ms. Leung
Yin Fai can contact. During the year ended 31 December 2022, the
company secretary has undertaken more than 15 hours of relevant
professional training.

External Auditor and Auditor’s

Remuneration

The Company has engaged Crowe (HK] CPA Limited as its external
auditor. The aggregate remuneration in respect of services provided
by external auditor for the year ended 31 December 2022 was
approximately HKD3.0 million (2021: HKD3.3 million), of which
HKD3.0 million (2021: HKD3.0 million) represents annual audit and
other audit-related services.

Directors’ Responsibility for
Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Responsibility

All Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2022 and of ensuring that the preparation

of the consolidated financial statements of the Company is in
accordance with the applicable standards and requirements.

The statement of the auditor about their reporting responsibilities
on the financial statements of the Group is set out in the
Independent Auditor's Report on pages 91 to 94 of this annual
report.

Going Concern and Mitigation
Measures

As set out in Note 2.1(b] to the consolidated financial statements, as
at 31 December 2022, the Group had a deficit of RMB8,510,311,000
and the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by RMB7,532,680,000. The Group maintained cash and cash
equivalents of RMB14,583,000 as at 31 December 2022.
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On 9 October 2018, the Group entered into a conditional sale and
purchase agreement to dispose of the core assets and liabilities
of shipbuilding, offshore engineering, engineering machinery and
marine engine building segments (the “Shipbuilding Business”,
together with the holding company of the Shipbuilding Business
referred to as the "Disposal Group”) with an independent third
party. Pursuant to certain supplemental agreements signed with
Unique Orient Limited (the “Purchaser”), an independent third
party, the sale shares of Able Diligent Limited, the holding company
of the Disposal Group, was transferred to the Purchaser on 10
March 2019. As at 31 December 2022, financial guarantees provided
by the Company to the banks and lenders of the Disposal Group,
inclusive of principals and interest, amounted to RMB4,872,966,000.
The Group has considered the impact and recognised financial
guarantee contract of the same amount as at 31 December 2022.

During the year, the Group’'s operation was focused primarily on
the energy exploration and production segment (the "Energy
Business’), and oil storage and trading segment [the "0Oil Storage
Business’), the development of which has however been limited
due to market conditions and availability of funds for investing
in exploration and drilling of wells. As at 31 December 2022,
borrowings of the Group, amounted to RMB3,829,777,000, out
of which RMB1,524,448,000 were overdue. As at 31 December
2022, overdue interest payables of the Group amounted to
RMB675,560,000. Certain borrowings of the Group contain cross-
default terms, causing borrowings of RMB8,618,000 as at 31
December 2022 to become immediately repayable. The Group had
cash and cash equivalents of RMB14,583,000 as at 31 December
2022.

These conditions, together with others described in Note 2.1(b] to
the consolidated financial statements, indicate the existence of
multiple uncertainties which may cast significant doubt over the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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In view of such circumstances, the directors of the Company

have, during the year and up to the date of the approval of these

consolidated financial statements, taken the following measures to
mitigate the liquidity pressure and to improve the financial position
of the Group, to refinance its operation and to restructure its debts:

i)

The Group has been actively negotiating with the relevant

banks and lenders of the Disposal Group to release

or discharge the Relevant Guarantees. Since the date

of the Disposal till 31 December 2022, guarantees
of RMB2,210,636,000 had been discharged while
RMB4,872,966,000 are expected to be released in year 2023
and RMB954,960,000 that did not meet the recognition criteria
for financial guarantee contracts are disclosed as contingent
liabilities.

The Group has also been actively negotiating with the relevant
financial institution and promissory note holders regarding the
borrowings of RMB1,524,448,000 to take the following actions:

(a)

(b

(c]

During the year, the maturity date of promissory notes
with aggregate principal amount of RMB1,227,729,000
was successfully extended to December 2024. As at
31 December 2022, outstanding promissory notes
amounting to RMB1,145,515,000 were not extended nor
repaid upon the schedule repayment dates and thus
become overdue, and RMB8,618,000 become immediately
repayable pursuant to the cross-default terms under the
relevant loan agreements. The Company is in the process
of negotiating with these promissory note holders
for further arrangements, including the extension of
maturity dates and obtaining waiver from the lender for
the due payment pursuant to the relevant cross-default
terms.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had other borrowing
of RMB46,211,000 which was overdue. The Group is in
the process of negotiating with the relevant lender for
extension of repayment and renewal of such borrowing.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had secured
borrowing of RMB332,722,000 which was overdue. The
Group is in the process of negotiating with the relevant
financial institution for extension of repayment and
renewal of such borrowing.
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i) As at 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn down
USD119,728,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB825,788,000)
in total from the loan facility, provided by an entity controlled
by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, who agreed to provide a loan
facility up to USD250,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB1,724,300,000) to the Group for the funding of the
oilfield operations of the energy exploration and production
segment. As at 31 December 2022, the carrying amount is
RMB739,328,000 and it is payable by 31 December 2024.

iv]  The Group has focused on its operations in development of
the energy exploration and production segment. During the
period, a number of wells were in production in the Republic
of Kyrgyzstan ("Kyrgyzstan’]. Management expects to
realise an increase of oil output through further development
and expansion of this segment, thereby generating steady
operating cash flows.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn down RMB9,844,000
in total from the loan facility, provided by an entity controlled by a
close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, who agreed to provide
a loan facility up to RMB40,000,000 to the Group for the funding
in respect of the energy exploration and production segment. In
addition, the Group also entered into a cooperative framework
agreement during the year ended 31 December 2018 with an
independent third party who agreed to provide materials for the
exploration and production of crude oil with an aggregate amount
up to USD500,000,000, in exchange for an option to purchase up to
70% of the total crude oil produced by the Group at 92% to 95% of
the market price as a form of repayment until all the liabilities are
repaid. Such facility has not been utilised up to 31 December 2022.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis, the validity of which depends on the outcome
of these measures, which are subject to multiple uncertainties,
including (i) whether the Group is able to obtain the agreement from
the banks and lenders to release or discharge fully the Company’s
guarantees for the borrowings owed by the Disposal Group; (i)
whether the Group is able to convince the banks and lenders not
to demand for repayment of the outstanding loans of the Disposal
Group before the completion of the full release of the Company's
guarantees; (i) whether the Group is able to negotiate with all
existing promissory note holders to make further arrangements
including extension of the maturity dates; (iv] whether the Group is
able to negotiate with the relevant financial institution and lenders
for the renewal or extension for repayment for the borrowings;
(v) whether the Group is able to obtain waivers from the relevant
promissory note holders for the due payment in relation to those
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notes that have cross-default terms and extend the repayment
dates when they fall due; (vi) whether the Group can successfully
implement a business plan for its Energy Business and Oil Storage
Business to generate cash inflows; and (vii) whether the Group can
obtain additional sources of financing, including those to finance the
Energy Business and draw down from the various facilities made
available to the Group by entities controlled by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong
and a close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, during the year
as and when needed.

Should the Group fail to achieve the above-mentioned plans and
measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as a going
concern, and adjustments would have to be made to write down the
carrying value of the Group's assets to their recoverable amounts,
to provide for any further liabilities which might arise, and to
reclassify non-current assets and non-current liabilities as current
assets and current liabilities. The effect of these adjustments has
not been reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

Disclaimer of Opinion Issued by the
Independent Auditor

As a result of the matters discussed in the section headed “Going
Concern and Mitigation Measures”, the Group’s financial conditions,
together with the other matters as described in note 2.1(b) to the
consolidated financial statements, indicate the existence of material
uncertainties which may cast significant doubt about the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, the Company’'s auditor
does not express an opinion on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2022. The Independent
Auditor’s Report is contained in pages 91 to 94 of this annual report.

As set out in note 2.1(b] to the consolidated financial statements as
contained in this annual report, the Directors of the Company have
been undertaking a number of measures to improve the Group’s
liquidity and financial position, to refinance its operations and to
restructure its debts.

The Board and Audit Committee agreed with the views of the
management and the auditor regarding the multiple uncertainties
relating to going concern. There is no disagreement by the Board,
the management nor the Audit Committee with the position taken
by the Company’s auditor regarding the disclaimer of opinion.
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The Directors will continue to use their best efforts to protect and
uphold the Company’s best interest, including ongoing negotiation
with the relevant banks and lenders for the Relevant Guarantees,
renewal and extension of the Group’s borrowings and development
of the energy exploration and production. The Group, the Directors
and the management will be proactive to resolve matters relating to
the disclaimer of opinion throughout the coming years.

Shareholders’ Rights

Under the Articles of Association, in addition to regular Board
meetings, Directors of the Company, on the written requisition of
any one or more shareholders of the Company holding not less than
10% of the paid-up capital of the Company which carry voting rights,
shall convene an extraordinary general meeting to address specific
issues of the Company.

The requisition must (i) specify the objects of the meeting, the
name of the requisitionist(s), their contact details and the number
of ordinary shares in the Company held by them, (i) be signed by
the requisitionist(s) and [iii) be deposited at the Company’s principal
place of business in Hong Kong.

The Directors must, within 21 days from the date of the deposit
of the requisition, proceed to convene an extraordinary general
meeting to be held within a further 21 days. If the Directors fail
to convene the extraordinary general meeting as aforesaid, the
requisitionist(s), or any of them representing more than one-
half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
convene the meeting. Any meeting so convened shall not be held
after the expiration of three months from the date of the deposit
of the requisition, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s] as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to them by the Company.

Shareholders’ Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns
to the Board in writing through the Investor Relations Department
whose contact details are as follows:

Investor Relations Department

China Huarong Energy Company Limited
Suites 1508-10, 15/F, Shui On Centre,
6-8 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Email: cosecldhuarongenergy.com

Tel no.: +852 3900 1888

Fax no.: +852 2180 7880
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The Investor Relations Department will forward the shareholders’
enquiries and concerns to the Board and/or the relevant Board
committees and answer any shareholders’ questions (where
applicable and appropriate).

Shareholders’ Meetings

The Company regards the AGM as an important event as it provides
an invaluable opportunity for the Board to communicate with the
shareholders of the Company. All shareholders are given at least
20 clear business days’ prior notice to attend the AGM. During
the AGM, the Directors are available to answer questions which
shareholders may have. Poll results are published on the websites
of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Company in
a timely manner.

All shareholders of the Company have the right to be informed and
participate in material matters of the Company as prescribed by
laws and the Articles of Association.

Investor Relations

The Group is committed to regular and proactive communication
with its shareholders. It has adopted a policy of disclosing clear,
adequate and relevant information to its shareholders in a timely
manner through various channels. This policy is regular reviewed to
ensure its effectiveness.

The Board considers that the Company has effectively
communicated with Shareholders during the year. The Board
communicates with its shareholders and investors through various
channels. The Board members meet and communicate with
shareholders and investors at annual general meetings and other
general meetings.

Investor Relations Department responds in a timely manner to
letters and telephone enquiries from shareholders and investors
of the Company. An email contact cosec(dhuarongenergy.com is
available to shareholders and investors of the Company.

The Company's website (http://www.huarongenergy.com.hk]
facilitates effective communications with shareholders, investors
and other stakeholders of the Company by making up-to-date
information relating to the Group’'s business developments,
operations, financial information, corporate governance practices
and other information available electronically and on a timely basis.
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Overview

China Huarong Energy Company Limited (the “Group” or “we”]
is pleased to present the Environmental, Social and Governance
("ESG") Report [the "Report’) for 2022 to demonstrate the Group's
strategies and performance in corporate sustainability. The
Group is principally engaged in energy exploration and production
business in the Republic of Kyrgyzstan (the “Kyrgyzstan®), and
oil storage and trading businesses in the People’s Republic of
China (the "PRC"). We were granted rights to conduct the energy
exploration and production business by holding 60% interests in
five oilfields located in the Fergana Valley of Kyrgyzstan. Besides,
we hold 50.46% of the equity interest of Nantong Zhuosheng
Petrochemical Co., Ltd. for the provision of oil storage and trading
businesses.

About this Report

This Report has been prepared in strict compliance with the
requirement under Appendix 27 — Environmental, Social and
Governance Reporting Guide (the "ESG Reporting Guide”] of Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. It covers the Group's energy
exploration and production business in Kyrgyzstan, oil storage and
trading businesses in the PRC, and our offices in the PRC and Hong
Kong. The reporting period of this Report is from 1st January 2022
to 31st December 2022 (the "Reporting Period”]. Key Performance
Indicators ("KPIs") that need to be revealed compulsorily as
required by the ESG Reporting Guide are all addressed in the
“Environmental Sustainability” and “Social Sustainability” sections
of this Report. In addition to complying with the ESG Reporting
Guide, this Report also discloses the laws and regulations that have
been complied with.
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Stakeholders Engagement BFhESH

Stakeholders refer to the groups and individuals materially FHNEREHAEEERELEEARATE
influencing or being influenced by the Group's businesses. The SR FEMBEBMEA - REBNIFMHE
Group's stakeholders include governments, regulatory authorities, BIEEN - EE#E - BRE - KEE &
shareholders, investors, directors, employees, customers, = {8 TF - - #HEFMMAR - HMF
suppliers and general public. We strongly believe that continuous FEFHEFBEE R ER AP AEET
effective communications with stakeholders allows the Group fR#FD & AT ERESGEE @ i< H M
better understanding the ESG topics which are important to  AI{EHEYIRBERHEE - WIRIEFH &
stakeholders. Then we could respond appropriately and effectively, R AEZMESCHEEMBE AL - KIE
and prepare this Report in accordance with those ESG topics that  $REAM - HMEFHEEBNZTHRIE:
our stakeholders consider important. During the Reporting Period,

our communication activities with stakeholders include:

Stakeholders Communication Activities
roE BREER

Governments and Regulatory Authorities Face-to-Face Meetings

B REEHE TE 1 [ 75 A
Shareholders and Investors Annual General Meeting

Interim and Annual Reports

Various Listing Compliance Announcements
Investor Meetings

Corporate Website

BRREIEEE BRBFERE
R R
ERLETERNSE
150 %
¥Rk
Directors Board of Directors Meetings
BEx EFEggE
Employees Employee Trainings

Employee Exchange Meetings
== BT 3
BTIRRERE

Customers Customer Interviews
On-site Visits
Customer Service Hotlines and Email
Corporate Website
BP BPI#
RG22 8
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1B uh
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Stakeholders Communication Activities
roE BREER
Suppliers Supplier Meetings
On-site Inspections and Visits
TR HEmSH
BERERER

Media and General Public

Management Media Interviews

Corporate Website

REBRAR

EEERENHK
P

The Group welcomes stakeholders” opinion and feedback,
especially on our sustainability works and performance. Readers
are welcomed to share their valuable views with the Group at
cosec(@huarongenergy.com.

Materiality Assessment

Due to their unique business models, different companies are
facing different sustainability risks. In order to understand the ESG
topics that the Group's stakeholders are most concerned about,
we appointed an independent sustainability consultant to conduct
an ESG materiality assessment. The Group invited stakeholders
to select particularly important options among a series of ESG
topics related to the Group's businesses. Finally we formulated
the materiality assessment matrix set out below. This scientific
materiality assessment helps the Group to identify the items that
need to be prioritized among various ESG topics, and to formulate
more effective ESG strategies and actions.
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FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E

AEBELEEHEEFRNENERNRE &
RIRERKMAFERRNITIERER -
7B % ] 15 3B B B cosec@huarongenergy.com
HASEHDZEEER -

BEEMFTMA
TRGEEEBFOEFEA@DE AL
AFEERER - ATHRASEFNESR
BERIESGERE - BMEB LA RELE
FEMETESCEZ T - AEBAEBE
BOHEE—RINEAKRESEEBKEBRESC
HEL FFELEPLESEMNEERE &
BEIETXEMEB TG 55
BINEBUTHENARERBEAERS
ESCaHBTZEEBAEENER Ml
FEEAKNHESCER B FITH) o



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RE  HERERRKRE

Sustainability Materiality Assessment
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Importance to the Group's Development
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Greenhouse gas emissions

Climate changes

Use of energies

Water consumption and sewage treatment

Land use, pollution and restoration

Solid waste treatment

Use of raw/packaging materials

Mitigation measures to protect environment and natural
resources

Composition of employees

Employee remuneration and benefits

Employee occupational health and safety
Employee development and training

Prevention of child labor and forced labor
Responsible procurement

Management of suppliers’ sustainability works
Product quality management

Impact on the environment of products
Customers satisfaction about products

Marketing and promotional strategies of products
Protection of intellectual property rights
Protection of customer’s information and privacy

Prevention of bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering

Anti-corruption policies and whistle-blowing procedures
Corporate governance

Support for local community

Public welfare and charity
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According to the materiality assessment matrix, the Group has
identified the following five ESG topics which are most relevant to
our operations:

3. Use of energies

4. Water consumption and sewage treatment

16.  Product quality management

21.  Protection of customer’s information and privacy
24. Corporate governance

Board Inclusiveness

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) of the Group is the
highest governing body responsible for the formulation of our
ESG strategies. The Board regularly integrates the Group's
sustainability targets into the businesses, identifies and
manages our sustainability risks, and provides improvement
recommendations for management execution. Under the Board,
the Group has set up specialists responsible for ESG matters in
each business segment and Hong Kong office. Besides, the Group
appointed an independent sustainability consultant to facilitate the
collection and consolidation of our ESG data, as well as to provide
recommendations on our future sustainability works.

Board Statement

The Board is well aware of the importance of corporate sustainable
development. It actively integrates ESG topics into the Group's
business decisions. The Board takes overall responsibility for the
Group's ESG strategies and information disclosures. The Board
constantly assesses the ESG risks faced by the Group, and guides
the management and monitoring of ESG topics that have been
identified as relevant to the Group. In order to ensure the effective
implementation of the Group's ESG initiatives, the Board requires
the management to regularly report on the performance of various
ESG topics, and reviews the list of major issues and risks provided
by the management to ensure that appropriate risk mitigation
measures have been taken. All ESG information disclosures,
policies and targets in this Report have been reviewed and approved
by the Board, and the contents of this Report have been confirmed.
If you have any questions about this Report, please feel free to give
feedback to the Board. The Board ensures that relevant issues will
be properly handled.
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Environmental Sustainability
Emissions

The Group's core crude oil exploration and production business
consumes large amount of natural resources, which has direct
impact on the environment and generates greenhouse gases
("GHG"). Therefore, we firmly adhere the green production principle
and strive to enhance crude oil extraction efficiency. We discharge
pollutants in strict compliance with the statutory requirements
and standards of Kyrgyzstan, and ensure the emissions of GHG,
sewages and wastes do not exceed the legal limits. The Group
employs environmental protection engineers to regularly inspect
the crude oil extraction sites to identify processes with high
environmental safety risks in extraction. Environmental protection
engineers are required to report the Group's environmental
protection works quarterly to avoid major accidents that damage
the ecological environment. In addition, the Group also hires
external consultants to monitor the entire production process
and provide professional advices. The State Inspection for
Environmental and Technical Safety of the Kyrgyzstan conducts
annual inspections of the Group and provides inspection reports.
During the Reporting Period, the State Inspection for Environmental
and Technical Safety of Kyrgyzstan issued an environmental
protection non-violation certificate to the Group, proving that there
was no excessive pollutant emission of the Group against the
permitted levels of Kyrgyzstan.

For the oil storage and trading businesses, we have set up a special
environmental management department and arrange dedicated
personnel for environmental management. We regularly monitor
the environmental quality around production sites and implement
targeted pollution prevention measures to avoid environmental
pollution events. We apply pollutant purification measures such as
sewage treatment stations, and oil and gas collection devices to
reduce the pollutants in wastes. Besides, we regularly introduce
waste sources and treatment methods, and emergency responses
to environmental pollution accidents to employees to enhance their
environmental awareness and adaptability.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group generated 6.38kg of HRIEIRIH  AKEEER A W38T
Nitrogen Oxides, 0.82kg of Sulphur Oxides and 0.47kg of Particulate 5% * #R @b ¥0.82F 7= R R 0.47F 52 [
Matter. The total GHG emission for the Group was 1,747.0 tonnes  Hi * ANE&EE FTE £ AIGHGAR = &1,747.008 —

COze for the same period. altmgs -
Gases Unit Amount
ey ] B HHE
Nitrogen Oxides (NO) kg 6.38
ARAaty T
Sulphur Oxides (SO,) kg 0.82
malm T
Particulate Matter kg 0.47
% i T
Intensity*
(Unit/RMB
million
KPIs Unit Amount Revenue)
mE*
(B, B8R
BRERER B B2 ARBHBA)
Scope 1 (Direct Emissions) Tonnes of COze 132.4 1.29
E—R(EEHER mE - —|ALIREE
Scope 2 (Indirect Emissions) Tonnes of COze 1,607.1 15.63
E-FE(EEHER Mg —RMLIREE
Socpe 3 (Other Indirect Emissions) Tonnes of COe 7.5 0.07
=8 (H thfa E BE RO M —REIREE
Total Tonnes of COze
#Et Mg —SALHREE 1,747.0 16.99

*Note: Intensity was calculated by the Group’s revenue of RMB102.8 million in 2022.  *# : BEIA2022F AEBE KA A RE1028F H:1E -
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During the exploration and production of crude oil, the Group may
generate hazardous wastes due to leakage of crude oil or sewage.
In order to avoid the catastrophic impact on the environment
caused by the leakage of crude oil, we formulated strict measures
to monitor the oil pipelines and various equipment in the production
sites. Our production sites are equipped with sewage tanks and
anti-seepage cloth, and oil booms and oil-absorbing felts are
installed at the piers to prevent harmful wastes from seeping into
the soil. We hire qualified outsourcers to be responsible for the safe
treatment of sewage to ensure compliance with legal discharge
standards. Hazardous wastes will be transported to the central
collection point for centralized treatment, stored in sealed oil tanks
and then processed by qualified outsourcers.

For oil storage and trading businesses, our production sites,
equipment, safety protection, fire protection, life-saving and
environmental protection equipment all meet the safety
requirements of relevant laws. We conduct regular inspection and
maintenance on all equipment, and prepare sufficient anti-pollution
emergency equipment, such as oil booms and oil skimmers.

The non-hazardous wastes generated by the Group were mainly
solid wastes from daily operations from production sites and
offices, such as plastics, paper, and domestic garbage. We require
employees to minimize waste generation, purchase and use
durable and environmental friendly supplies in daily operations. We
implement waste classification and collection system in offices,
and use of recycle bins to classify wastes. Classified wastes
will be sent to recycling centers for handling by professional
sanitation companies. We also reduce wastes from the sources. We
basically realize paperless offices and employees are encouraged
to use electronic documents and make good use of electronic
communications to reduce paper usage. In addition, we encourage
employees to reuse old office equipment and reduce disposables.
We also effectively plan the meals in the canteens to reduce food
wastes.
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Intensity*
(Unit/RMB
million
Waste Major Item Unit Amount Revenue)
mE*
(Bl BEE
BEEEY) TEEE By BHE ARBERA)
Non-Hazardous Waste Office Daily Solid tonnes 18.6 0.18
Wastes
BEREEYD WMAERAF A
2] §8 B 1)

*Note: Intensity was calculated by the Group’s revenue of RMB102.8 million in 2022.  *#t © BEN2022F R EEBAARE1028BE5H -

Use of Resources EIRE A

The Group strictly controls the use of various resources in daily AEBEERZEFEBEELETFHEHER
operations and launched monitoring systems for the procurement HEIfERE @ HIE THBERKE LERH
and use of resources. During the Reporting Period, the main B R4t - RERLHE - AT 2HAED
resources consumed by the Group were electricity, water, gasoline, & IRAE ~ 7K~ JH ~ Sl KA K « A
diesel and paper. Our products do not consume packaging HEmKIAEBBEMH -

materials.
Intensity*
(Unit/RMB million
Resources Unit Amount Revenue)
mE*
(B BEHBAR
BEREA B AE Wl A)
Electricity kWh ('000) 4,201.4 40.87
e T F & (000)
Water m3 1,680 16.34
7K AVADTI/ N
Gasoline liter 49,966 486.05
R 2%
Diesel liter 5,500 53.50
55 S A
Paper kg 587 5.71
AR F=

*Note: Intensity was calculated by the Group’s revenue of RMB102.8 million in 2022.  *#t : HWEIA2022FE AL B R AARE1028F B:1E -
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Electricity

The Group’s use of electricity was mainly from the production
sites and daily operations in offices. We always remind
employees to save electricity and ensure that they follow
the electricity saving measures. At the same time, energy-
saving and efficient equipment and office supplies are
adopted in operations. Followings are the effective electricity
consumption measures implemented by the Group:

v Use LEDs and energy-saving lighting system;

v Post "Please turn off all lights after work” signs in
prominent places in production sites and offices;

v Encourage using less air conditioning and maintain the
indoor air conditioner temperature at 25 degree Celsius;

v/ Check the shutdown status of electrical appliances daily
to prevent people from leaving without turning off the
electrical appliances;

v Hire professional maintenance specialists to repair and
clean the air-conditioning system regularly;

v Purchase electrical appliances with energy efficiency
labels.

Water

The Group's water consumption mainly came from the
production sites and daily operations in offices. We attach
the importance of effective use of water resources and
regularly emphasize the importance of water conservation to
employees. Our measures to control water usage include:

v Cut off unnecessary water usage from the sources,
and regularly review the water consumption in each
production site and office;

v Post "Water Conservation” signs in prominent places in
production sites and offices;

v Remind employees to turn off the tap after use and stop
water supply during non-office hours;

v Develop water recycling measures, and properly recycle
and reuse water :

v Repair or replace water facilities immediately if water
leakage is found.

RiE - AE2REBRE

&

AEEMNABEXERBEES R
AREABEE - BMRAREREETH
ERE BERAEGTHERE - AR
EL FFRER R B B Ik AR R 1 D A

AAMm UTEAREEZERNE R
SEFE

v IRALEDE MEPEERAA RS

v REESHEBRAZTERERLN
(BRI EEEMERIEZER:

v BRROERZSR #REAE
HREEBR2BE

v BRREESRBEHEBR HBA
EMERABEEANBRHIR:

v ERZEEEMETEHEER
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EHHi
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pu}

K
AEEMAKEERBEESH K
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e Gasoline and Diesel o UMK SH
The Group's use of gasoline and diesel were mainly from the REBVRRKEBNERETERE
business vehicles in our daily operations. We implemented BMEBEENRFEEH - AL
following measures to reduce gasoline and diesel DI RSO FE AR T AT #E i

consumption:

v Advocate to use the low emission gasoline and diesel; v o BEEBEYERE R &

v/ Purchase electric vehicles or low-fuel consumption v ZREHENEAFEER:
vehicles;

v/ Establish a system for the use of business vehicles to v O BUANBRECRBHIE - REXE
advocate shared use of business vehicles in business NIGEBFERAKE:
activities;

v Require employees to use public transportations when vV O EXRETIHEEEZDKINHEEFL
going out for non-emergency businesses; NEZBIA:

v Encourage employees to use video and telephone v ZHBEIRARBEREFGEE
conferencing instead of on-site meetings to reduce REBgE ROPABHERSE
business trips and use of transportations. R EEH -

e Paper o iR

The Group's paper usage mainly came from production sites REBENRRERFERBEESM

and daily operations in offices. We advocate paperless office P AERAEEE - HMREELL

and information automation, and took the following measures MARELBEBL  WEFDEERHE
to reduce paper consumption: BT AN

v Prioritize the purchase of environmental friendly paper; v EERBRREK:

v Set double-sided printing as the default setting of the v REEMINE/ITHNEIRR
printers; =i

v Recycle paper; v BERIBRK:

v Effectively use email, intranet and scanners to transmit vV BRERBETEMH - REELS K
or store documents electronically; FHEE UEFHAERAFH

FEXE:

v Use electronic interfaces to promote the Group's v MABSFRERMEPENAEEH
products to customers and reduce printing of paper Eomc RAHEHREEER -
promotional materials.

Environmental and Natural Resources RERKXKREIR

Apart from the emissions and resource consumptions discussed — B& _E it 5 & A9 HE U R B ROBEFESN - A& E
above, the Group's operations did not have direct and material MEEHREMRKAEIR LB EEME KX
impact on the environment and natural resources. NEE -
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Climate Change

Climate change is the most severe challenge facing the world.
Extreme weather is threatening our community and business
operations. The Group regularly reviews the impact of daily
operations on climate change and is committed to adopting
environmental protection operation measures to reduce GHG
emissions. Meanwhile, we regularly assess the impact of climate

climate change and reduce the risk of economic loss. The Group
considers the following climate-related risks that may impact
operations and finance. We include them in the monitoring list and

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

RIE - HERERKRS

RIRB 1

e

2 44

B

change on business operations to enhance the ability to resist & &

formulate corresponding mitigation actions.

Climate Risks

RARE B

ERERIEBRNZEELS - &
iy R R 3 AT O A [ AN SR A B R S AR AR
BE AEBEERRTATELHRIRE
T E  FORRRLEEK B
GHGHEMR - Bt R - R AIE HI 5T b AR
BUEBBLEAORAR - EREHR
fERBEN » MO EBRKRER - AT
RAEERSHBELNPBEERTZENR
AR RA A B o TS E A AR RS B R
TR FE AR R IE B o

Mitigation Actions

&R

Physical Risk

Transition Risk

B X [ B

Extreme weather caused by climate
change may lead to various natural
disasters such as hurricane,
flooding, wildfire and etc., which
will affect the normal business
operations and supply of raw
materials.

RIEZ{SIENBKRRATES
BEBAARXNEFMHORE - K
K~ WAE - EMPEXBHILREE
BN R R FE

More stringent policies and
disclosure requirements for
corporate sustainability by various
governments and regulatory
authorities.

FEERNLREERBEETERS
MEEAFEERBEMESR

v

Develop emergency response
measures to maintain the normal
business operations.

Commit to adopting environmental
friendly and low-carbon operating
measures to reduce GHG emissions.
Increase the use of environmental
friendly raw materials and reduce
dependence on a single supplier.
HERREBLTEENERE
B -
BAOHRBRR LR ELE R - R
L GHGHEK °
EINERRERRME - RO E—
H BT KRB o

Conduct regular review and analyses

2

of sustainability regulations and
information disclosure requirements
in each business location.

Appoint independent sustainability
consultant to enhance ESG
information disclosure and data
collection.
HEREHHNAFEERER
RERRBEERETEHREENMSD
i o

BEBILAFBEERER - MR
ESGIERIKBEMBEUE -
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Looking ahead, the Group will continue to closely monitor
the environmental protection policies and regulatory trends
in Kyrgyzstan, the PRC and worldwide. We shall invest in
corresponding environmental protection measures as needed
timely to enhance the Group's sustainability performance.

Emission Targets

In the previous financial year, after communicating with
stakeholders and considering the potential business growth, the
Group has set emission targets of the GHG emission intensity, non-
hazardous waste production intensity and the intensity of use of
various resources will be stable for the next three to five years.
During the Reporting Period, the above targets were not met due
to the decline in the Group’s revenue. In future, we will regularly
review the sustainability targets and adopt the measures in this
Report to achieve the targets.

Social Sustainability
Employment

The Group highly values talents, and firmly believes that talents can
bring continuous growth to our businesses and are our valuable
assets. We are committed to providing employees with a fair,
open, safe and healthy working platform. The Human Resources
Department strictly implements recruitment, dismissal and
welfare policies in accordance with the relevant employment laws
of Kyrgyzstan and the PRC. In Kyrgyzstan, we actively advocate
localization to meet the requirements of the employment ratio of
local employees and provide more employment opportunities for
local people. Since our employees are from different countries
and races, we pay special attention to diversity and inclusion
of employees. Once discriminatory behavior is found, it will be
dealt with severely. We treat all employees equally in terms of
recruitment, employment, compensation, training, promotion,
dismissal and retirement, regardless of gender, race, age, disability,
family status, marital status, sexual orientation, religious belief,
nationality or any other factors unrelated to work. We emphasize
the rights and interests of female employees. In addition to allowing
female employees to have fair opportunities for employment and
promotion, allowances for the International Women's Day has been
provided and special festival activities were held.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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The Group is committed to attracting talents. All staff recruitment
must be conducted in open and fair manner. The Human Resources
Department prepares recruitment plans based on business
development needs. Recruitments are strictly in accordance with
the legal requirements of each business location and the best
candidates with related professionals will be selected. When
signing labour contracts with new recruits, we follow the principle
of equality, voluntariness and negotiations between employee
and management. We provide “Employee Handbook” to all staff,
especially the Chinese-Russian bilingual "Employee Handbook”
for employees in Kyrgyzstan to protect their rights. We arrange
pre-employment trainings for new recruits, who are trained and
mentored by experienced employees in production sites. The Group
strictly complies with the statutory minimum wage requirement in
each business location, and pays social insurance and pensions for
all employees. Employees’ working hours and rest periods are set
in accordance with the laws. In addition to statutory paid leaves,
employees are also entitled to sick leave, maternity leave, marriage
leave and compassionate leave.

In order to retain outstanding talents, the Group conducts employee
performance appraisals on quarterly and annual basis, which
evaluate employees” work performance and serve as the basis
for rewards and promotions. We are committed to promoting
well-performed and high-potential employees, and select annual
outstanding employees and adjust employee salaries based on the
appraisal results. Employee promotions and rewards are entirely
based on their work performance. The Group established clear
dismissal system to dismiss employees reasonably and legally
in accordance with the laws of each business location and the
provisions of the “Employee Handbook”. Unreasonable dismissals
are strictly prohibited.

As at 31 December 2022, the number of employees of the Group
were 149. Seven employees were left during the Reporting Period.

RIE - HERERKRS
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Male Female

B zi

125 24

Kyrgyzstan PRC (including Hong Kong)

BB HE (B &E)

50 99

Full-time Part-time

S F* B

149 0

<30 years old 31-40 years old 41-50 years old 251 years old
I AT 31-405% 41-505% 513 = M b
26 38 4 41

Senior Management Middle Management General Staff
EBREEE PREEE —-®RET

11 14 124

Male Female

E:3 7

7 0

Kyrgyzstan PRC (including Hong Kong)

=W FE (R EB)

2 5

€30 years old 31-40 years old 41-50 years old 251 years old
30m B AT 31-405% 41-505% 518 3 A £
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During the Reporting Period, the Group was in full compliance
with relevant employment laws and regulations regarding
remuneration, dismissal, recruitment, promotion, working hours,
holidays, equal opportunities, diversity, anti-discrimination,
welfares and etc. We did not receive any complaints or disputes
related to employment.

Occupational Health and Safety

The crude oil exploration and production business of the Group
involves many processes with potential occupational health and
safety risks. Therefore, we pay special attention to creating healthy
and safe working environment for employees. We strictly abide
by the laws and regulations related to occupational health and
safety in each business location. The Group's Safety Committee
is the organization responsible for occupational health and safety.
Its scope of work includes labor protection, equipment safety,
enterprise working conditions, personnel training and business
knowledge inspection. In Kyrgyzstan, we hired specialized safety
engineers to conduct daily supervision and rectification according
to local laws, and report on the safety situation of the production
sites every quarter. The heads of production and engineering
departments are required to conduct daily inspections with the
focus on checking high-risk points, and closely monitoring oil
pipelines and related equipment. Once a safety problem is found,
on-site education must be carried out immediately, as well as timely
rectification. We provide safety protective equipment especially
for dangerous types of work. The Group formulated the disaster
response code to provide all employees with clear safety process
guidelines and contingency measures to deal with crisis.

Fire is the most dangerous incident faced by the Group. We
formulated various fire emergency measures, and strictly
prohibiting employees from smoking and lighting fires within the
production sites. Electrical hazard signs are posted at appropriate
locations to remind employees to pay attention to fire safety.
We unified the identification signs of dangerous goods, and
standardized the use and storage of flammable and explosive
items. We placed escape route maps in prominent places in
working sites, and equipped with emergency medical kits and fire-
fighting equipment. It is strictly forbidden for any items to occupy
the emergency exit passages. We regularly inspect the fire-
fighting facilities to ensure that they are not damaged or expired,
and arrange fire drills periodically. The Group signed agreements
with the fire brigades of each business location to carry out joint
emergency response to accidents.

RIE - HERERKRS
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The Group equips all frontline production employees with work
clothes, shoes, safety helmets and fire extinguishers to ensure
their safety. Employees need to provide physical examination
health certificates before on boarding. We will also conduct
physical examinations for employees every year thereafter. If any
abnormal situation is found, appropriate work arrangements
and medical follow-ups will be made. Insurances are purchased
for employees. We conduct quarterly safety and health trainings
for employees to enhance employee awareness. The Human
Resources Department holds regular discussions with employees
to take care of their mental health and help them to relieve work
pressure. In any unfortunate event of casualty accidents, the Group
will provide immediate assistance to the injured employees. The
Safety Committee will also investigate each accident to prevent
recurrence.

During the Reporting Period, the Group's daily operations were
still affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. We paid close attention to
the development of the pandemic in Kyrgyzstan and the PRC, and
were committed to maintaining normal business operations while
protecting the health of our stakeholders. Followings were the anti-
pandemic prevention measures adopted by the Group:

v Implement the “Overall Plan for Pandemic Prevention and
Control” to specify the pandemic prevention measures, list
tasks and formulate emergency plans;

v Actively contact the pandemic prevention departments of
each business location to keep abreast of the latest pandemic
prevention policies in each place, and adjust the work process
according to the development of the pandemic;

v Strictly prevent the import of overseas pandemics by
formulating the “Special Class Management Plan for
Pandemic Prevention and Control of International Voyages”;

v/ Organize employees to vaccinate;

v Provide adequate anti-pandemic materials such as masks,
gloves and sanitizer for employees;

v Disinfect workplaces frequently;

v Measure body temperature on daily basis and monitor health
status of employees, and conduct regular PCR testing;

v Provide anti-pandemic knowledge seminars for employees,
including how to wear masks correctly, keep social distancing
of at least one meter, and properly dispose of used masks.
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During the past three years, there was no work-related fatalities
and loss of working days due to work injury for the Group. We
did not violate any relevant laws and regulations regarding
occupational health and safety.

Development and Training

The Group believes that on-the-job training is very important to
employees’ career development. Acquisition of new knowledge and
skills by employees will help to enhance the competitiveness of the
Group.

Our training system consists of three parts: pre-job trainings
for new employees, on-the-job trainings and self-improvement
trainings. Employees must have relevant professional qualifications
before on board or obtained vocational training certificates issued
by each business location. The Human Resources Department is
responsible for enhancing the skills of employees and assisting
employees to pass the professional qualification assessments in
each business location. We regularly arrange different types of
trainings according to employees’ positions, roles, career goals
and needs, such as arranging all employees to participate in the
quarterly safety trainings. Each department conducts its own
business trainings quarterly. The Group provides examination
leave to encourage employees to study or acquire professional
qualifications in their spare time. We are fully responsible for
employees’ internal training costs and partially responsible
for employees to join external trainings, which would help to
accomplish the Group's business needs and personal development.

During the Reporting Period, the Group organized 2,464 hours of
training for the entire staff, which represented an average of 16.5
hours of training per employee.

RIE - HERERKRS

BE=ZF AEEYEEFSEMITHERT
FEATEBIIZBMBRTIERS - T M
EEMBEREFEL 2 ABRNEZER
=

R B H
AEERAEBEIHETHERRIES
2 BETSEFNBRREEPDREES
EENBEFS -

BB EZAFE T EMATEI - £
B TR B AR EII =5 A X -
BT ABMLBERAHBERERE &
RSB ELMABENBERERIER
EeoANBERMEERTETIRE - ki
PETABRREMHNEXERER -
HPRETRA A BEARLRFFR
EMZHEIEBLEN IR s
IT2MEeFE—RNZ2E) - ZEFIA
BITRREFE - ROEBARBEI - K
SERIEAR USBEIEITHRER
EEXEMEXER - HMEHEXMNET
MR EEINE R RE DN E T2 M50
MY AR AARE RS REAZ
B’ o

RERBAM AEBA2EEITRMHT
2464/ NERIEF  FHEBHEEI2MT165
NI o

Senior Middle

Management Management General Staff Total
BEREEE THREEE -RET GRS
Number of Training Hours B8 A B ] (/) ) 134 186 2,144 2,464
Number of Employees ET#AB(A) 14 124 149

Average Training Hours per Employee &8 B T 1557
B i (/)\Bp) 12.2 13.3 17.3 16.5
Male Female
B e
Number of Training Hours 15 1 B P (/N ) 2,060 404
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Labour Standard

The Group is fully aware that child and forced labour violate basic
human rights. W strictly abide the laws and regulations in each
business location, and apply tough measures to prevent child and
forced labor. During the recruitment, we verify the applicants’
personal identification documents including identification cards,
academic certificates, previous work records, military service
certificates, medical reports and etc., to ensure their ages,
nationalities and other personal information are correct and legally
permitted to be employed. We offer vacations and alternative
leaves in accordance with the laws. For any overtime works during
the peak season, we provide vacations for overtime workers in
accordance with the laws to ensure sufficient rest of the employees.
The Group will issue warnings and even dismissal if there is any
violation of laws and regulations related to child and forced labour.

During the Reporting Period, the Group was not in violation of any
laws and regulations related to the prevention of child and forced
labour.

Supply Chain Management

While the Group strongly supports sustainable development,
it is also expected our suppliers to fulfill the same social
responsibilities. We give priority to selecting environmental friendly
suppliers with social responsibility and strictly monitor the ESG
performance of the entire supply chain.

The Group’s “Administrative Measures for Tendering and Bidding”
stipulates that all supplier selections shall be conducted in open
manner, and they must be given fair and transparent competition
opportunities. Our Tendering and Bidding Committee strictly
implements the "Administrative Measures for Tendering and
Bidding” and conducts comprehensive evaluations of bidders,
including their price, service scope, financial status, environmental
awareness, occupational health and safety, loyalty and etc. During
the procurement process, the Group stipulates that at least three
potential suppliers must be approached. We take every step to avoid
conflicts of interest or bribery in the procurement process. We
require suppliers to declare their interests to prevent the transfer
of interests. Our contracts with suppliers specify the suppliers’
obligations. Suppliers are bound to perform in accordance with the
contracts by the deposit system. During the cooperation process,
suppliers need to pay attention to possible adverse impacts on the
environment during their operations and production processes. We
entrust independent supervisory agencies to conduct annual safety,
environmental protection, labour protection and etc. inspections
on each contracted supplier. We discuss with suppliers based on
the conclusions given by the supervisory agencies and require
rectifications. Warnings will be issued to unqualified suppliers.
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During the Reporting Period, there were 146 suppliers worked for
the Group. 10 were from Kyrgyzstan and 136 were from the PRC.

Product Responsibility

The Group is committed to providing high-quality products to all
customers in order to gain their long-term trust and support.
We formulated product assurance system to ensure that the
products satisfy customers and meet the legal requirements
of each business location. We regularly review the product
quality to identify and make up deficiencies in a timely manner.
For the products that do not meet the quality requirements,
we will evaluate with the conclusions with experts and prepare
written reports on the unqualified products to improve quality.
We provide work-flow and product knowledge trainings to sales
representatives, and never made false publicity. All external
product publicities must be approved by the management before
being released.

The Group established complaint handling system and procedures
to ensure timely handling of customer complaints. Customers can
submit feedback and complaints through service hotlines, emails,
surveys and etc. According to the content of the complaint, we
arrange appropriate staff to follow up and formulate appropriate
remedial measures, striving to solve the problems in the shortest
possible time.

The Group highly values the protection of intellectual property
rights. We established management systems for handling matters
related to patent and intellectual property rights, which intellectual
property rights are protected through receiving or registering
patents. The Group refuses to provide or use any products or
services that violate copyrights or intellectual property rights in
operations. We only procure genuine products, and all software and
information used are legally licensed.

The Group fully understands the importance in protecting the
privacy of customers and suppliers. Before we collect customer
and supplier information, we need to obtain their signed personal
information collection consent statements. The purposes of data
collection are clearly stated in the statement and the data could
only be used for the stated purposes at the time of collection.
The right to use customer and supplier data is limited to relevant
departments and employees. We always remind employees of
the Group's requirements for handling personal data and privacy.
Employees are required to sign confidentiality agreement, which
promised not to disclose and improperly use supplier and customer
data.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group did not violate any laws and
regulations regarding product responsibility, intellectual property
rights and data privacy. The Group also did not have products sold
being recalled or received complaints.

Anti-Corruption

The Group strongly believes that integrity business operation helps
corporates to maintain competitive advantage. We strictly comply
with the laws related to anti-corruption in each business location
and adopt zero-tolerance approach to any form of corruption. We
require employees to sign the “Integrity Practice Commitment”,
which prohibits employees in participation of any bribery, extortion,
fraud and money laundering activities. We provide employees
with interest declaration form for accepting gifts. Employees are
strictly prohibited from accepting funds or gifts from suppliers or
customers. We regularly provide directors and employees with
business ethics and anti-corruption trainings. During the Reporting
Period, the Group organized a total of 256 hours of trainings related
to anti-corruption for directors and employees. In addition, the
Group’s anti-corruption policy will be introduced before we signed
the contracts with suppliers. Suppliers are required to sign the
“Integrity Agreement for Tendering and Bidding". If any corruption is
found, we will stop it timely and handle it seriously. Employees who
violated the laws will be handed over to the judiciaries.

The Group has an independent internal audit department and
formulated internal audit regulations. Internal auditors are
responsible for the Group's internal audit supervision and internal
risk control system establishment. Management regularly reviews
the results of internal audits, and organizes special meetings
to implement relevant improvement suggestions and prevent
corruption risks.

The Group has a misconduct reporting system. Whistleblowers
can report any suspected misconducts to the Audit Committee of
the Group through the exclusive email. The Audit Committee will
investigate suspected misconducts confidentially. Upon discovery
of any violation of regulations, management will take immediate
corrective actions. The Audit Committee reports misconduct cases
to the Board at least once a year.

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not receive any
corruption lawsuits against the Group or its employees. Meanwhile,
the Group and its employees were not in violation of any of the
relevant laws and regulations in relation to bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering.
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Community Investment

The Group endeavours to community services and is committed to
leveraging our resources to contribute to each business location.
We pay special attention to fostering employees’ awareness of
social responsibility and encourage them to voluntary participate in
charity events.

During the Reporting Period, we have been recognized by the
State Administration of Taxation of Kyrgyzstan as an excellent
taxpayer. We are also the member of the local mining association
and sponsor of the Kyrgyzstan Petroleum Workers' Day. In order
to promote employment, the Group not only provides jobs to local
residents, but also cooperates with local organizations to provide
introductory Mandarin courses. During the pandemic, we provided
free anti-pandemic materials such as Lianhua Qingwen Capsules to
local residents. For oil storage and trading businesses, the Group
set up a volunteer service team for the prevention and control of the
pandemic, and assist the community in the management of PCR
testing points, including order maintenance, inspection, registration
and etc.
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Report Disclosure Index Hw®EWEERS
Page
"R
A. Environmental
A RE
Aspect Al: General Disclosure
Emissions — T
REA: SR Information on: 67-70
(a]  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer
relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and land,
and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste.
ERBERMABERBHN RKRIHHOBES AENEZTEEYHN
EEEZH:
() EE: K
b ETHETABEAZENHBEZLRINEHR -
KPI A1 The types of emissions and respective emissions data. 68
R EMIERAL PR EE M AEYE R EE -
KPIA1.2 Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2) 68
greenhouse gas emissions (in tonnes) and, where
appropriate, intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume,
per facility).
BRATIEEAM? BER(EEDREREE (BE2)AZEREHERE (A
WBEtE)R(MER)BE(MASESENL - §AR
Mt E) e
KPI'A1.3 Total hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where 69
appropriate, intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume,
per facility).

FARAEMIERAMI MEAEEREEDAECABRAE) N(ER BE
(IMAEESEA - BERKBTE) -

KPI A1.4 Total non-hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, 70
where appropriate, intensity (e.g. per unit of production
volume, per facility).

FAREVERANL FELAETEEVEECAMAE) R(ER)EE
(MABEEEM  8ERBAE) -

KPI'A1.5 Description of emissions target(s] set and steps taken to 75
achieve them.

FAREMIERAS HAMITUNHRNERRE RN REDELAFAMKER

KPI A1.6 Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous 69,75
wastes are handled, and a description of reduction
target(s) set and steps taken to achieve them.
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FBEA2: ERMEM Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy, water and other 70-72
raw materials.
BERERER(BEER - KR HEAMRME) 8B K
KPI'A2.1 Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type (e.g. 70
electricity, gas or oil) in total (kWh in ‘000s) and intensity
(e.g. per unit of production volume, per facility).
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KPI'A2.2 Water consumption in total and intensity (e.g. per unit of 70
production volume, per facility).
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KPI'A2.3 Description of energy use efficiency target(s] set and 75
steps taken to achieve them.
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KPI A2.4 Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing 71

Aspect A3: The
Environment and
Natural Resources
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RERKRER

Aspect A4: Climate
Change
BEAL: RIEEA

water that is fit for purpose, water efficiency target(s) set
and steps taken to achieve them.
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KPI'A2.5 Total packaging material used for finished products 70
(in tonnes] and, if applicable, with reference to per unit
produced.
BRGERIERAZS HEKMAABRMHNAE (UHBEE) R(ER)
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General Disclosure
—REE
Policies on minimising the issuer’s significant impacts on the environment and 72
natural resources.
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KPI'A3.1 Description of the significant impacts of activities on 72
the environment and natural resources and the actions
taken to manage them.
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General Disclosure
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Policies on identification and mitigation of significant climate-related issues 73-74

which have impacted, and those which may impact, the issuer.
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KPI A4 Description of the significant climate-related issues 73-74
which have impacted, and those which may impact, the
issuer, and the actions taken to manage them.
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B. Social
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Employment and Labour Practices
BRREZEIER
Aspect B1: General Disclosure
Employment — =
EBmEB1:{EfE Information on: 74-77
(a]  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer
relating to compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion, working
hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and other
benefits and welfare.
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() BE:K
b) ETHETABEAZENHBERZLROINEH -
KPIB1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type (for 76

example, full- or parttime), age group and geographical
region.
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KPI B1.2 Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and 76
geographical region.
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Aspect B2: Health  General Disclosure

and Safety — M EE
[EHB2: Information on: 77-79
RERZZR (a]  the policies; and

(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer

relating to providing a safe working environment and protecting employees

from occupational hazards.
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KPI B2.1 Number and rate of work-related fatalities occurred in 79

each of the past three years including the reporting year.
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KPIB2.2 Lost days due to work injury. 79
BREMIERFEB22 AIBBRIERE -
KPIB2.3 Description of occupational health and safety measures 77-79

adopted, and how they are implemented and monitored.
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[EEB3: at work. Description of training activities.
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KPI B3.1 The percentage of employees trained by gender and 79
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management).
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KPIB3.2 The average training hours completed per employee by 79
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Aspect B4: Labour General Disclosure
Standards — MR EE
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(a]  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
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relating to preventing child and forced labour.
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KPI B4.1 Description of measures to review employment 80
practices to avoid child and forced labour.
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KPI B4.2 Description of steps taken to eliminate such practices 80
when discovered.
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Supply Chain — =
Management Policies on managing environmental and social risks of the supply chain.
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ftrEsEE R KPI B5.1 Number of suppliers by geographical region. 81
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KPI B5.2 Description of practices relating to engaging suppliers, 80
number of suppliers where the practices are being
implemented, and how they are implemented and
monitored.
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KPIB5.3 Description of practices used to identify environmental 80
and social risks along the supply chain, and how they are
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KPIB6.2 Number of products and service related complaints 82
received and how they are dealt with.
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KPIB6.3 Description of practices relating to observing and 81
protecting intellectual property rights.
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KPIBé6.4 Description of quality assurance process and recall 81
procedures.

BRENIERBLL ML EERTREREREWER -

KPIB6.5 Description of consumer data protection and privacy 81

policies, and how they are implemented and monitored.
MRGENIEREBLS WIEBEBERRERLEEE - UEBABRITR
ERTA-

ANNUAL REPORT 2022
FERE2022

89



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RE  HERERERE

Page
BR
Aspect B7: General Disclosure
Anti-corruption — M E
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(a)  the policies; and
(b)  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer
relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY
LIMITED
lincorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability]

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial statements of
China Huarong Energy Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries [collectively, the "Group”) set out on pages 95 to 213,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2022, the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and the notes to
the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of
significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. Because of the potential interaction of
the multiple uncertainties and their possible cumulative effect on
the consolidated financial statements as described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, it is not possible for us
to form an opinion on these consolidated financial statements. In all
other respects, in our opinion the consolidated financial statements
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
Multiple Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern

As set out in Note 2.1(b] to the consolidated financial statements, as
at 31 December 2022, the Group had a deficit of RMB8,510,311,000
and the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by RMB7,532,680,000. The Group maintained cash and cash
equivalents of RMB14,583,000 as at 31 December 2022.

On 9 October 2018, the Group entered into a conditional sale and
purchase agreement to dispose of the core assets and liabilities
of shipbuilding, offshore engineering, engineering machinery and
marine engine building segments (the "Shipbuilding Business”,
together with the holding company of the Shipbuilding Business
referred to as the "Disposal Group”) with an independent third
party. Pursuant to certain supplemental agreements signed with
Unique Orient Limited (the "Purchaser”), an independent third
party, the sale shares of Able Diligent Limited, the holding company
of the Disposal Group, was transferred to the Purchaser on 10
March 2019. As at 31 December 2022, financial guarantees provided
by the Company to the banks and lenders of the Disposal Group,
inclusive of principals and interest, amounted to RMB4,872,966,000.
The Group has considered the impact and recognised financial
guarantee contract of the same amount as at 31 December 2022.
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During the year, the Group’'s operation was focused primarily on
the energy exploration and production segment (the "Energy
Business’), and oil storage and trading segment [the "0Oil Storage
Business’), the development of which has however been limited
due to market conditions and availability of funds for investing
in exploration and drilling of wells. As at 31 December 2022,
borrowings of the Group, amounted to RMB3,829,777,000, out
of which RMB1,524,448,000 were overdue. As at 31 December
2022, overdue interest payables of the Group amounted to
RMB675,560,000. Certain borrowings of the Group contain
cross-default terms, causing borrowings of RMB8,618,000 as at 31
December 2022 to become immediately repayable. The Group had
cash and cash equivalents of RMB14,583,000 as at 31 December
2022.

These conditions, together with others described in Note 2.1(b] to
the consolidated financial statements, indicate the existence of
multiple uncertainties which may cast significant doubt over the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern.

The directors of the Company have been undertaking a number of
measures to improve the Group’s liquidity and financial position,
to refinance its operations and to restructure its debts which are
set out in Note 2.1(b] to the consolidated financial statements.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis, the validity of which depends on the outcome
of these measures, which are subject to multiple uncertainties,
including (i) whether the Group is able to obtain the agreement from
the banks and lenders to release or discharge fully the Company’s
guarantees for the borrowings owed by the Disposal Group; (i)
whether the Group is able to convince the banks and lenders not
to demand for repayment of the outstanding loans of the Disposal
Group before the completion of the full release of the Company’s
guarantees; (i) whether the Group is able to negotiate with all
existing promissory note holders to make further arrangements
including extension of the maturity dates; (iv] whether the Group is
able to negotiate with the relevant financial institution and lenders
for the renewal or extension for repayment for the borrowings;
(v)] whether the Group is able to obtain waivers from the relevant
promissory note holders for the due payment in relation to those
notes that have cross-default terms and extend the repayment
dates when they fall due; (vi] whether the Group can successfully
implement a business plan for its Energy Business and Oil Storage
Business to generate cash inflows; and (vii) whether the Group can
obtain additional sources of financing, including those to finance the
Energy Business and draw down from the various facilities made
available to the Group by entities controlled by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong
and a close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, during the year
as and when needed.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

As a result of the above-mentioned multiple uncertainties, the
potential interaction of these uncertainties, and the possible
cumulative effect thereof, we were unable to form an opinion as to
whether the going concern basis of preparation is appropriate.

Should the Group fail to achieve the above-mentioned plans and
measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as a going
concern, and adjustments would have to be made to write down the
carrying value of the Group’s assets to their recoverable amounts,
to provide for any further liabilities which might arise, and to
reclassify non-current assets and non-current liabilities as current
assets and current liabilities. The effect of these adjustments has
not been reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

Responsibilities of Directors and
Those Charged with Governance
for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B AR

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Group’s consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ["HKICPA"] and to issue an auditor’'s report. We
report solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. However, because of the
matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section
of our report, it is not possible for us to form an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements due to the potential interaction of
the multiple uncertainties and their possible cumulative effect on
the consolidated financial statements.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code.

Crowe (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023

Chung Wai Chuen, Alfred
Practising Certificate Number: P05444
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MR R

As at 31 December 202 R—ZE-—F+-A=+—H

2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
M2 ARETR ARET T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment YE - REREE 6 368,060 363,294
Right-of-use assets FHREEE 7 207,205 213,468
Intangible assets mEEE 8 753,669 694,588
Goodwill EES 8 33,347 33,347
Prepayments TE 5K IR 11(b) 13,380 13,143
1,375,661 1,317,840
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 10 4,981 4,305
Trade receivables JE 1 AR 3K 11(a) 5,405 11,924
Other receivables and prepayments B JEWRIE RN FHIE  11(b) 20,932 23,757
Cash and cash equivalents ReMRTEEBEY 12 14,583 23,883
45,901 63,869
Total assets HWEE 1,421,562 1,381,709
DEFICIT & Al
Capital and reserves attributableto ZQATEZFEHA
the Company’s equity holders EBhEERREE
Ordinary shares Tk 13 2,021,534 2,021,534
Convertible preference shares A B3R (EB kR 13 3,100,000 3,100,000
Share premium & DR E 13 8,374,605 8,374,605
Other reserves H i 15 128,767 85,449
Accumulated losses E5tE1E (22,320,918) (21,650,940
(8,696,012) (8,069,352)
Non-controlling interests JEIE AR = 185,701 176,238
Total deficit 4 M (8,510,311) (7,893,114)
ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MR R R

As at 31 December 202 R —E - —#+-fF=+—H

2022 2021
—=E-= —E-—F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000

oY 5 AR®BT ARBT T

LIABILITIES a8&

Non-current liabilities kRBAE

Borrowings e 17 2,295,485 2,162,674

Deferred tax liabilities RIEFHIEEE 18 57,807 60,013
2,353,292 2,222,687

Current liabilities RBAE

Trade and other payables & 1~ BR 3 Ko EL4th FE < 3008 16 1,171,323 925,672

Borrowings f& & 17 1,534,292 1,417,415

Financial guarantee contracts B IERE L 29 4,872,966 4,709,049
7,578,581 7,052,136

Total liabilities weE 9,931,873 9,274,823

Total deficit and liabilities wWEMREE 1,421,562 1,381,709

The above consolidated statement of financial position should be A 4R 4& BAFS AR 0 3R FE B2 BE P P 52 — B &
read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. B o

The consolidated financial statements on pages 95 to 213 were ZBISE2IRERNGAVBHRREESTE RN
approved by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2023 and signedon  ZT - =4F=F = ‘|’ Bt /gL B NI AL

its behalf by REESEES
Niu Jianmin Hong Liang

+ER AR

Director Director

EF EF

g4  CHINAHUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
mEBEER

Year Ended 31 December 02 & ZE—_E-—F+-A=+-—HItFE

2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
M2 ARETR ARBETFTT
Revenue U %% 5 102,845 316,774
Cost of sales 3 & KA 19 (57,067) (263,698)
Gross profit E 45,778 53,076
Other income H b W A 2,807 272
Selling and marketing expenses 85 & M T 5 1 B R X 19 (1,409) (2,654)
General and administrative expenses — #& 7T & A 19 (40,394) (28,852
Other gains — net HAth W 55 — % 58 21 11,364 252
Operating profit eI E 18,146 22,094
Finance income B & W = 22 26,998 73,965
Finance costs BLE KA 22 (548,554) (103,296)
Finance costs — net BEKARN —F5E 22 (521,556) (29,331)
Change in provision for financial PHEERAENNBEEEH
guarantee contracts 29 (163,917) (163,917)
Loss before income tax BrET 1S R AT E 18 (667,327) (171,154)
Income tax expense B fim X 23 (3,557) (5,998)
Loss for the year FEEIE (670,884) (177,152)
Loss attributable to: FEAE B 18
Equity holders of the Company RARRERFTEA (682,741) (185,066)
Non-controlling interests JE ¥ A% = 11,857 7.914
(670,884) (177,152)

The above consolidated statement of profit or loss should be read in

WA b 4R 1R 5K e B BE MY MY R — GF 258 -

conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

meETHEWER

Year Ended 31 December 2022 B Z-Z - —“F+_-_A=+—HItFE

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E

2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5E AR®BT T AR¥EFTT
Loss for the year FEEE (670,884) (177,152)
Other comprehensive income/(loss)  FE E s 2 E Uz~
for the year: (EB#8) -
ltems that may be reclassified to AREFN»HEEERZ
profit or loss HH
— Exchange difference on — BERINE
translation of foreign ER%—E\
operations 53,687 (16,826)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) BRFEZFEHM2E
for the year, net of tax Wi, (EE) 53,687 (16,826)
Total comprehensive loss for the FEXEFEALESH
year (617,197) (193,978)
Total comprehensive loss FEEEHEEBEATE:
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company RRRERFTEA (626,660) (202,816)
Non-controlling interests e IR 9,463 8,838
(617,197) (193,978)
2022 2021
—EC-CF —E-—F
RMB RMB
AR¥T AR
Loss per share BREAE
— Basic/diluted —EAXHE 27 (0.06) (0.02)
The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should A E#R& 2 E =R EEBERM E— 2
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. B e



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year Ended 31 December 2022 & &

mEERBER

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

—F — —
=
&=

FT-A=1t-BL#E

ARAEERAARE
Convertible Non-
Ordinary  preference Share Other  Accumulated controlling Total
shares shares  premium  reserves losses Total interests Deficit
ES
EBR Bxk ROEE EtHE RHER B FEREZ BE4
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETn ARETR ARET:R
(Note13)  (Note13] ~ (Note13)  (Note15)
(WaE13)  (WE3)  (WanR) (W)
Balance at 1 January 2022 R-B-Zf
-B-Rt&s 2,021,534 300,000 8,374,605 85,449 (21,650,940)  (8,069,352) 176,238 (7,893,114)
(Loss)fprofit for the year EE(BR)/TE - - - — (27 (es2741) 11857 (670,884)
Other comprehensive incomeflloss) ~ EM 2 AN &
(B8)
Exchange difference on translationof /M EEME B
foreign operations ZE - - - 56,081 - 56,081 (2,396) 53,687
Total comprehensive income/(loss) EE 2
for the year Wi/ (FEAE - - - 56,081 (682,741) (6266600 9463 (617,197)
Transactions with equity holdersin 25 EEBA 2%
their capacity as owners REANRS
Lapse of employee share options (BB EERIEX - - - (12763) 12,763 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2022 R-B-Zf
TZAZt+-EHK
g8 2,021,534 300,000 8,374,605 128767 (22,320918)  (8,696,012) 185,700 (8,510311)
ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
cERZEEHR

Year Ended 31 December 2022 B ZE T - &+ -_A=+—HBI&E

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
KRAREREARK

Convertible Non-
Ordinary preference Share Other  Accurnulated controlling Total
shares shares  premium  reserves losses Total interests Deficit
g

LEk Bxlk ROEE EtEE ZHEE B EERER BER

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTL ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETT AREBTT ARETR ARETI

[Note 13 [Note 13 [Note13)  [Note 1]

(E3) (k) (W) (W)

Balance at 1 January 2021 R-E--f
-B-Rt&s 202158 3100000 8374605 103199 (21465874)  (7866,536) (325300 (7,899,066

(185068) (183,06¢) 194 (177.152]

(Loss)fprofit for the year EE(BR )/W - - -
Other comprehensive [loss)/income 2 (B18) /1
Exchange difference on translation of €85 5 E’]

foreign operations R - - - (17.750) - (17,750) 924 (16,826)
Total comprehensive (lossfincome  £E2MH
(fortheyear (B8)/WERE T R o T vesw  fg GRS (177
Non-controlling inerests on ) INEEZEl
ot susidary L5 S S S S S SR UL L
Balance at 31 December 2021 AZR=-F
t=A=t+-Rf
g8 202153 3100000 8374605 B449 (216509400 (8,069,352) 17238 (7893114
The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be || FaxAkEzs @ ek EHEBEYH T —H#2
read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. B o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
nv_\éiﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁ

Year Ended 31 December 02 & ZE—_E-—F+-A=+-—HItFE

2022 2021
—EgE-= —E-—F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt & ARBT T ARBF T
Cash flows from operating REKLETBHNEESR
activities
Cash generated from operations KREMBRE 28 30,538 34,008
Interest paid EXRPURS) - (1,866)
Income taxes paid B FTEH (8,634) (3,783
Net cash generated from operating K& EZE SRS FE
ACtIVIteS e 21,906 28359
Cash flows from investing REBRETHNEESR
activities
Purchase of property, plant and BEWX BMELRE
equipment (13,829) (10,823)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant H&E¥ % - B E &
equipment 8 P15 SR 66 279
Net cash inflow from acquisition of KRB EHERARMNIE S
subsidiary mAEFE — 159
Net cash used in investing RETEBFAESTE
activities 3763 (10385)
Cash flows from financing REBMETHNRESR
activities
Proceeds from other borrowings H A {85 R B RTS8
and advances 8,134 40,806
Repayment of other borrowings BEHMER (29,340) (50,758
Net cash used in financing activities B & EEFTAE € F 5 (21,206) (9,952)
Net (decreasel/increaseincashand HE&RBE S EEY
cash equivalents (R A)/ ®imEEE (13,065) 8,022
Cash and cash equivalents at FNRELEREFEY
beginning of the year 23,883 16,064
Exchange difference on cash and RehkBReEEDH
cash equivalents M ER 3,765 (203)
Cash and cash equivalents FREASRBAESEEY
at end of the year 12 14,583 23,883

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in A &G AR SR REEHEHWH T —HR
conjunction with the accompanying notes. B o
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General information

China Huarong Energy Company Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 February 2010 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands. Its registered address is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 32 to the
consolidated financial statement.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi ("'RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

Principal accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
(a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs”). The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except as modified by the accounting
policies stated below.

The preparation of the consolidated financial
statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgment
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies.

Except as described below, the accounting policies
adopted are consistent with all the year's presented
rules unless otherwise stated.

102 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
[b] Going concern basis

2.1 B E % (@)
[b) FFEREHE

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had a deficit of
RMB8,510,311,000 and the Group's current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by RMB7,532,680,000.
The Group maintained cash and cash equivalents of
RMB14,583,000 as at 31 December 2022.

On 9 October 2018, the Company entered into a
conditional sale and purchase agreement with
Unique Orient Limited (the "Purchaser’), an
independent third party, to dispose of the core
assets and liabilities of shipbuilding, offshore
engineering, engineering machinery and marine
engine building segments (the "Shipbuilding
Business’), together with the holding company
of the Shipbuilding Business referred to as [the
“Disposal Group”) at a consideration of HKD1 (the
“Transaction’]. There were certain conditions
precedent pursuant to the Transaction, which
included, but not limited to, the successful issuance
of certain convertible preference Shares ("CPS”)
to certain bank creditors of the subsidiaries of the
Disposal Group, and the release or discharge of the
relevant guarantees provided by the Company in
respect of the debts of the Shipbuilding Business
(the "Relevant Guarantees”). The conditional sale
and purchase agreement and the issuance of CPS
were approved by the shareholders of the Company
and CPS were issued in December 2018.

RZEZZF+=ZHA=+—
H AEBEBEMAAEARE
8,510,311,0007T @ A& BR
HEEBBRDEEAR
#7532,680,0000T ° A = &
——H+-_A=+—H &
SEEFHESRRSEEDY
A R #14,583,0007T °

RZE-NF+ANLA &
ARBEHEBYE=ZFTRMESR
RARI(BADET LA KH
BEWS  ABTHRED
EEM FETRE  TEK
WMEB N TEIRRE((EME
) EREMEBIZERA
AsmBA(IHESERE) M
LDEERAGBIZREZ] -
BEZRZHEE T L RKE
o BIEETRAK M
EEENBARMNSE TR
BEREAZETE TAUHRE
SR (UTEBRELR] N
T o B sk BR BR AN A &) Bk A A
EBHEBIRENABER
((HEERD - BEKHESE
WA ERE LR 2 BEIT
BEARRRELME WH
BHREERENR_-Z—N\F
+=- AT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b] Going concern basis (Continued)

2 FESFHEEw

21 R E Em)
{b} f?‘ﬂﬁ 7 («Mgé(%g)

On 3 March 2019, supplemental agreements were
signed with the Purchaser, such that (1) the transfer
of the sale shares of Able Diligent Limited, the
holding company of the Disposal Group, to the
Purchaser shall take place on or before 31 August
2019; (2] the Purchaser agreed to procure the
release or discharge of the Relevant Guarantees;
and (3) the Purchaser agreed to execute a share
charge over the sale shares in favour of the
Company. On 10 March 2019, the Group transferred
the sale shares of Able Diligent Limited to the
Purchaser.

On 30 October 2019, a supplemental agreement
was signed with the Purchaser, such that the
share charge over the sale shares in favour of the
Company executed by the Purchaser was replaced
by a deed of indemnity provided by the Purchaser.

As at 31 December 2022, Relevant Guarantees
provided by the Company to the banks and lenders
of the Disposal Group, inclusive of principals and
interest, amounted to RMB4,872,966,000. The Group
has considered and recognised the corresponding
impact of such financial guarantee contracts as at
31 December 2022.

104 CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
HEERERROERA A

R-ZZT-NE=ZA=H &
BENRFMAHE A
mﬁ%ﬁl¢‘“7m
Diligent Limited @ & 77 8 %
WERD BRZT—NF
NAB=+—BZA#ET:
(2)E 77 @ B 18 B % B ok iR B
ﬁﬁfﬁjﬁfﬂ%'&mﬁﬁﬁﬁu
RRAFIREm AREERD
J¢Hx1"f£#ﬁ cHRZE—AN
F=ZA+H AEEKAble
Diligent Limited A 38 & B& 17
BETER -

T AF+A=TA -
Eﬁiﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂ HECEN L R
EEM$@7%XEA%ﬁ

ERMEI LB EREE
TRHEHNBERBELS -

%:%::¢+:HE+*
CARREMEBITREESE
IF*Ahfmm%%%
(BEEEEMNB)BARKE
4,872966,0007T - A& B B2
EBEYWR-_ZTE_—_F+_A1
:+faﬁfE%M%%ﬁ
BRMEERE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b] Going concern basis (Continued)

As at 31 December 2022, borrowings of the Group
amounted to RMB3,829,777,000, out of which
RMB1,524,448,000 were overdue, while borrowings
of the Group amounting to RMB8,618,000 contained
cross-default terms as at 31 December 2022 and

became immediately repayable. Total overdue

interest payables of the Group amounted to
RMB675,560,000. These borrowings are further
explained below:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Group had promissory notes with
an aggregate principal amount of
RMB2,373,244,000 outstanding as at 31
December 2022, out of which approximately
RMB255,726,000, RMB11,480,000 and
RMB878,309,000 (totalling RMB1,145,515,000)
had been overdue since 2020, 2021 and 2022
respectively. The outstanding promissory
notes amounting to RMB8,618,000 became
immediately repayable pursuant to the
cross-default terms under the relevant loan
agreements.

The Group had other borrowings with
an aggregate principal amount of
RMB1,123,811,000 outstanding as at 31
December 2022, out of which approximately
RMB46,211,000 had been overdue since 2020;
and

The Group had secured borrowing of
RMB332,722,000 which was overdue in
accordance with the repayment date of the
agreement as at 31 December 2022.

FE I BHRRME
2 FESTHER w

21 REEE @)
(b] 7B EHE (&)

RZB-_—_F+=_A=+—
H AEBEERAEARE
3,829,777,0007t * EFp AR
1,524,448,0007C & # Hi -
RZEZZF+=A=+—H
&£ B E R A R 8,618,000
TEeERXXEHNGER A
THEE - AEBRE S
ENFEBBEAEARE
675,560,0007C ° % & £ KR
T — R

i) RZFT—=F+=A
=t+t—B rAEBH
ERcRBRBEAEARKE
2,373,244,0007C &) & &
BARRLERE HEFHA
R #255,726,0007C ~ A
R #11,480,0007T & A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNTE
2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2 FESFHEEw

21 REEE @)

(b] Going concern basis (Continued)

The above conditions indicate the existence of
multiple uncertainties, which may cast significant
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

In view of such circumstances, the directors of
the Company have, during the year and up to the
date of the approval of these consolidated financial
statements, taken the following measures to
mitigate the liquidity pressure and to improve the
financial position of the Group, to refinance its
operation and to restructure its debts:

i) The Group has been actively negotiating
with the relevant banks and lenders of the
Disposal Group to release or discharge the
Relevant Guarantees. Since the date of the
Disposal till 31 December 2022, guarantees
of RMB2,210,636,000 had been discharged
while RMB4,872,966,000 are expected to be
released in year 2023 and RMB954,960,000
that did not meet the recognition criteria for
financial guarantee contracts are disclosed as
contingent liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(b] Going concern basis (Continued)

i)

The Group has also been actively negotiating
with the relevant financial institution and
promissory note holders regarding the
borrowings of RMB1,524,448,000 to take the
following actions:

(a)

(b)

(c]

During the year, the maturity date
of promissory notes with aggregate
principal amount of RMB1,227,729,000
was successfully extended to
December 2024. As at 31 December
2022, outstanding promissory notes
amounting to RMB1,145,515,000 were not
extended nor repaid upon the schedule
repayment dates and thus become
overdue, and RMBS8,618,000 become
immediately repayable pursuant to the
cross-default terms under the relevant
loan agreements. The Company is in
the process of negotiating with these
promissory note holders for further
arrangements, including the extension of
maturity dates and obtaining waiver from
the lender for the due payment pursuant
to the relevant cross-default terms.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had
other borrowing of RMB46,211,000 which
was overdue. The Group is in the process
of negotiating with the relevant lender for
extension of repayment and renewal of
such borrowing.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had
secured borrowing of RMB332,722,000
which was overdue. The Group is in
the process of negotiating with the
relevant financial institution for extension
of repayment and renewal of such
borrowing.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2 FESFHEEw

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 R E Em)
[b) Going concern basis (Continued) [b) 754848 & H ¥ (@)
il As at 31 December 2022, the Group has i) RZEZ_F+=A

drawn down USD119,728,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB825,788,000] in
total from the loan facility, provided by an
entity controlled by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong,
who agreed to provide a loan facility up to
USD250,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB1,724,300,000] to the Group for the
funding of the oilfield operations of the energy
exploration and production segment. As at
31 December 2022, the carrying amount
is RMB739,328,000 and it is payable by 31
December 2024.

The Group has focused on its operations in
development of the energy exploration and
production segment. During the period, a
number of wells were in production in the
Republic of Kyrgyzstan ("Kyrgyzstan”).
Management expects to realise an increase
of oil output through further development and
expansion of this segment, thereby generating
steady operating cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

2 FESFHEEw

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b] Going concern basis (Continued)

iv)

V)

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn
down RMB9,844,000 in total from the loan
facility, provided by an entity controlled by a
close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong,
who agreed to provide a loan facility up to
RMB40,000,000 to the Group for the funding
in respect of the energy exploration and
production segment. In addition, the Group
also entered into a cooperative framework
agreement during the year ended 31 December
2018 with an independent third party who
agreed to provide materials for the exploration
and production of crude oil with an aggregate
amount up to USD500,000,000, in exchange
for an option to purchase up to 70% of the total
crude oil produced by the Group at 92% to 95%
of the market price as a form of repayment
until all the liabilities are repaid. Such facility
has not been utilised up to 31 December 2022.

The Group has further expanded its business
presence within the oil sector through
the acquisition of Nantong Zhuosheng
Petrochemical Co., Ltd. ["Nantong
Zhuosheng”) in January 2021. Nantong
Zhuosheng possesses the facility, capacity
and expertise in the provision of oil storage
services. The management expects that this
acquisition shall reflect the Group's strategy
of investing in oil-and-gas-related storage and
logistic projects, which shall enable the Group
to expand its energy business vertically.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2 FESFHEEw

21 REEE @)

(b] Going concern basis (Continued)

The directors have reviewed the Group’'s cash
flow projections prepared by management that
covered a period of not less than twelve months
from 31 December 2022. They are of the opinion
that, taking into account the above-mentioned
plans and measures, the Group will have sufficient
working capital to finance its operations and to
meet its financial obligations as and when they fall
due within the next twelve months from the date
of the statement of financial position. Accordingly,
the directors are satisfied that it is appropriate
to prepare the consolidated financial statements
on a going concern basis. Notwithstanding the
above, multiple uncertainties exist as to whether
management of the Company will be able to
achieve its plans and measures as described above.
Whether the Group will be able to continue as a
going concern would depend upon the Group's
ability to generate adequate financing and operating
cash flows through the successful fulfillment of the
following plans:

iJ  obtaining the agreement from the banks
and lenders to release or discharge fully the
Relevant Guarantees for the borrowings owed
by the Disposal Group;

il convincing the banks and lenders not to
demand for repayment of the outstanding
loans of the Disposal Group before the
completion of the full release of the Relevant
Guarantees;

i) negotiating with all existing promissory
note holders of outstanding principals of
RMB2,373,244,000 together with accrued
interests thereon for further arrangements
including extension of the maturity dates;

iv]  negotiating with the relevant lender for the
renewal or extension for repayment for the
other borrowing of RMB46,211,000 that was
overdue as at 31 December 2022;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b] Going concern basis (Continued)

V)

vi)

vii)

viii)

negotiating with the relevant financial
institution for the renewal or extension
for repayment for the borrowing of
RMB332,722,000 that was overdue as at 31
December 2022;

obtaining waiver’'s from the relevant
promissory note holders for the due payment
in relation to those notes that have cross
default terms and extend the repayment dates
when they fall due;

implementing a business plan for its energy
exploration and production segment, as well
as the oil storage and trading segment to
generate cash inflows; and

obtaining additional sources of financing other
than those mentioned above, including those to
finance the energy exploration and production
segment, and the successful drawdown of the
various facilities made available to the Group
by entities controlled by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong
and a close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi
Rong, as described in management’'s plan
above, as and when needed.

Should the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned

plans and measures, it might not be able to continue

to operate as a going concern, and adjustments

would have to be made to write down the carrying

value of the Group’'s assets to their recoverable

amounts, to provide for any further liabilities which

might arise, and to reclassify non-current assets

and non-current liabilities as current assets and
current liabilities. The effect of these adjustments
has not been reflected in these consolidated

financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

[c) New and amended standards,
improvements and interpretation adopted
by the Group

The Group has applied the following standards
and amendments for the first time for their annual
reporting period commencing 1 January 2022:

Amendments to IAS 37 Onerous Contracts —
Cost of Fulfilling a
Contract

Amendments to IFRSs ~ Annual improvements
to IFRS standards
2018-2020 Cycle

Amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment: Proceeds
before intended use

Amendments to IFRS 3 Reference to Conceptual
Framework

The amendments listed above did not have any
impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods
and are not expected to significantly affect the
current or future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

[d] Issued but not yet effective International
Financial Reporting Standards

Standards, amendments and interpretations that
have been issued but not yet effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2022 and not

FE I BHRRME
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been early adopted by the Group as of the reporting

period are as follows:

Amendments to IAS 1

IFRS 17 (including
the October 2020
and February 2022
Amendments to IFRS
17)

Amendments to IAS 1
and IFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to IAS 8

Amendments to IAS 12

Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 16

Classification of
Liabilities as Current
or Non-current!

Insurance Contracts
and the Related
Amendments!

Disclosure of
Accounting Policies!

Definition of Accounting
Estimates’

Deferred tax related to
Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single
Transaction’

Non-current Liabilities
with Covenant?

Lease Liability in a Sale
and Leaseback?

Amendments to IFRS 10 Sale or Contribution

and IAS 28

of Assets between
an investor and its
Associate or Joint
Ventures

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2023

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2024

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to

be determined
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) Issued but not yet effective International
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

The Group has already commenced an assessment

2 FESFHEEw

21 R B E & )
[d) 2 718 e 5K £ 34 B9 B
BB 7% 3R & 2E R (%)
AEEBRATIEEAEE

of the impact of the new or revised standards that
have been issued but either not yet effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2022 or not been
early adopted by the Group which are relevant to
the Group’s operation. The Group believes that the
application of amendments to IFRSs, amendments
to IASs and the new interpretations is unlikely to
have a material impact on the Group’s statement
of financial position and performance as well as
disclosure in the future.
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2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity 22 A ANREESEEERE
accounting =[]

(a] Subsidiaries (a] K1/& 2 a]

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power to direct
the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for business combinations by the Group
(refer to Note 2.3).

Intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and
equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of
financial position respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w
(Continued)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity 22 FEANRRERETER
accounting (Continued) Al ()

[b) Changes in ownership interests [b) HEEEEZZE

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in a loss of control
as transactions with equity owners of the Group.
A change in ownership interest results in an
adjustment between the carrying amounts of
the controlling and non-controlling interests to
reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount of the adjustment
to non-controlling interests and any consideration
paid or received is recognised in a separate reserve
within equity attributable to owners of the Company.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity
account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any
retained interest in the entity is remeasured to
its fair value with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. This fair value becomes
the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest
as an associate, a joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in respect of that
entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may
mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable IFRSs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.3 Business combinations

2 FESFHEEw

23 EKEH

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account
for all business combinations, regardless of whether
equity instruments or other assets are acquired. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary comprises the:

(] fair values of the assets transferred

(i) liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquired business

(i} equity interests issued by the Group

(iv] fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, and

(v) fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in the
subsidiary

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are,
with limited exceptions, measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the
acquired entity’s net identifiable assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

The excess of the consideration transferred, amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity,
and acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquired entity over the fair value of the
net identifiable assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If those amounts are less than the fair value of the
net identifiable assets of the business acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in profit or loss as a
bargain purchase.

Contingent consideration is classified either as an equity
or a financial liability. Amounts classified as a financial
liability are subsequently remeasured to fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w

(Continued)

2.3 Business combinations (Continued)

23 XK S @

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date. Any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss.

2.4 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who
is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the Executive Directors of the Company who
make strategic decisions.

2.5 Foreign currency translation

(a] Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the "functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB, which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b] Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in profit or loss. They are
deferred in equity if they relate to qualifying cash
flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges
or are attributable to part of the net investment in a
foreign operation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
[b] Transactions and balances (Continued)

lc]

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings are presented in profit or loss within
‘finance income’ or ‘finance costs’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in profit or
loss within ‘other gains — net".

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as derivative financial
instruments are recognised as part of the fair value
gain or loss.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities [none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

() assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

(i) income and expenses for each statement
of profit or loss are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and expenses
are translated at the rate on the dates of the
transactions); and

(i all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in profit or loss.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign operations, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges
of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w

(Continued)

2.6 Oil properties 2.6 AHYIE

The successful efforts method of accounting is used
for oil exploration and production activities. Costs are
accumulated on a field-by-field basis. All costs for
development wells, support equipment and facilities, and
proved mineral interests in oil properties are capitalised
within construction in progress under property, plant
and equipment. Geological and geophysical costs are
expensed when incurred. Costs directly associated
with an exploration well, and exploration and property
leasehold acquisition costs, are capitalised within
construction in progress until the determination of
reserves is evaluated. If it is determined that commercial
discovery has not been achieved, these costs are charged
to profit or loss.

Once commercial reserves are found, construction
in progress relevant to oil properties are tested for
impairment, or whenever facts and circumstances
indicate impairment. No depreciation and depletion is
charged during the exploration and evaluation phase.
When development is completed on a specific field, it is
transferred to oil properties.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the exploration and evaluation assets’ carrying
amount exceeds their recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of the exploration and
evaluation assets’ fair value less costs of disposal and
their value in use.

Qil properties are depreciated using the units-of-
production method. Unit-of-production rates are based
on proved developed reserves, which are oil reserves
estimated to be recovered from existing facilities using
current operating methods. Oil volumes are considered
to be part of production once they have been measured
through meters at custody transfer or sales transaction
points at the outlet valve on the field storage tank.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.6 Oil properties (Continued)

2 FESFHEEw

2.6 A HYE @)

Proven oil properties are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’'s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

The Group's buildings, including buildings under
construction, are stated at revalued amount. All other
property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition and construction of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged in profit
or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w

(Continued)

2.7 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

27 ¥ - BERRE@®

Except for oil properties, the depreciation of which
is calculated using the unit-of-production method,
depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their costs to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

BoammE(EFTENERAEM
EEEE)IN  ERBUT
B & R AT 6E P 4F H3 A8 A AN 4R B AR
ENBERBREEBTE:

Building and structure 20 years
BFRER —TF
Machinery and equipment 10 years
M2z R R +4F
Computer equipment 3-5years
EIERE =EZRF
Office equipment Syears
NS R
Motor vehicles 4-10 years
B ME+F

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An
asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’'s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Plant and equipment under construction or pending
installation are stated at cost less impairment losses,
if any. No depreciation is made on assets under
construction in progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and available for their intended
use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised in the profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.8 Intangible assets

2 FESFHEEw

28 B EE

Co-operation Rights

The Co-operation Rights represent rights to cooperate
with the national oil company of Kyrgyzstan in the
operation of the five oil fields zones ("Co-operation
Rights”). The Co-operation Rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
The Co-operation Rights are amortised using the unit-of-
production method. Unit-of-production rates are based
on proved reserves, which are oil reserves estimated
to be recovered from existing facilities using current
operating methods. Oil volumes are considered to be part
of production once they have been measured through
meters at custody transfer or sales transaction points at
the outlet valve on the field storage tank.

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation (where
the estimated useful life is finite] and impairment losses
(see note 2.11).

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives
is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the assets’ estimated useful lives. The software with
finite useful lives are amortised from the date they are
available for use and their estimated useful lives is one
year. Both the period and method of amortisation are
reviewed annually.

Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful
lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any conclusion
that the useful life of an intangible asset is indefinite
is reviewed annually to determine whether events and
circumstances continue to support the indefinite useful
life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite
is accounted for prospectively from the date of change
and in accordance with the policy for amortisation of
intangible assets with finite lives as set out above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 FESFHEEw

29 &

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.9 Goodwill

Goodwill is measured as described in note 8. Goodwill is
not amortised but it is tested for impairment annually, or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that it might be impaired, and is carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses
on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount
of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for
the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is
made to those cash-generating units or groups of
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill
arose. The units or groups of units are identified at the
lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes.

2.10 Investments and other financial assets

(i] Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following measurement categories:

e those to be measured subsequently at fair
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. those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’'s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses
will either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI.
For investments in equity instruments that are
not held for trading, this will depend on whether
the Group has made an irrevocable election at
the time of initial recognition to account for the
equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.10 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)
lii] Recognition and derecognition

2 FESTTEER w
QM BREREMEMEE @

lii) 78R AL TE R

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on trade-date, the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership.

(iii}] Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL],
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs
of financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in
profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There is one
measurement category into which the group

classifies its debt instruments:

e Amortised cost: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where
those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
is recognised directly in profit or loss and
presented in “other gains — net” together with
foreign exchange gains and losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w

(Continued)

2.10 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)
(iii}] Measurement (Continued)

QM BREREMEMEE @

liii) &1 £ (&)

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value. Where the Group’s
management has elected to present fair value gains
and losses on equity investments in OCI, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and
losses to profit or loss following the derecognition
of the investment. Dividends from such investments
is recognised in profit or loss as other income when
the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

Change in the fair value of financial assets at
FVPL are recognised in “other gains — net” in the
statement of profit or loss as applicable. Impairment
losses [and reversal of impairment losses] on equity
investments measured at FVOCI are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value.

liv] Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its
debt instruments carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the
simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised
from initial recognition of the receivables, see Note
3.1(b) for further details.

R TA

AEBIZANBRENERN
EREERE - WALEEER
BigERNEM2EREY R
BREEZ DA REWRFNE
B ARKRIERREER
BEREETPEAREBER
HhEEEEZ  EAEH
BREWE I B %5
BEZRENBEBRAH
fib I A o

BRERBRANEFEZS
MEEZANEZPEES
BRATREBERPHIHEM
et — FRIER - AR
Bt ARMEERE 2 #a
KEZREEE(RBEE
BEE)MTERAEBARE
Mmoo FE®R -

liv] & 1E

AEBIZATE LR - iR
BSHA RS BR R B 55 T A
MO EMEEBERETH
fl o PTER AR E J7 R BUR
RIEERBRESABEM -

LIRSS - AKE X
A B BR B 75 e 5 22 R SR 957
AR E - HRRE
2HEHERASARER
FEMW RIAR HER - #E— P RF
15 2B 3E3.1(b) -

ANNUAL REPORT 2022
FERE2022

125



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

2 FESFHEEw

WM EERmEERE

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example,
goodwill or intangible assets not ready for use are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset'’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (a CGU). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.

212 Inventories

Crude oil inventories are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Costs of inventories represent
relevant production costs and are determined on a
weighted average basis. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

213 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as
current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current
assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount
of consideration that is unconditional unless they
contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Group holds the trade
receivables with the objective to collect the contractual
cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. See
Note 3.1(b) for a description of the Group's impairment
policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in bank and
deposits held at call with banks.

2.15 Share capital

]

i)

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares and non-redeemable preference
shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

Convertible preference shares

Non-redeemable convertible preference shares
issued by the Company that contain the conversion
option components are classified as equity on initial
recognition in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of an equity instrument. The conversion option
allows the holder of the non-redeemable convertible
preference shares to convert the convertible
preference shares into a fixed number of the
Company’'s own ordinary shares and therefore
the whole instrument is classified as an equity
instrument.

The convertible preference shares are initially
recognised at their par value in share capital. The
difference between the par value of the issued
convertible preference shares and its fair value is
recognised in share premium.

2.16 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary course

of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are

classified as current liabilities if payment is due within

one year or less [or in the normal operating cycle of the
business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair

value and subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.17 Borrowings 217 B K
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RARAMER o tERERILEH
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2 FESFHEEw

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the

proceeds [net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence
that it is probable that some or all of the facilities will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for
liquidity services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring
costs and legal claims are recognised when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as
a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

219 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax
payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of each reporting period in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

(b) Deferred income tax
Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws] that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of each reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)
(b] Deferred income tax (Continued)

lc]

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention
to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.20 Employee benefits
(a) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-
monetary benefits, annual leave and accumulating
sick leave that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to
the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the statement of
financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w
(Continued)

2.20 Employee benefits (continued)
[b] Pension and employee social security and

220E EE R (@)
b) BN RIESHERE

benefits obligations

The group companies in the PRC and Kyrgyzstan
participate in defined contribution retirement plans
and other employee social security plans, including
pension, medical, other welfare benefits, organised
and administered by the relevant governmental
authorities for employees in the PRC and
Kyrgyzstan. The Group contributes to these plans
based on certain percentages of the total salary of
employees, subject to a certain ceiling, as stipulated
by the relevant regulations.

The Group has no further payment obligations once
the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when
they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised
as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

[c) Share-based compensation

The employees receive equity instruments of
the Company as consideration for their services
rendered to the Group. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the equity instruments is recognised as
an expense. The total amount to be expensed is
determined by reference to the fair value of the
equity instruments granted, including any market
performance conditions; excluding the impact of
any service and non-market performance vesting
conditions; and including the impact of any non-
vesting conditions. The total amount expensed
is recognised over the vesting period, which is
the period over which all of the specified vesting
conditions are to be satisfied. At the end of each
reporting period, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of equity instrument that are expected
to vest based on the non-marketing performance
and service conditions. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in profit or
loss with a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)
2.20 Employee benefits (continued)

2 FESFHEEw

220 EE R (@)

[c) Share-based compensation (Continued)

In addition, in some circumstances employees may
provide services in advance of the grant date and
therefore the grant date fair value is estimated for
the purposes of recognising the expense during the
period between service commencement period and
grant date.

When the options are exercised, the Company
issues new shares. The proceeds received net of any
directly attributable transaction costs are credited
to share capital (and share premium).

[d) Bonus plan

The Group recognises a provision for bonus when
contractually obliged or when there is a past
practice that has created a constructive obligation.

2.21 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods in the
ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue from
sale of goods of the Group was primarily generated from
production and sales of oil, oil storage and trading.

Revenue are recognised when or as the control of the
goods is transferred to the customer, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the product. Delivery occurs when the
product have been transported to the specified location,
the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred
to the customer, and either the customer has accepted
the products in accordance with the sales contract, the
acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group has
objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have
been satisfied.

Revenue from the production and sales of oil are
recognised at a point in time when the customer picks
up the oil products from the Group, as such the control
of the goods is transferred to the customer. The Group
does not provide shipment of oil products to customers
at any specified location. The performance obligation is
completely fulfilled upon the pick-up and the Group then
has the right to invoice and recognises the revenue for
the oil sold.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w

(Continued)

2.21 Revenue recognition (Continued) 2.21 Y 25 7 38 ()

Revenue from oil storage is recognised in equal
instalments over the periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the
leased asset. Variable lease payments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.

Revenue from trading is generated from the trading of
bulk commodities domestically and is recognised at a
point in time, on the passing of control of goods to the
customer in accordance with shipping terms.

2.22 Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement
of financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the Group
will comply with the conditions attaching to them. Grants
that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are
recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the expenses are
incurred. Grants that compensate the Group for the cost
of an asset are deducted from the carrying amount of
the asset and consequently are effectively recognised in
profit or loss over the useful life of the asset by way of
reduced depreciation expense.

2.23 Interest income

Interest income on financial assets at amortised
cost calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as part of other income.

Interest income is presented as finance income where
it is earned from financial assets that are held for cash
management purposes. Any other interest income is
included in other income.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset except for financial assets that subsequently
become credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is applied to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset (after deduction of
the loss allowance).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.24 Borrowing costs

2 FESFHEEw

2218 B R 2

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

2.25 Leases

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased
asset is available for use by the Group.

Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease
components. The Group allocates the consideration in
the contract to the lease and non-lease components
based on their relative stand-alone prices. However, for
leases of real estate for which the Group is a lessee,
it has elected not to separate lease and non-lease
components and instead accounts for these as a single
lease component.

134 CHINAHUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E

Wi - BRIEEREREE (B
ERERR T REIEH T M ENH
EMBEE)EETEN —RERE
ERERAN  IMAZEEENK
AR - BEEEAH EHZHE
RERGHBEERL -

BETHE BEGAARAE
B i1 T B B 42 R A 32 4 1
A BEGRBRERCR K
RSB - AR A1 B R A
EEMAG RS RR -

25 €

HERNHEEEAHRASEER
EHRRASERAEEERERERA

g o

BHAEESHERIFHEAN
WMy  AKREZEREENRIEE
MR DB BEER KA
MRESPEZHERIFEEMA
FRER Y o AT - LA B A &R
ANBHEREMS  HEES
HENMFIHEEAKBIARRE
—HEMAKED  AEKHER

I



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w

(Continued)

2.25 Leases (Continued) 2.5 & @)

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities
include the net present value of the following lease
payments:

e fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

e variable lease payment that are based on an index
or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate
as at the commencement date;

e amounts expected to be payable by the Group under
residual value guarantees;

e the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group
is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and

e payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if
the lease term reflects the Group exercising that
option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement
of the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Group, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to
pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset
of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar
economic environment with similar terms, security and
conditions.

HEEENEENMABEVHIAR
BEEEGE HERERETY
HENRHFHRE:

e BEENKEBHEREE LWE
ENFR) - BETMEEEE

B=E:

o ENEEIMEWAEEE
3 ARG B HNE
EERIESEC S

s AEERFHBEEERTE
AR SR

e MAKBEEWMETERE
EERE - A RZOEEENTT
EE: R

o MEEHRRAEEITEZ
EERE - AIXMRLEEED

o= o
SN °

RIFAEMTEERERIMNDN
HENKTHARBEHEZA -

HENFERESEPRESHMNX
HEITREE o WEIXE 5T %A
R(BAEEHEN—REBR)
A8 A AT A B I8 8 15 3R =
BOME B A AEBEUEBERE
R B LUER - BERREEEA
ESEERAEEEAAEUERE
B E E PR A & M A AN B F

;ﬁz o

ANNUAL REPORT 2022
FERE2022

135



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)

2.25 Leases (Continued)

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group:

e where possible, uses recent third party financing
received by the individual lessee as a starting point,
adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions
since third party financing was received;

e uses a build-up approach that starts with a risk-free
interest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases held
by the Group, which does not have recent third party
financing; and

*  makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. term,
country, currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

. the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received;

e anyinitial direct costs; and

° restoration costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
2 Principal accounting policies 2 FESTHE w

(Continued)

2.25 Leases (Continued) 2.5 & @)

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the
commencement date of the lease [that is the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted for
any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-
of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the
assets as follows:
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If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group by
the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise
of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the
estimated useful life of the asset.

Payments associated with short-term leases of
equipment and vehicles and all leases of low-value
assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value
assets comprise IT equipment and small items of office
furniture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNTE
2 Principal accounting policies

(Continued)

2.26 Financial guarantees

2 FESFHEEw

2.26 B 5 AR

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as
financial liabilities at the time the guarantees are
issued. The liability is initially measured at fair value and
subsequently at the higher of:

° the amount determined in accordance with the
expected credit loss model under IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments; and

. the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of IFRS
15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

The fair value of financial guarantees is determined
based on the present value of the difference in cash
flows between the contractual payments required under
the debt instrument and the payments that would be
required without the guarantee, or the estimated amount
that would be payable to a third party for assuming the
obligations.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables
of associates are provided for no compensation, the fair
values are accounted for as contributions and recognised
as part of the cost of the investment.

2.27 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company's shareholders or
directors, where appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

2 FESHBER w

2 Principal accounting policies
(Continued)
2.28 Earnings per share
(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

e the profit attributable to owners of the
Company, excluding any costs of servicing
equity other than ordinary shares

e by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the financial year,
adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares
issued during the year and excluding treasury
shares.

lii] Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used
in the determination of basic earnings per share to
take into account:

° the after-income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential ordinary shares; and

e the weighted average number of additional
ordinary shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

2.28%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

3 Financial risk management
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange rate risk
and interest rate risk], credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group's overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’'s
financial performance.

(a) Market risk

il Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising primarily from the transactions in its
Energy Business with asset denominated in US
dollar ("USD") and borrowings denominated in
USD and Hong Kong dollar ("HKD"]. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions and recognised assets and
liabilities which are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency.

Certain trade receivables, other receivables,
deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade
and other payables and borrowings are
denominated in USD and HKD which are also
exposed to foreign exchange risk. Details of the
Group's trade and other receivables, deposits,
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
payables and borrowings denominated in
foreign currencies are disclosed in Notes 11,
12, 16 and 17 respectively.

The Group's certain financial guarantees are
denominated in RMB. For the entity operating
in Kyrgyzstan, most of the transactions are
denominated in their functional currency which
is USD.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

3 Eﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ%@

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
{a)] Market risk (Continued)

)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2022, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 5% against the USD and
HKD respectively with all other variables held
constant, post-tax loss for the year would
have been approximately RMB241,222,000
higher/lower (2021: RMB215,763,000), mainly
as a result of foreign exchange differences
on translation of USD and HKD denominated
monetary assets and liabilities.

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for cash and cash equivalents
with short maturities. Certain of the Group’s
short-term borrowings at fixed rates expose
the Group to fair value interest-rate risk. Since
all fixed-rate borrowings are current and at
market interest rate, the directors are of the
opinion that the fair value interest-rate risk is
minimal. The Group analyses its interest rate
exposure on a dynamic basis and will consider
the interest rate exposure when enter into any
financing, renewal of existing positions and
alternative financing transactions.

At 31 December 2022,
increased/decreased by 100 basis points
with all other variables held constant,
post-tax loss for the year would have been
approximately RMB3,327,000 higher/lower
(2021: RMB3,064,000).

if interest rate had
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b]) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents,
as well as credit exposures to outstanding trade
receivables, other receivables and deposits. The
carrying amounts of these balances represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to financial assets which are stated as follows:

3 BIEERERE @
3.1 B E be E & m)
b] 1=E &k

CEERKARSRESE
B BA T o 1 38 o I PR 2 -
AR S - 25
EHEREARAEERE
HESMAENBERARY

R HHmT

2022 2021

—EC-CF —E-—F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBET R ARET T

Trade, other receivables and JE U BR F b fE U FRIE 10,807 18,691
deposits (Note 11) iz e (frsEn)

Cash at banks (Note 12) R IT7F R (BT E12) 13,774 22,969

Maximum exposure to credit risk T & #) £z A5 B & & 24,581 41,660

The Group expects that there is no significant credit
risk associated with cash at banks since they are
deposited with credit worthy financial institutions.
Management does not expect that there will be any
significant losses from non-performance by these
counterparties.

i) Impairment of financial assets

The Group has financial assets that are subject
to the expected credit loss model:

e trade receivables

e  deposits and other receivables

While cash and cash equivalents are also
subject to the impairment requirements of

IFRS 9, the identified impairment loss was
immaterial.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

i)

Trade receivables

The Group performs impairment assessment
under Expected Credit Loss model on trade
receivables individually or based on provision
matrix. Except for credit-impaired trade
receivables, the remaining trade receivables
are grouped under a provision matrix based on

shared credit risk characteristics.

The expected loss rates are based on the
payment profiles of sales over a period
of 12 months before 31 December 2022,
and the corresponding historical credit
losses experienced within this period. The
historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect
current and forward-looking information on
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability
of the customers to settle the receivables.
The Group has identified forecast economic
conditions to be the most relevant factors, and
accordingly adjusts the historical loss rates
based on expected changes in these factors.

Trade receivables are written off when there
is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
Indicators that there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery include, amongst
others, the failure of a debtor to engage in a
repayment plan with the Group, and a failure
to make contractual payments for a period of
greater than 1 year past due.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR
3 Financial risk management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

i)

Trade receivables (Continued)

Movement in the loss allowance in respect of
credit-impaired trade receivables during the
year is as follows:

3 BIEERERE @w
31 KRR EZE@®
b) =& &k (&)

(i)

JE AR 5 (&)
FARABEERERER

FEEEREE SN
T

2022 2021
—E=-= —EZ—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR TR AR¥EFTT
Balance at 1 January R—A—BM%&#% 850 2,827
Provision/(reversal of] FABRHREBAE
for impairment losses B (BE)
recognised during the year 1,506 (1,977)
Balance at 31 December R+ZA=+—H
B 45 BR 2,356 850

For the remaining trade receivables, given the
track record of regular repayment of trade
receivables, the directors are of the opinion
that the risk of default by these customers is
not significant and does not expect any losses
from non-performance by customers.

Other financial assets at amortised cost

For other financial assets at amortised cost,
including deposits and other receivables,
management considers that its credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial
recognition with reference to the counterparty
historical default rate and current financial
position. The impairment provision is
determined based on the 12-month expected
credit losses which is closed to zero.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRME
3 Financial risk management continies 3 FIEREBEEE @

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 1 Bt A e R & @)
lc) Liquidity risk lc) TEE=EE

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had a deficit
of RMB8,510,311,000 (2021: RMB7,893,114,000]
and the Group’s current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by RMB7,532,680,000 (2021:
RMB6,988,267,000). The Group maintained cash
and cash equivalents of RMB14,583,000 (2021:
RMB23,883,000) as at 31 December 2022.

As at 31 December 2022, borrowings of the Group,
amounted to RMB3,829,777,000, out of which
RMB1,524,448,000 were overdue, while borrowings
of the Group amounting to RMB8,618,000 contained
cross-default terms as at 31 December 2022 and
become immediately repayable. Total overdue
interest payables of the Group amounted to
RMB675,560,000. These borrowings are further
explained below:

ij  The Group had promissory notes with
an aggregate principal amount of
RMB2,373,244,000 outstanding as at 31
December 2022, out of which approximately
RMB255,726,000, RMB11,480,000 and
RMB878,309,000 had been overdue since 2020,
2021 and 2022 respectively. The outstanding
promissory notes amounting to RMB8,618,000
became immediately repayable pursuant to the
cross-default terms under the relevant loan
agreements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
lc) Liguidity risk (Continued)

il The Group had other borrowings of
with an aggregate principal amount of
RMB1,123,811,000 outstanding as at 31
December 2022, out of which approximately
RMB46,211,000 had been overdue since 2020;
and

il The Group had secured borrowing of
RMB332,722,000, which was overdue in
accordance with the repayment date of the
agreement as at 31 December 2022.

The above conditions indicate the existence of
multiple uncertainties, which may cast significant
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. In view of such circumstances, the
directors of the Company have, during the year and
up to the date of the approval of these consolidated
financial statements, taken the following measures
to mitigate the liquidity pressure and to improve
the financial position of the Group, to refinance its
operation and to restructure its debts:

i) The Group has been actively negotiating
with the relevant banks and lenders of the
Disposal Group to release or discharge
the Relevant Guarantees. Since the date of
disposal until 31 December 2022, guarantees
of RMB2,210,636,000 had been discharged
while RMB4,872,966,000 are expected to be
released in year 2023 and RMB954,960,000
that did not meet the recognition criteria for
financial guarantee contracts are disclosed as
contingent liabilities (Note 34).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
lc) Liguidity risk (Continued)

ii)

The Group has also been actively negotiating
with the relevant financial institution and
promissory note holders regarding the
borrowings of RMB1,524,448,000 to take the
following actions:

(a)

(b)

(c]

During the year, the maturity date
of promissory notes with aggregate
principal amount of RMB1,227,729,000
was successfully attended to December
2024. As at 31 December 2022, the
outstanding promissory notes amounting
to RMB1,145,515,000 were not extended
nor repaid upon the schedule repayment
dates and thus became overdue, and
RMB8,618,000 became immediately
repayable pursuant to the cross-
default terms under the relevant loan
agreements. The Company is in the
process of negotiating with these
promissory note holders for further
arrangements, including the extension of
maturity dates and obtaining waiver from
the lender for the due payment pursuant
to the relevant cross-default terms.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had
other borrowing of RMB46,211,000 which
was overdue. The Group is in the process
of negotiating with the relevant lender for
extension of repayment and renewal of
such borrowing.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had
secured borrowing of RMB332,722,000
which was overdue. The Group is in
the process of negotiating with the
relevant financial institution for extension
of repayment and renewal of such
borrowing.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR
3 Financial risk management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
lc) Liguidity risk (Continued)

iii)

iv)

v)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has
drawn down RMB373,275,000 from an entity
controlled by a close family member of Mr.
Zhang Zhi Rong. As at 31 December 2022, the
carrying amount is RMB328,427,000 and it is
repayable in December 2024.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has
drawn down USD119,728,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB825,788,000], in
total from the loan facility, provided by an
entity controlled by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong,
who agreed to provide a loan facility up to
USD250,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB1,724,300,000) to the Group for the
funding of the oilfield operation of the energy
exploration and production segment. As at
31 December 2022, the carrying amount of
this loan facility is RMB739,328,000 and it is
payable by 31 December 2024.

The Group has focused on its operations in
development of the energy exploration and
production segment. During the period, a
number of wells were in production in the
Republic of Kyrgyzstan ("Kyrgyzstan’).
Management expects to realise an increase
of oil output through further development and
expansion of this segment, thereby generate
steady operating cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
lc) Liguidity risk (Continued)

v)

(Continued)

As of 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn
down RMB9,844,000 in total from the loan
facility provided by an entity controlled by a
close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong,
who agreed to provide a loan facility up to
RMB40,000,000 to the Group for the funding
in respect of the energy exploration and
production segment.

In addition, the Group also entered into a Co-
operative Framework Agreement during
the year ended 31 December 2018 with an
independent third party who agreed to provide
materials for the exploration and production
of crude oil with an aggregated amount up to
USD500,000,000, in exchange for an option
to purchase up to 70% of the total crude oil
produced by the Group at 92% to 95% of the
market price as a form of repayment until all
the liabilities are repaid. Such facility has not
been utilised up to 31 December 2022.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

3 Financial risk management continies 3 FIEREBEEE @

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 B % Be A & (a0
[c) Liquidity risk (Continued) lc) %EE = (&)
v]  [(Continued) vl (&)
The Group has further expanded its business AEBBEBANR_-_T_—
presence within the oil sector through the F-ATK Y EREEE
acquisition of Nantong Zhuosheng which REE—FBAERA
completed in January 2021. Nantong MBI A o MR
Zhuosheng possesses the facility, capacity RRREHRMERS S
and expertise in the provision of oil storage HEBZRE IkE
services. The management expects by FHE - -EREEERE
acquiring Nantong Zhuosheng shall reflect the MY ERBRERER
Group’s strategy of investing in oil-and-gas- MASEHREEE
related storage and logistic projects, which ERMRBBNRER
shall enable the Group to extend its energy B SAEEEEFE
business vertically. RNERRER -
Repayable on
demand/less Between More than
than 1year 1and2years 2years Total
REX
®E/ —-FR —EWF MENL @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Group rEE ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR

At 31 December 2022 R-TE=-=

+=ZA=+—-AH

Borrowings fE 1,534,292 2,295,485 - 3,829,777
Financial guarantee RBERSD

contracts 4,872,966 - - 4,872,966
Trade and other payables & BR 3 I E ft JEf

excluding contract FEAAEANE

liabilities and other tax & R E MK IBIBE fE

related payables 1 508) 1,154,776 - - 1,154,776

At 31 December 2021 RZE-—F

+-A=+—H

Borrowings fE 3% 1417415 2,162,674 - 3,580,089
Financial guarantee BBEERAN

contracts 4,709,049 — — 4,709,049
Trade and other payables & R 5t % H i FE {7

excluding contract RE(TREANE

liabilities and other tax R E B IEIEHfE

related payables HIE) 902,274 = = 902,274
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3 KERERE w
31 B REREZE®

3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

[c) Liquidity risk (Continued) lc) %EE = (&)
Maturity Analysis — borrowings based on scheduled FEIH S — #Z A EE S
repayments .2 &%

Certain borrowings contain a repayment on demand ETERMERTATDE
clause which can be exercised at the bank’s sole BT R EREEIE K -
discretion. Taking into account the Group's situation, KREBAEEZIER - w8
arrangement and the transaction as described in KRB 5E2.1(b) 7R BT B 2t /9 32
Note 2.1(b), the directors do not consider that it is 5 EBERRBRIT TR &
probable that the banks will exercise their discretion SITEERAIRER 2 BB
to immediate repayment. The analysis below W o AT TR ET 818 3B
shows the cash outflows based on the scheduled HIrBReRnbE - AHES
repayment. The amount includes interest payments BEEASHONERGFEZF
computed using contractual rates. The directors Bis-EFMHEE AHEE
believe that such borrowings will be repaid in REERBEERBEAER 2
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set FFEIERBHER -
out in the loan agreements.
Less than Between More than
Tyear 1and2years 2years Total
—FR —EWF MENE @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR ARBETR ARETR
At 31 December 2022 R-FZZF
+ZA=+—H 2,209,852 2,295,485 - 4,505,337
At 31 December 2021 R-E-—F
+-A=+—"H 1,848,455 2,162,674 - 4,011,129
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
3.2 Capital management

3 KERERE w
3.2 BAREE

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders

AEEERERNBERDHRER
SERFELLEHNREN  U/BRER
@RI A EAMNSEERE T R

and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an Bz FARERRENERE
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. BUREE KA -

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, RERLHABRERNEH  A&H
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to ﬁ%%ﬂ%s‘zﬁﬂx%m& 8

shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
shareholders’ equity. Capital is managed so as to
maximise the return to shareholders while maintaining
a capital base to allow the Group to operate effectively in
the marketplace and sustain future development of the
business. This ratio is calculated as total liabilities divided
by total assets.

The Group’s total liabilities and total assets positions and
debt-asset ratio at 31 December 2022 and 2021 were as

CARRERLEER - BEITHR
T’ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁélfx%wﬁ%% °

REEBMEARAERBDIERFE
2R o BARZE IR LA L R @ 3R &
KA A FFE R E TR A AR EEH
BEMEMS LA ERFE R
TTRREBER - EZHZT\BHZ,%@
BERNBEEH

AEFBR-_E-_—_FR_FT—-—
FH+-_A=+—HWBEBEEBELA

follows: BEMAANBEHEEELL XN
T
2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T ARBETFTT
Total liabilities BwEE 9,931,873 9,274,823
Total assets 18 E E 1,421,562 1,381,709
Debt-asset ratio BEEEELX 6.99 6.71

3.3 Fair value estimation

The director consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair value.
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4 BAREEEET BRRR

Critical accounting estimates,

assumptions and judgement

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates
(a] Going concern

The Group prepares cash flow projections that cover
a period of not less than twelve months from 31
December 2022. Taking into account the plans and
measures as described in Note 2.1(b], the Group
will have sufficient working capital to finance its
operations and to meet its financial obligations
as and when they fall due within the next twelve
months from the date of the statement of financial
position. The consolidated financial statements is
prepared on a going concern basis.

Significant uncertainties exist as to whether
management of the Company will be able to achieve
its plans and measures as described in Note 2.1(b).
Whether the Group will be able to continue as a
going concern would depend upon the Group's
ability to generate adequate financing and operating
cash flows through the successful fulfilment of the
plans as described in Note 2.1(b).

FI

s 51 T B B AR S DLBAE
SRR EMEEAZRETHE £
A A B T B R R B A BT
HY o

AEBE L ARKIEHEFTMRE - A1
-Héﬁaﬂ#%’&%ﬁ%ﬁa@éﬂﬁf@%
s PX AT A MBREFEEAX
M@I@T*ﬂ%ﬁki&ﬁ’aégﬁﬁ

%EEEE&L%EKE@%O

L1 BEEEHEE
la) HHEEE

rEEGEREE
Fr+_A=+—HRED
TZEAMRERETEAN -
= B B 5E2.1(0) Tl 5T 2 K
Bt AEEHERENE
BESRHEBRERMESR
® - WeeBTEMBMRAE
HEBREARKTZEAA
AR - A
MEEBRFELCENERR
% °

[ —

e

/NI N PRy e T
21b) i st 8 R EIF A
BANTHEERER - A5 H
AU ELEEMEBEL
EEURRAE B DK I E
B B 5 2.1(b) B it 51+ &1 48 T %€
BREZHRERKELEHRENM

=
E°
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4 Critical accounting estimates, L BARETHLE BER
assumptions and judgement FIER a0
(Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued)
(b] Impairment of non-financial assets

41 BRERE MA@
(b) L EERE

The Group follows the guidance of IAS 36
“Impairment of Assets” to determine when assets
are impaired, which requires significant judgment.
In making this judgment, the Group evaluates,
among other factors, the duration and extent to
which the recoverable amount of assets is less than
their carrying balance, including factors such as the
industry performance and changes in operational
and financing cash flows. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest level for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (a CGU). The recoverable
amount of the CGU has been determined based on
value-in-use calculations or fair value less cost to
sell, whichever is higher. These calculations require
the use of estimates, including operating results,
income and expenses of the business, future
economic conditions on growth rates and future
returns. Significant changes in the key assumptions
on which the recoverable amount of the assets
is based could significantly affect the Group’'s
financial position and results of operations. Based
on management’'s assessment, no impairment was
recognised during the year ended 31 December
2022 (2021: Nil). Details of which have been
disclosed in Note 8.
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L BREETHEE BERR
H) )

41 BRERE MA@
lc] W% BERZEWT

4 Critical accounting estimates,
assumptions and judgement
(Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued)
lc] Useful lives and residual values of

property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives, and related depreciation expense for
its property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. Management will
increase the depreciation expense where useful
lives are less than previously estimated lives. It will
write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
Actual economic lives may differ from estimated
useful lives. Periodic review could result in a change
in depreciable lives and therefore depreciation
expense in future periods.

& /5 F R R 7 6 (B {E

AEENEEEEEEY
X BEERREOHGEAE
AERRABIITERME - It
B REBEAFRLUEER
WEEMME - BFERZRED
ERAERFHNBEELER
B o WA ERFHONE
EmEtFS - BEEREM
PrEFIST o H S i H S HUR
B RE FE Bk th & M & TR K
FREENEE - BEREHE
FHLEARIREFTAIED
FH o MR A RE B U
EFHmEl AUEFERXR
KRN ER
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4 Critical accounting estimates,
assumptions and judgement
(Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued)
(d] Current income tax and deferred tax

L BREETHEE BERR
S

41 BRERE MA@
(d] BIEGAr 13 B R i 4 F 7B

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The
Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit
issues based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the current and deferred income tax assets and
liabilities in the period in which such determination
Is made.

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers it is likely
that future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences or tax losses can
be utilised. When the expectations are different from
the original estimates, such differences will impact
the recognition of deferred income tax assets and
income tax charges in the period in which such
estimates have been changed.

le) Estimation of oil reserves

Estimation of oil reserves is a key element in the
Group's investment decision-making process in
energy exploration and production segment. It is
also an important element in testing for impairment.
Changes in proved oil reserves, particularly
proved developed reserves, will affect unit-of-
production depreciation, depletion and amortisation
recorded in the Group’'s consolidated financial
statements for property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets related to oil production activities.
A reduction in proved developed reserves will
increase depreciation, depletion and amortisation
charges. Proved reserve estimates are subject
to revision, either upward or downward, based
on new information, such as from drilling and
production activities or from changes in economic
factors, including product prices, contract terms or
development plans.
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L BREETHEE BERR
H) )

LN BREMAFT@

4 Critical accounting estimates,

assumptions and judgement
(Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates (Continued)
[f] Recognition of financial guarantees

The Group makes estimate on costs required to
fulfil the relevant obligation of guarantee contracts
when the guaranteed amount is claimed by the
counterparty to the guarantee. Such estimation is
based on the available information as at reporting
date and is determined by the Group's practical
experience, the default history, the collateral held
and financial position of guaranteed assessed on
an individual basis in the industry and taking into
consideration of industry information and market
data.

4.2 Critical accounting judgment

The Group applies (i} IFRS 3 to transactions and other
events that meet the definition of a business combination
within the scope of IFRS 3 and (i) the principle of control
defined in IFRS 10 in the preparation of consolidated
financial statements. Judgement is required to (i)
determine the fair values of the assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, the date of acquisition, and the
purchase consideration, and on the allocation of the
purchase consideration to the identifiable assets and
liabilities; and [ii) assess whether the Group has obtained
control over the subsidiaries.

5 Segment information

Management has determined the operating segments based
on the reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker
that are used to make strategic decisions. These reports are
prepared on the same basis as these consolidated financial
statements.

The chief operating decision-maker is identified as the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Executive Directors
consider the business from both a geographic and product
perspective and has identified two reportable segments of its
business:

1) Energy exploration and production: this segment derive
its revenue from sales of crude oil in Kyrgyzstan;

2} Oil storage and trading: this segment derive its revenue
from a) renting its capacity in the provision of oil storage
services; and b) trading the relevant commodities in
China.

lf] 5% #& R 752
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5 Segment information (continued)

The Executive Directors assess the performance of the
reportable segments based on a measure of revenue and

gross profit. The segment information provided to the
Executive Directors for the reportable segments for the years

ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 is as follows:

5 WIEER @

=

A 2 HWAR LR R

BT

Energy exploration and

P

1T=

WITEZRBERERENGT2FHA
ERR|HORR -BEZE-__FR
—F+_A=+—HILFE

FREMRRE

Oil Storage and trading production Total
BRRES RERURREE @t
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
—E--f -“E--% ZB--f -“FT--% ZB--F -“FT-—F
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARETT AR¥TR ARBTT AR%TR ARETT
Revenue g
— Revenue from sales of crude oil - RERAEEN KR - - 52,735 34,425 52,735 34,425
— Revenue from trading - REEHM N 3,283 224,486 - - 3,283 224,486
— Revenue from oil storage — REhE& K 46,827 57,863 - - 46,827 57,863
Segment revenue RAY R 50,110 282,349 52,735 34,425 102,845 316,774
Segment results RBEE 18,214 37931 27,564 15,145 45,778 53,076
Selling and marketing expenses HERTHEERT (1,409) (2,654) - - (1,409) (2,654)
General and administrative expenses —-BRRAKER (10,844 (10,780) (14,619) (12979) (40,394) (28,852)
Other income Hipli 2,712 2 - - 2,807 27
Other gain/(losses) — net Efn s/ (BB)—F8 45 - 9,700 (6,309) 11,364 252
Finance costs — net BERA-FE - - - - (521,556) 29,331)
Change in provision for financial quarantee HBERAOH
contracts BEZY - - - - (163,917) (163.917)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRETERAAE/ (B8 8,778 2,769 22,645 (4143 (667,327)  (171,154)
Segment assets RRAEE 436,478 428227 981,831 948177 1,418,309  1,376404
Unallocated AR - - - - 3,253 5,305
Total assets BEE 436,478 428207 981,831 948177 1,421,562 1,381,709
Segment liabilities REEE 104,992 134,035 356,199 346,734 461,191 480,769
Unallocated KAHE - - - — 9,470,682 8794054
Total liabilities BaR 104,992 134,035 356,199 366736 9,931,878  9,274823
Other segment disclosures: HtoRAEE:
Depreciation e 21,684 15,031 9,792 9,179 31,481 2210
Amortisation B 154 365 1,105 1124 1,259 1,489
Additions to non-current assets REFRPEE 2,766 4,389 11,058 6,002 13,829 10,391

During the year ended 31 December 2022, revenue from the HEZE-_—_F+-_A=+—HILF
top customer of the Group amounted to RMB35,467,000 (2021: E BREXASESZEAEPHIZEEA

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

HEIE

RMB129,703,000), representing 34.5% (2021: 40.9%) of the total

revenue.
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Segment information (continuea)

There are two (2021: one) individual customers contributed
more than 10% revenue of the Group's revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2022. The revenue of these customers
during the year are RMB35,467,000 and RMB16,257,000 (2021:
RMB129,703,000) respectively.

Geographically, management considers that the operations of
the energy exploration and production segment is located in
Kyrgyzstan (sale of crude oil), and the oil storage and trading
segment is located in PRC, with revenue derived from different
geographical locations, which is determined by the country in
which the customer is located.

The Group’s revenue is analysed as follows:

aRE B IS R R M R

W ER @
HE-_ZT-_—_F+-_A=+—HIHF
B mMB(ZE—F: —Z)AREF
BERAEBWRZEBIBI0% - RAFEE -
ZMEEFEEBWRZNRAARKE
35,467,0007C & A B #16,257,0007T (=
T ——44: AR#129703,0007T) °

RwEmME  ERERREREENR
AERBUNRSTESH (HEERM) -
oM & M E SRR RE - ik
ANBREBTEE  FKRREFPHWME
BREE -

REBEBWNKE DT

2022 2021

—E=-= TE 4

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T R AR¥ETTT

Kyrgyzstan LR 52,735 34,425
PRC H 50,110 282,349
102,845 316,774

Geographically, total assets and capital expenditures are
allocated based on where the assets are located.

Non-current assets (excluding intangible assets and goodwill)
are analysed as follows:

MEME  BENMREARRABES
BREEMENENR -

HRBEETERRELEEREE)
DI

2022 2021
—E-= —T -
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARBF T
Kyrgyzstan HWEE 267,468 249,003
Hong Kong BE 72 67
PRC H 321,105 340,835
588,645 589,905
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6 Property, plant and equipment

6 "% MENKRE

Machinery
Construction and Ol Buildingand ~ Computer Office Motor
inprogress  equipment properties  structure  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
EEIER HERZE HRNE BTRER  EERE  BORE = it
RMBOD  RMBOOD  RMBODD  RMBODD  RMBOD  RMBOOD  RMBOO  RMBON
AEETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR AREFT AR%TR
Yearended 31 December 2022~ HZ=F=E+f
St-BLEE
Opening net book amount ENEEEE 45,292 56,509 213,563 46,033 1070 265 502 363,29
Additons g 11,481 547 - 358 646 i - 13,0%
Disposels HE - - - - (108) - - (108)
Transfer EE (23,839) 426 B - - - - -
Depreciation ik - (8,050) (9,644 (6,968) (307) (55) (9 (2528
Exchange difference Eiz2 224 - 16113 - 9 5 - 17,018
Closing net book amount EXEESE 35,165 BE 262,08 40 1310 yijl 08 368,060
At31 December 2022 R-B-ZE+ZR
=t-H
Cost or valuation RATLEE 119736 60,135 569913 52776 1790 1,367 m 807429
Accumulated depreciaionand  EATERREFE
impairment loss (84,571) (0628)  (327828) (13,353) (480) (1,110) (1408 (439,365
Net book amount FOFE 36,165 wE 262085 48 1310 2] 08 368,060
Yearended 31 December 2021~ BE=F=-5+27
ct-BLEE
Opening net book amount ENEREE T219 - 185,879 - 2 b 4 238913
Acquisition of subsidiary KERBLF T4 57812 - 52,304 8% ] 554 118,809
Additons RE 9254 813 - 114 148 % i 10,364
Disposals HE (3510) 1 - - ki) 1] (79 3,659
Transfer EH (39079 578 38497 - - - - -
Depreciation ik - 573 18830 16,383 188 k) (132 (18.360]
Exchange difference EiZE (767) - (2003 - (2 (1 - @)
Closing net book amount FREDSE 1529 56,589 213543 6033 1070 %5 502 363 2%
At31 December 2021 RoBZ-£12f
=t-B
Cost or valuation AAEE 132,09% 59,162 546,300 52418 152 1325 171 T9% 463
Accumulated depreciaionand  BErTERREFE
impairment loss (86,802 Q513 B3l 16.383] (18 (100 0200 @31l
Net book amount FmFE 159 54,589 213543 66033 1070 "5 502 363,29

*

Impairment loss provided in prior year mainly arose from the

impairment of certain oil properties in energy exploration segment.
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6 Property, plant and equipment 6 Y% -BMERZHE @

(Continued)

Depreciation of the Group's property, plant and equipment has REECHBOME  BERZEIT
been recognised as follows: EnT:
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R AR¥EFTT
Cost of sales Ficl-J N 24,180 17,347
General and administrative — M RATH A X
expenses 1,038 1,013
Charged to profit or loss FAE T 25,218 18,360
Please refer to Note 8 for the impairment assessment EEME - BERZECGER MRS
associated with the property, plant and equipment, together WEE)ZBENEBELHM S o

with the related intangible assets.

The machinery and equipment and building and structure with BRMEEAARMEL 5430000 (ZE=—
carrying amount of RMB47,543,000 (2021: RMB58,374,000) &1 AR¥58,374,0007T) KM 25 K 2R
have been pledged to a financial institution for the borrowing NEBFREBERLEEEMREY
owed by the Disposal Group. EBRERTERMBEHE -
7 Right-of-use assets 7 ERHEEE

Shoreline rights Leasehold land Total

FARE HALH et

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BTR AR TR AR®BTR

Year ended 31 December BE-ZE_—%+=A8

2022 =+—HLEE
Opening net book amount FYE®FE 100,755 112,713 213,468
Depreciation e (2,956) (3,307) (6,263)
Closing net book amount FREIEMFE 97,799 109,406 207,205
At 31 December 2022 R-ZZE-_Z=-%+=A
=+—H
Cost or valuation DN ] 103,500 115,818 219,318
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (5,701) (6,412) (12,113)
97,799 109,406 207,205
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7 Right-of-use assets (continued

7 FHEEE @

Shoreline rights Leasehold land Total
FHE HAELH st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARE T AR T

Year ended 31 December BE-—E-_—+=8

2021 =+—HALEE
Opening net book amount  F ¥R EF & - - -
Acquisition of subsidiary Ug BE BB R A 103,500 115,818 219,318
Depreciation e (2,745) (3,105) (5,850)
Closing net book amount FAREmFE 100,755 112,713 213,468
At 31 December 2021 R-ZE-_—%+=AH
=+—H

Cost or valuation DN ] 103,500 115,818 219,318
Accumulated depreciation R2itih & (2,745) (3,105) (5,850)
100,755 112,713 213,468

The Group has acquired shoreline rights and leasehold
land through business combination in prior year. They are
recognised at their fair value at the date of acquisition and are
subsequently depreciated on a straight-line based over their
estimated useful lives.

Shoreline rights

The shoreline rights represent rights to occupy and use of
418 meters of the Yangtze River coastline and corresponding
waters. Lump sum payments were made upfront to acquire
the shoreline rights from the previous registered owner, and
there are no ongoing payments to be made under the terms of
the lease agreements. The shoreline rights are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The shoreline rights are depreciated using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives of 33 years.
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7 FHEEE @

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Leasehold land

The leasehold land relates to the land located in Mainland
China which was acquired through a long-term agreement on
land use rights. The Group is the registered owner of these
property interests, including the whole or part of undivided
share in the underlying land. Lump sum payments were made
upfront to acquire these property interests from their previous
registered owners, and there are no ongoing payments to
be made under the terms of the land lease. The leasehold
land is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The leasehold land is depreciated using
the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 33
years.

The shoreline rights and leasehold land with carrying amount
of RMB97,799,000 and RMB109,406,000 respectively (2021:
RMB100,755,000 and RMB112,713,000 respectively) have been
pledged to a financial institution for the borrowings owed by
the Disposal Group.

HAL

BRUNPBE RN e EE Ly
FRLTHWHERERHHRIG - A&
BrzEnEgz(BEAELINE
BB AR D RIF A AD) OB E o
EFRMN—RMERIBAB LA EMAAE
ERGZEMFERED  MBEREL
WHEERKMAELORFENK - B
3 £ # AR AR R 5137 & R AT ()R E
BRI - A o G A
FR=AT=FUEBRENE -

EEED B A A R97799,0007T &
A R #109,406000t (ZE=—F : &
B A& A B #100,755,0007C & A B #
112,713,000 W ZERBER L E
REEESBAAERERT K
1 o
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8 Intangible assets and goodwill 8 BELEEREE

Co-operation

rights Software Goodwill Total
RERER LA e fst

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AERBTR ARETIR AREBETT ARERTR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HZ-ZT-_f&

T=A=t+-BLEE
Opening net book amount HOREFE 694,528 60 33,347 727,935
Additions NE - 755 - 755
Amortisation (Note 19) B8 (9 (1,105) (154) - (1,259)
Exchange differences ERZE 59,585 - - 59,585
Closing net book amount HAREEFEE 753,008 661 33,347 787,016
At 31 December 2022 R-B-Z

+=A=+-H
Cost B AR 1,683,266 1,180 33,347 1,717,793
Accumulated amortisation and 2HEELRESE

impairment losses (930,258) (519) - (930,777)

Net book amount EEFE 753,008 661 33,347 787,016
For the year ended 31 December 2021 B ZE=-ZE=—#f

TZR=t—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount BMOEEFE 714,757 - - 714,757
Acquisition of subsidiary W B Y B 1 7 - 398 33,347 33,745
Additions NE - 27 — 27
Amortisation (Note 19) B3 (19 (1,124) (365) - (1,489]
Exchange differences EREZE (19,105) - - (19,109)
Closing net book amount HAEEFE 694,528 60 33,347 727,935
At 31 December 2021 R-B=-F

+=ZR=+-H
Cost A 1550,234 425 33,347 1,584,006
Accumulated amortisation and ZFEERRESRE

impairment losses (855,706) (365) - (856,071

Net book amount EEFE 694,528 60 33,347 727,935
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Intangible assets and goodwill

(Continued)

The intangible assets include rights to cooperate with the
national oil company of Kyrgyzstan in the operation of the five
oil fields zones (‘Co-operation Rights’]. The Co-operation
Rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
any impairment losses. As at 31 December 2022, 73 wells
(2021: 69 wells) were at production. As a result, amortisation
of RMB1,105,000 has been charged to profit or loss during the
year (2021: RMB1,124,000) based on the units-of production
method.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group entered
into a loan agreement with a related party who agreed to
provide a loan facility up to RMB40,000,000 to the Group for
the funding in respect of the energy exploration and production
segment. As at 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn down
RMB9,844,000 for exploration and drilling wells.

In respect of energy exploration and production segment,
impairment loss was recognised in 2020. Management
has reviewed the operational performance and considered
the operation’s sensitivity to a range of factors including
commodity prices, capital expenditure and concluded that
there is currently no indication of further impairment or
reversal of the previously recognised impairment.

Impairment Assessment

At the end of each reporting period, the management of the
Group performs impairment assessment on its assets. Each
segment represents an individual cash generating unit ("CGU")
in accordance with IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”.

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations or fair value less cost to
sell, whichever is higher. The management of the Group’s
estimation of the recoverable amount of the each CGU is
determined based on a value-in-use calculation, by using a
discounted cash flow ("DCF") model, which requires various
parameters and inputs, among which the projection of
amount and timing of future capital expenditures to enable
the exploration and development of new oil production wells
is a critical input. This projection, nonetheless, hinges on the
overall financial position of the Group.

8

aRE B IS R R M R

BEEEREEw

BREERIERETREHHNRAH
AREIGELERERBEMNEN (&
ERERE] - SEKERUKERZ
FFEEREMBEBE AR K=
T —FE+-F=+—H  73FEMmit
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8

Intangible assets and goodwill

(Continued)
Energy exploration and production segment

When measuring the recoverable amount of the energy
exploration and production segment, management mainly
takes oil properties, construction-in-progress and Co-
operation Rights into account.

Despite the local oil price and demand have improved in the
past few months, the management of the Group is foreseeing
the consumption of oil will continue to be restrained by
COVID-19 and the slow recovery of the global economy.
Coupled with the recent outbreak of the Russo-Ukrainian
war, the unpredictable market price in Kyrgyzstan, and global
demand on refined products, it is expected that expenditures
in the energy exploration would only start to be resumed by the
Group by 2025, the earliest.

With internal judgement of the international market
environment, combined with the delay of the discharge of the
financial guarantee, the management of the Group decided to
keep the conservative parameters and inputs in the projection
of the amount and timing of the capital expenditures to be
invested in the energy exploration and production operation
that were used in the 2020 impairment assessment.

The management of the Group assumed that no further
capital expenditure shall be invested in the energy exploration
and production operation until 2025. Accordingly, the energy
exploration and production operation will rely on its own
production and cash flow to sustain its operation over the next
two to three years.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Intangible assets and goodwill
(Continued)

Energy exploration and production segment
(Continued)

The calculation of value-in-use uses pre-tax (2021: pre-
tax) cash flow forecast covering a period from year 2023
to year 2060 based on production plan for wells within the
operating period granted under the Co-operation Rights. The
impairment assessment is not prepared under the perpetual
aspect, and the management of the Group determined 2060 as
the operation terminal year.

In addition, the principal parameters used in determining the
recoverable amount of the Group’s assets include estimates
of proved reserves, future commodity prices, as well as
best estimate of development costs. The management of
the Group has applied consistent estimation of proved and
unproved reserves as of 2022, which is in accordance with a
competent person’s report prepared in September 2018. The
expected exploration volume by the end of 2060 is 23.5 million
tonnes, which represented 99.9% of proved reserves as at 31
December 2022.

Among other things, the management also scrutinized other
assumptions and updated them where appropriate, including
estimates of crude oil price in sale as follows:

8
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BFEENREE w

BE R BY BR R A E R (@)

FTREBFECRRESELEREE
TR AL E A8 nF EEE
EEMBRE T -_=—FE_TZEF
HENHA(CE_—F WAk
TEETER o BER G IEEKET R
e AEEEEES_TRETFE
ERKIEREFE -

goh c AREBEEAEEEETRE S
ENETELEBREHERBRENG
i RIRE MBI N S H KA
BEEGBT - AEEEEEHHE-T
CFNEGRBEEARFRHEERA —

B WEZT-N\FLARED
FTEAERE "B BARZRE
FERASIEE K H2355 M fﬁ
RZEZ—F+-A=+—HEKH

{2 1999.9% °

BREMEEI  BEEENCSHFAESE
,H1 R (BREARBEE) L EHH
ETEHHER) > BT

Us$/Barrel 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
—EC-CfF —E-—F
En/ % +=—A=+-—H +=A=+—H
Forecast Year FERFEE
2022 —T__F N/A R 3E R US$42.703 7T
2023 :3: =4 US$60.203% T US$41.003 7T
2024 —EomEF US$54.803% J© US$39.90% 7T
2025 —E-RF US$52.903% T US$40.70% 7T
2026 —EZRF US$49.90% T US$41.50% 7T
2027 —T-tF US$50.90% T US$42.303€ 7T
After forecast period T8 ORI HA FA 12 US$52.00% T US$43.203% 7T
toEUS$75.00E 5t to = US$H41.703Fk JT
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8

Intangible assets and goodwill
(Continued)

Energy exploration and production segment
(Continued)

The Group referred to the weighted average cost of capital of
the oil and gas industry when determining the discount rate
and made relevant adjustments according to specific risks in
Kyrgyzstan. In 2022, the pre-tax discount rate adopted was
16.51% (2021: 11.97%).

Oil storage and trading segment

Goodwill is allocated to the Group's oil storage and trading
segment CGU. When measuring the recoverable amount of
the oil storage and trading segment, management mainly
takes machinery and equipment, building and structure,
construction-in-progress, shoreline rights, leasehold land and
goodwill into account.

The recoverable amount of CGU is determined based on
DCF. The underlying inputs are in accordance with the
financial budgets covering a five-year period approved by the
board of directors of the Company. The free cashflow was
predominantly based on revenue driven by the utilization of
the storage facility, less the relevant operating costs. The
Group has estimated the utilization of the storage facility
range between 80-90%. The pre-tax discount rate applied to
the cash flow projection was 14.96% (2021: 14.49%). Whilst the
assessment was prepared under perpetual aspect, the growth
rate used to extrapolate the cash flows beyond the five-year
period was 3% (2021: 3%).

Other key assumptions for the value-in-use calculation relate
to the estimations of cash inflows/outflows which include
budgeted revenue and gross margin, such estimation is based
on the CGU’s past experience and management’s expectations
for the market development.

As a result of the above assessment, the recoverable
amount of the CGU exceeds its carrying value, and the Group
concluded that there was no impairment for the year ended 31
December 2022 (2021: Nill. The management also considered
that any reasonably possible change in any of the assumptions
would not cause the recoverable amount of the CGU below its
carrying amount.

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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9 Financial instruments by category 9 Z¥EF|E|lozERmIT A
TR ERIE S 2RI AN

The following is an analysis of financial instruments by

category:

Total
et
RMB’000
ARMT T

Financial assets as per consolidated FEMBERRARNEBEE

statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2022 R-B--Hf+-A=t-—H
Trade receivables (Note 11(a)) JE U BR SR (BF 5E1(a)) 5,405
Other receivables and deposits [Note 11(b)) H Aty 8 W R 1A K 4R & (MF 7 11(b)) 5,402
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 12) Re kB EEYHE12) 14,583
Total 485t 25,390
Total
@5t
RMB'000
ARB T T

Financial assets as per consolidated FREMBRARNEBEE

statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2021 R=-B=--+=A=+—H
Trade receivables (Note 11(a)) JE W AR R (BT 5E11(a)) 11,924
Other receivables and deposits (Note 11(b)) H b fE W R IE Koz & (M FE1(b) 6,767
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 12) Re kB EEYHE12) 23,883
Total it 42,574

ANNUAL REPORT 2022

FREFRE2022



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

9 Financial instruments by category 9 Z¥EF|E|lozERmIT A

(Continued) (%)
Total
wEt
RMB’000
ARBF T
Liabilities as per consolidated statement of HREMBRARNER
financial position
As at 31 December 2022 R-B--%+-A=+—H
Trade and other payables excluding contract JE A< BR 3Kk % HL b & < 5K IR 1,154,776
liabilities and other tax-related payables (TEREeHEaEREMTIERH
(Note 16) J& 1~ 3R 38 (Bt 51 16)
Borrowings (Note 17) & sk (B 5£17) 3,829,777
Financial guarantee contracts MIEEREH 4,872,966
Total #Et 9,857,519
As at 31 December 2021 R-2B--%+-A=t+—8H
Trade and other payables excluding contract J& A<t B 3 % EL b & < R IR 902,274
liabilities and other tax-related payables (TEREeHBEEREMTIERH
(Note 16) J& A 3038 (Bt 5E16)
Borrowings (Note 17) & (M 5E17) 3,580,089
Financial guarantee contracts WIEEREH 4,709,049
Total st 9,191,412
10 Inventories 10 &
2022 2021
—EB-—F —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR AR¥EFTT
Raw materials JR# 4 1,025 924
Finished goods X 3,956 3,381
4,981 4,305

TR FF+-A=+—BL#F

REAIRFAAHERANTE

AR B A R #9,492,000T (B ——
£ AR #226,858,0007T) °

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in Y
cost of sales amounted to RMB9,492,000 for the year ended 31

December 2022 (2021: RMB226,858,000).

iR

\
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1M EWERRR - EfbEURRR
HRFENFE
(a) FE U BE X

31 December

11 Trade receivables, other receivables
and prepayments
(a) Trade receivables

+=—A=+—8
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBETF T
Trade receivables JFE W BR =K 7,761 12,774
Less: loss allowance T B 1R B S (2,356) (850
5,405 11,924

AEE-RAZTPEHRZI0X
ERNEEDR - EREBERAH
B FE U BR R (PR B R B R ) MO BR

The Group normally grants credit terms to its customers
up to 30 days to 90 days. The ageing analysis of the trade
receivables, net of loss allowance, based on invoice date

is as follows: oo :
2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBETF T
0 to 30 days 0ZE 30K 2,443 9,023
31 to 60 days 31E60K 174 1,053
61 to 90 days LIEK —_ 128
Over 90 days [ERERIPN 2,788 1,720
5,405 11,924

The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate
their fair values. The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the reporting date is the carrying amount of
RMB5,405,000 (2021: RMB11,924,000).

The carrying amounts of trade receivables are
denominated in USD and RMB.

RSB &R B EAEARIES

A -

JEW BRI BREE B A N A EHE
HoRBEAH ZREERR
AERERME A A R 5,405,000
TT(ZEZ—F: AR ®11924,000

JL) ©

EUEROERMENETEAR

e -
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11 Trade receivables, other receivables 11 FEUR BR X - H b FEUL X

and prepayments (continued)
(b) Other receivables and prepayments

HRENFE @
(b) A 8 U 3108 R T 3K 0E

31 December

t=A=+—H
2022 2021
—=E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T ARETF T
Other receivables H fth B W 5K T8
— Third parties — %= 5,402 6,767
Value-added tax receivable FEWIEE 7,503 7,150
Prepayments TE FRIB
— Third parties —%=H 21,407 22,983
34,312 36,900
Analysed as: DT
Current Bl ER 20,932 23,757
Non-current prepayments JE BN HA 78 1~ 3R 18 13,380 13,143
34,312 36,900

The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate
their fair values.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date is the carrying amount of each class of receivables
mentioned above.

The carrying amounts of other receivables and
prepayments are denominated in the following

Hib R AN REERLA L
BERE -

ReERHMEEBNRAEER
wa Eal BB EERIANKRE
18 -

H A 8 W R TR e TR S FROR Y R
BNATIE®E:

currencies:

31 December

+=—HA=+—8
2022 2021
—=E-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARET T
RMB AR 23,188 24,900
HKD BT 12 "
usD ETT 11,112 11,249
KGS = — 740
34,312 36,900
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12 RERREFEY

31 December

12 Cash and cash equivalents

+=-—BA=+—8
2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARETF T
Cash on hand FHEES® 809 914
Cash at banks H|ITHER 13,774 22,969
Total cash and cash equivalents BekReEEBYWES 14,583 23,883
Maximum exposure to credit risk TR A& A= E R B 13,774 22,969

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following

REeMREEEMATIEEFE:

currencies:
31 December

+=—B=+—H
2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T ARBETFTT
RMB AR 3,658 14,639
usD D 9,389 1,305
HKD BT 87 217
Others H b 1,449 7,722
14,583 23,883

Cash at banks are placed in major financial institutions located WITHEREFRAREBEEZEOCHENE
in Hong Kong, the PRC and Kyrgyzstan where there is no BoPBERERETHMOANE SR
history of default. o

& & I K BR8P B O 2 A
ZHNEE B AR A ROAR ©

The remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by
the PRC government.
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13 Ordinary shares, preference

13 EEKR EBERRRG

shares and share premium eyl
Equivalent
Equivalent Nominal nominal
Nominal nominal Number of value of value of
Number of value of value of convertible convertible convertible
ordinary ordinary ordinary preference preference preference Share
shares shares shares shares shares shares premium Total
EEREE GE: TER  TEREXR
EEREE EBRAE S$ER BrREE BERAE HESER RHEE @t
HKD RMB'000 HKD RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000
BT AREFL BT ARETR ARBTT ARBTT
Authorised: B!
Ordinaryshares of HKD0S  H=F=—-5-f-H-
cachat 1 January 201,  —E=-E+ZR
31 December 2021 and T-BR-F-CF
31 December 2022 TZA=+-B5RkE
H0SETHERR 4770491507 2,385,2645,753 - - - - _ -
Convertible preference
shares of HKD0.5 each at
1 January 2021,
31 December 2021 and T-B=t-HERE
31 December 202 [notea)  EOSETLMTEEE
ER (M) - - - 7,006,000,000 3503,000,000 - - -
Issued:
Ordinary shares of HKD0.5 *i*ﬂ*ﬁ
eachat ! January 2021,  —E=-F+ZA
31 Decernber 2021 and “t-BRZZZZ%
31 December 2022 TZA=+-BERAE
ESETHERR 4770491507 2,385.245,753 201,534 - - - 8,376,605 10,398,139
Covertible preference shares =%
of HKDO.5 each at Z%C
1 January 2021, St-BRZZCCE
31 Decernber 2021 and TZAZ+-B5§KkE
31 December 2022 (notea) ~ EOSETLHATEAE
R (Kta) - - - 7,006,000,000 3503,000,000 3100000 - 3,100,000
Note: B 2
(a)  In December 2018, the Company issued a total of the 7,006,000,000 a) RZZT-N\F+h  KXRAREMRITERE
convertible preference shares with nominal value of HKD0.50 each, ABETTA H7,006,000,0000% & I E(E0.5078
amounting to HKD3,503,000,000 (equivalent to RMB3,100,000,000] ﬁE’JTE}ﬁES‘EJ& 48 %8 7%3,503,000,000
to a bank creditor to settle bank borrowings and interests totaling % t(8 B » A R #3,100,000,0007T)
RMB3,100,000,000. The 7,006,000,000 convertible preference LA 18 {5 4 E TEREFNEEHEARK

shares consisted of three classes, 2,330,000,000 of class A shares,
2,330,000,000 of class B shares and 2,346,000,000 of class C shares.
Ordinary shares converted from convertible preference shares can be
transferred without restriction, while the ordinary shares converted
from class B and class C convertible preference shares will be subject to
a lock-up period of six and twelve months, respectively.

Holders of the convertible preference shares are not entitled to the right
to vote at any general meeting of the Company, yet they have the right to
attend such meetings. They have the rights to receive any dividends pari
passu to the holders of ordinary shares on the basis of the number of
shares converted. Except for the mentioned, each convertible preference
share shall have the same rights as each of the ordinary shares.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2022, no convertible preference shares had
been converted into ordinary shares.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R
14 LR BERRN —

AEERAD
(a) HRABESAIBRES

14 Share-based payment — Group
and Company
(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to a written resolution of the Shareholders
dated 24 October 2010, selected employees were granted
a total share options of 62,500,000 shares [the “Pre-IPO
Share Options”) under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
(the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”). The exercise
price per share under the Pre-IPO Share Options
shall be equal to a 50% discount to the Offer Price (i.e.
HKD4 per share, the exercise price of the outstanding
share options granted has been adjusted to HKD20 per
consolidated share of HK0.50 each with effect from 29
March 2016). Each of the Pre-IPO Share Options has
a 10-year exercisable period, from 19 November 2010
("Old Grant Date’), and ending on the expiration of the
tenth anniversary of the date of acceptance of the grant
of options, on 26 October 2020. As at 31 December 2020,
the number of outstanding share options granted has
been adjusted for the effect of share consolidation and
no share options were vested and exercisable after the
share consolidation adjustment. The Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme has expired during the year ended 31
December 2020.

Commencing from the date on which trading in the
shares of the Company first commenced on the Main
Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, being 19
November 2010 ("Listing Date”], the expiry of first,
second, third, and fourth anniversaries of the Listing
Date, the relevant grantee may exercise options up
to 20%, 40%, 60%, 80% and 100% respectively. No
additional share options were granted pursuant to the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme during the year.

gl
RIEREA-—ZT—ZTF+A T
AMRREEAZE  FRES
EETER ARSI ERER
S((ERAEREANBRETS )
TH T4 $£62,500,0008% f% 17 & B8 A%
(B AHBREABERE]D -
BERAREENBREETSE
IR ITEEREEENZE
50% (Bl g 4B T B —~
FZAZt+hLBBEEEMRT
FHEBRENTEEEARATR
H{E0.50% T &R & #1920
BIC) o B BE R ARBEAER
EHBTFOEH AT %
F+—AThhA(EREAH))®E
EEMENERBEETBRAFTER
B  BI—E2E-FF+ A=+~
HeRZZEZTEF+_H="1—
B &lRiheHARE  R1TE
EREHEIBROHEHTEM
FARRYEERECRBRAT
fF o BXAFEEERETE
BEREE-_ZT - TF+_A=1+—
BIEFE &R °

AARRRMDABRE BB A
FREEER BT —ZTF+—
A+hAB(LEwE®))  EWHEEH
F— B BZRFNEFE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNTE
14 Share-based payment — Group

and Company (continued)
(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

14 LR AERNT —
AEBRALNTE @
(a) BRABESHBRES

The fair value of the share options granted on 24 October
2010, determined using the binominal model (the
“Model”), ranging from HKD4.38 to HKD5.17 per option.
The significant inputs into the Model were the share price
of HKDS8 at the Listing Date, exercise price shown above,
expected dividend vyield rate of 1.32%, risk-free rate of
2.09%, an expected option life of ten years and expected
volatility of 55.0%. The volatility measured is based
on the average annualised standard deviations of the
continuously compounded rates of return on the share
prices of comparable companies with similar business
operations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R
14 LR BERRN —

AEBRALNTE @
(b) BB FEETE

14 Share-based payment — Group
and Company (continued)
(b) Share Option Scheme

The Company conditionally approved and adopted a
share option scheme on 24 October 2010 (the "Share
Option Scheme”). The Share Option Scheme became
unconditional on 19 November 2010 when the Company’s
shares were listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the Directors
dated 30 April 2012, selected employees were granted
a total of 348,580,000 share options under the Share
Option Scheme. The exercise price per share under
the Share Option Scheme is HKD1.94 per share of
HKDO0.10 each (the exercise price of the outstanding
share options granted has been adjusted to HKD9.70 per
consolidated share of HKDO0.50 each with effect from
29 March 2016). No share option is exercisable prior to
the first anniversary of 30 April 2012 (the "New Grant
Date”). On each of the first, second, third, fourth and
fifth anniversaries of the New Grant Date, a further 20%
of the share options granted to the selected employees
may be exercised, provided that no share option shall be
exercised after 30 April 2022. The Share Option Scheme
has expired during the year ended 31 December 2022,

The fair value of the share options granted on 30 April
2012, determined using the Model, ranged from HKDO0.63
to HKDO.64 per option. The significant inputs into the
Model were the share price of HKD1.94 at the New
Grant Date, the exercise price shown above, expected
dividend yield rate of 4.66%, risk-free rate of 1.14%, an
expected option life of 10 years and expected volatility of
54.50%. The volatility measured is based on the average
annualised standard deviations of the continuously
compounded rates of return on the share prices of
comparable companies with similar business operations.

KRR ZZE—FTF+A=-+T
B A & 1 R B — 18 fE IR
FrEl((ERESE) - BRER
ER-_ZE—ZF+—A+HILAR
REROEERH I ER LW
RE K = AR o

BEAHRA-_ZT——EMWA=1+
HRNESEEMrRrEE BFRE
EERTHERBREASETAH
348,580,000 & X #E - B AR #E 5T
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010 T E R MI.4E (B
—TE-RE=ZA-TABREET
RIRITHEEBRENITEED FAE
ABEREEISE THERA G
f& 79.708 7T) e RZE —ZF Y
A=+TH(#HBEAB D EE—B
FHT - WEBREN TITE - A
IR EERE - FF=
FENMFERARFERERD  EBE
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FEREN20% T —F
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EREGEEREEZE =

+-—A=+—BIFERE® -

R-ZE——FNA=+ERLENE
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FMHEREN T0.63%8 T E0.64
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNTE
14 Share-based payment — Group

and Company (continued)
(b) Share Option Scheme (Continued)

14 IR AEBS —
AREE RN @
(b) R% AR REST &)

Average exercise
price in HKD per Number of share

share options
BRET

FHTEE BREHE

(thousands)

(F1)

At 1 January 2021 RZE=——F—H—H 9.70 24,761
Lapsed B3 9.70 —
At 31 December 2021 R-_TE_—F+-_HA=+—H 9.70 24,761
At 1 January 2022 R-ZE-_—_F—H—H 9.70 24,761
Lapsed RN 9.70 (24,761)
At 31 December 2022 RZE-_—F+=-—A=+—H — —
During the year ended 31 December 2022, no expense HE_Z__F£+_-_F=+—H

was recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for share options granted to
directors and employees (2021: Nil). No expense is
recognised for the Pre-IPO Share Scheme (2021: Nil) or
Share Option Scheme (2021: Nil]. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to repurchase or settle the
options in cash. In addition, the share options granted
to certain directors and employees were lapsed during
the year ended 31 December 2022, and respective share
options reserve of RMB12,763,000 was transferred to the
Group's accumulated losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

15 Hiti{#E

15 Other reserves

Share based
payment Translation
reserve reserve Total
DRHARER
MR & EXE @t
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBEFT ARBTT ARBTT
At 1 January 2021 R-—Z2-—F—H—H 12,763 90,436 103,199
Exchange difference on translation #EEINEEMERL =&
of foreign operations - (17,750) (17.750)
At 31 December 2021 R-B_—%f
+-A=1+—A 12,763 72,686 85,449
At 1 January 2022 R-E--%—-f—H 12,763 72,686 85,449
Exchange difference on translation B EEINEEMER 28
of foreign operations - 56,081 56,081
Lapse of employee share options 1 B B JR K X (12,763) - (12,763)
At 31 December 2022 i S
+-A=+—"H - 128,767 128,767
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

16 Trade and other payables 16 FE{SRR A ELA B K

18

31 December

+t=A=+—H
2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBF T
Trade payables JE 151 BR 3K 265,185 256,325
Other payables H At JE 5K IE
— Third parties =] 77,427 84,241
— Related parties — B 43,681 39,511
Contract liabilities (note a) EH 8 E M Ea) 3,818 7,682
Receipts in advance (note b) 78 U8R R (B 7Eb) 26,184 25,650
Accrued expenses FEETRX
— Payroll and welfare — I&EREF 27,919 24,827
— Interests — F B 675,560 431,040
— Custodian fee —FEE 26,521 26,521
— Other tax-related payables — Eh T 75 48 B8 FE A~ 3R 0E 12,729 15,716
— Others — E A 12,299 14,159
Total trade and other payables J& <t B 3% % EL h & A< R 1A
Fok) 1,171,323 925,672

RZE_—_FR_F=-_—F+=A
—t+—H ERBZHHNEMNER

At 31 December 2022 and 2021, the ageing analysis of the
trade payables based on invoice date is as follows:

MR DTN

31 December

+t=A=+-—H
2022 2021
—EC-—fF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ARET T
0-30 days 0&230k 1,037 737
31-60 days 3NE60K 240 24
61-90 days 61290k 502 50
Over 90 days [ERENIPN 263,406 255,514
265,185 256,325
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

16 B RN HA AR

16 Trade and other payables (continued)

18 )
Notes: B 2
a)  Movements in contract liabilities: la) BHEEZH:

2022 2021

—E-CF —E-—F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARBFT

Balance at 1 January R—A—H®&& 7,682 —
Increase in contract liabilities as a result of FRAURMAEERERES

receiving forward sales deposits during the ~ EEHH A& 4 & E1E 0

year — 232,168
Decrease in contract liabilities asaresult of FAERKZTEHRHEL

recognising revenue during the year BERD (3,864) (224,486)

Balance at 31 December R+-_A=+—HBHN&% 3,818 7,682

(b)  Receipts in advance b)  TEUERK

Receipts in advance mainly included an amount of RMB25,650,000
received by Nantong Zhuosheng in relation to a sales agreement
to dispose of certain machinery and equipment (the "Assets to be
Disposed”] to an independent third party. Since the Assets to be
Disposed had been pledged by Nantong Zhuosheng to a financial
institution for the borrowing owed by the Disposal Group, the Assets to
be Disposed are not available for immediate sale and the transaction
is not yet completed as at 31 December 2022 and 2021. As a result, the
disposal proceeds received from the purchaser is included in receipts in
advance as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

The carrying amount of trade and other payables are

denominated in the following currencies:

ERERFEREEERBLIE=-FTHE
ETHELLE(BEEEEDNHEER
i BB R UE A A R 25,650,000
ToHRGLHEEECHMBERREL
REEEEMOEFREFRTorERE - Bt
HHEEERENBHE  MZIXHN=
TR —F+ZA=F+—8M#
RFERK - Elt - BE A WIS ER
B ARE-_—_FR-_T-—F+-H4
=+ —HAMBKRER -

JE AT R R Ko Bt FE A SRR RO RREE D
T3 E®IME:

31 December

+=—B=+—H

2022 2021

—E_-CF —_F_—
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARETFTT
RMB AR 48,071 53,570
UsD ETT 387,308 377,179
HKD BT 735,944 494,877
Others Hh —_ 46
1,171,323 925,672
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

- i+ =
17 Borrowings 17 &K
31 December
+=A=+-8
2022 2021
—E=-= TE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARBTTT
Non-current FERNHA
Other borrowings H b {8 5% 1,067,756 1,012,809
Promissory notes A ER 1,227,729 1,149,865
2,295,485 2,162,674
Current BN
Borrowings from a financial R B R
institution 332,722 306,426
Promissory notes = E 1,145,515 1,059,364
Other borrowings H &R 56,055 51,625
1,534,292 1,417,415
Total borrowings kA% 3,829,777 3,580,089
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 BorrOWingS (Continued)

Borrowings amounted to RMB2,589,973,000 as at 31
December 2022 (2021: RMB2,391,543,000]) were secured
by guarantee from a director of the Company, certain
shareholders of related parties and the Company and share
capital of certain related parties.

As at 31 December 2022, borrowings of the Group amounted
to RMB3,829,777,000 (2021: RMB3,580,089,000), out of which
RMB1,524,448,000 (2021: RMB597,969,000), were overdue
while borrowings of the Group amounting to RMB8,618,000
triggered cross-default terms as at 31 December 2022 and
2021 and became immediately repayable. Total overdue
interest payables of the Group amounted to RMB675,560,000
(2021: RMB431,040,000) as at 31 December 2022. As at
the date of the approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the Group has not obtained waivers to comply with
these cross-default terms from the relevant lenders; nor have
these lenders taken any action against the Group to demand
immediate repayment.

The Group’s borrowings are repayable as follows:

aRE B IS R R M R

17 B @

RZE_—_F+-_A=+—H X
A R #2589973,0000 (— T — — 4
A R#2391543,0007T) AR A — %
EE BHEIERARRATREREH#
RIEIR - LA RE T B 7 M0 AR AN 4K
e

RZE-_—_F+_A=+—8 &%
7 18 3 A R #3,829,777,000L (= &
——%: AR#3580,089,0007T) - Heh
A R #1524,448,000c(Z T = — 4
A R #597969,00070) B # 8 o AN &
BER—_E-_—_FRrR-_TE=-_—F+=A
= +—BMERFEARKS618,000
TTHEREEETI N ELOER - AL
EE AEBR-_ZT-_F+_-A
—t+t—HMEHESNEBEAEAR
#475560,000C (ZEZ—F: AR
431,040,0007T) - RZS LG AP B HRE
EHEBH  AEEHKRESHEBE
RANBTZEIXNEOER 2R
ZEERA L E A S B REEAT
BBk BIEEFRIE °

AEBEERERGHEAT

31 December

+=A=+—8
2022 2021
—EC-CF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARBF T
Within 1 year —F R 1,534,292 1,417,415
Between 1 and 2 years —5 2,295,485 2,162,674
3,829,777 3,580,089

The Group's borrowings repayable based on the scheduled
repayment dates is the same as the above table.

The carrying amounts of the non-current borrowings
approximate their fair values.

REBEROE KRR EE KA
HiE FRAER e

FEOHMEFRNEEAEREEQNLEM

E o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

17 BorrOWingS (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in
the following currencies:

17 B @

fERNEmELA NI EEEE:

31 December

+=—B=+—H
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T R ARETFTT
RMB AR 115,993 124,112
HKD BT 2,764,241 2,572,091
UusD T 949,543 883,886
3,829,777 3,580,089

The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest-rate

AEEERAEONEZEHRANE

changes and the contractual repricing dates are as follows:

MEEBBHERDT

31 December

+=—BA=+—8
2022 2021
—g=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARETF T
6 months or less ~NEA%ZA 1,524,448 1,395,026
6-12 months NE+ A 9,844 22,389
1-5 years —ZRE 2,295,485 2,162,674
3,829,777 3,580,089
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 BorrOWingS (Continued)

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

aRE B IS R R M R

17 B @
ARE AU TR RS R

31 December

+=ZA=+-—H
2022 2021
—E-CF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR¥EFTT
Expiring within one year —FRNHH - -
Expiring beyond one year —F1E B 928,668 797 044
928,668 797,044
The effective interest rates and details of borrowings at the RiEEHBRAXBHZERMNER
date of the consolidated statement of financial position are as ERFBUOT:
follows:
31 December
+=ZA=+-—H
2022 2021
—EC-C_F —E—F
Borrowings from a financial © R (R R
institution 7.97% 7.97%
Promissory notes O R 7.00% 7.00%
Other borrowings (excluding H & X
interest-free loans) (TEEREER) 5.00% 5.00%
31 December
+=HA=+-—H
2022 2021
—=E-= —E - —F
Gross debt — fixed interest rate B AE - BT X 3,497,055 3,273,663
Gross debt — variable interest rate B #5485 — ¥ E)F X 332,722 306,426
Borrowings from a financial institution TRIEBEN

Borrowings from a financial institution of RMB332,722,000
(2021: RMB306,426,000) was transferred from bank
borrowings in December 2021 is overdue and immediately

repayable.

RZEZ—F+ZAEBAS B HIE

& SR 3R 17 & XA R #332,722,0007T
ZEZ—F: ARME306,426,0007T) 2

BHA B N BNEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

17 BorrOWingS (Continued)
Other borrowings

17 B @
H {th & &

31 December

+t=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—=E=-= —ZEZ—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AR¥ETT
Loans from an entity controlled bya REREBEE—RF#
close family member of Mr. Zhang EHNEENER
Zhi Rong (Note i) (M 7E1) 328,427 321,466
Loan from an entity controlled by 2R B 5K & & 58 4 4% &l 89
Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong [Notes ii and EEHENR
ii) (B =i Kiii) 749,173 700,409
Loan from a third party (Note iv) RKEE=ZFWEX
(B 3Eiv) 46,211 42,559
1,123,811 1,064,434
Less: Non-current portion R FERNEREL (1,067,756) (1,012,809)
Current portion of other borrowings £ {& 5k 2 B B &6 9 56,055 51,625

Notes:

(i) As at 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn down RMB371,372,000
(2021: RMB388,541,000) from an entity controlled by a close family
member of Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong. As at 31 December 2022, the carrying
amount is RMB328,427,000 (2021: RMB321,466,000) and it is repayable in
December 2024.

li)  As at 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn down USD119,728,000
(2021: USD129,393,000) (equivalent to approximately RMB825,788,000),
in total from the loan facility, provided by an entity controlled
by Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, who agreed to provide a loan facility up
to USD250,000,000 (2021: same) (equivalent to approximately
RMB1,724,300,000) to the Group for the funding of repayment of
the secured bank loan, the oilfield exploration and operation, and
the general working capital of the Group. As at 31 December 2022,
the carrying amount of this loan facility is RMB739,328,000 (2021:
RMB691,343,000) and it is payable by 31 December 2024.

[iii)  As of 31 December 2022, the Group has drawn down RMB9,844,000
(2021: RMB9,066,000) from the loan facility provided by an entity
controlled by a close family member of Mr. Zhang Zhi Rong, who agreed
to provide a loan facility up to RMB40,000,000 to the Group for the
funding in respect of the energy exploration and production segment.

liv)  During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company has drawn
down USD6,700,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB46,211,000 loan
from an independent third party at 5% per annum and is overdue and
immediately repayable (2021: USD6,700,000).

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E
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i) M-BE--—F+-A=+—B x&£H
R 5B ST T B PT IE BI ) BB 4R B
A R#37137200 L (Z T = —F: AR
#388,541,0000T) c R=—ZZE = =—F+= A
=+—B  EHEEAARY3284270007T
(ZZ=—F : AR¥321,466,00070) * AR
—T-_MFE+-—AEE-

i) RZTEZZF+-A=+—B x5E
RESREEMEFEREHRNDER
B & 12 B #£119,728,000% T(= T = —
F:129393,000€ W)(HB & R H AR
825,788,0007T) * Z BRI EMALERMH
%7 250,000,000 7t (ZF=—4F : #H[A)
(F8 & 7 # A R %1,724,300,0007T) K] B 3
BE - REEAEBRITER  MAHE
ke R AEE—REEECRBES -
RIZE-_—_F+-A=+—8 ZEX&
BIREE A A R#739,328,000T (ZE=—
F: ANR#691343,00000) AR T =M
F+-—A=+—BZHIEE-

i) BHEZF=-ZZF+=-ZA=+—H A~%£H
ERREBREETFEMEHNEBRH
WERBERDARYS844,000T (=ZF
T ARB9066,0007T) R EERE
A £ B 1R it T % R A R %40,000,0007T
MERME  AAEENERUEREE
RIBHES -

iv) BEZZE-_—_F+-A=+—HILEFE"
ARRM—BBYLE=HRENERIER
6,700,000 7T (48 & R 49 A K #46,211,000
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JT) °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

17 BorrOWingS (Continued)

17 B @

Promissory Notes AHEE
RMB’000
AR¥EFTT
For the year ended 31 December 2021 BE-_Z-_—ft+=-A=t+—HL
FE
Opening amount as at 1 January 2021 R-ZEZ—F—HA—BWNHyE%E 1,945,592
Repayment BN (28,282)
Purchase consideration BERE 115,993
Unwinding interest FEF B 8,119
Reclassification from accrued interests due to  HE & & K iR E £ W ERT
renewal of promissory note MEEHDE 229,986
Exchange difference EHER (62,179)
Closing amount as at 31 December 2021 R-ZBE-—F+-A=+—H0H8
HIREHR 2,209,229
For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE-_ZE-_—_+-A=+—-HL
FE
Opening amount as at 1 January 2022 RZZEZ—_F—-—A—B0iveE 2,209,229
Repayment B (2,444)
Imputed interest mEF L (8,119)
Exchange difference EH =R 174,578
Closing amount as at 31 December 2022 RZFEZZF+_H=1T—8BHW
HAREE 2,373,244

18 Deferred tax liabilities

The following are the deferred tax liabilities recognised and

18 EXERIBEEE

UTMELEHRAAERFRNERRE

movements thereon during the year: #:

Fair value

adjustments on

acquisitions

WE=EE

DNREHAE

RMB'000

ARBF T

At 1 January 2022 RZE-_—_#—A—H 60,013
Credited to profit or loss AR (2,206)
At 31 December 2022 R-E-_—_F+=-_A=+—H 57,807
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18 Deferred tax liabilities (continuea) 18 IEFERIE BfE wo

Fair value

adjustments on

acquisitions

WEEEE

ARERE

RMB'000

AR T T

At 1 January 2021 W_E-_—F—H—H -
Deferred tax arising from acquisition of LSt % B B8 R R A )R RE B IR

subsidiary 62,034

Credited to profit or loss A E (2,021)

At 31 December 2021 R-E-—F+=-F=+—H 60,013
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19 EMHEE & 2B

19 Expenses by nature

2022 2021
—EC-_F —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT
Amortisation of intangible assets | & EEE (M Es)

(Note 8) 1,259 1,489
Auditors’ remuneration % BRAD B €

— Audit services — % Bk 2,604 2,484
Bank charges RITHE 34 99
Consultancy and professional fees ~ AN EEE A 8,251 4,939
Cost directly associated with HFEEEMEBNKAR

inventories 9,492 226,858
Depreciation of property, plantand ~ #% - W5 K2R DA K & A #

equipment and right-of-use assets & E 37 & (M s65&.7)

(Notes 6 and 7) 31,481 24,210
Employee benefits expenses EERMAX 23,376 19,537
Insurance premiums RiE 536 718
Other expenses H h B 52 21,837 14,870
Total cost of sales, selling and HEKA HERMISHEE

marketing expenses, general and X  —MRITHERER

administrative expenses 98,870 295,204

20 Employee benefits expenses
(including directors’ emoluments)

20 EERAAX (BfEE
EEE)

2022 2021
—EC- & —E—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARET T
Salaries and wages HehIE 21,441 17,935
Social security costs MHERERAK 1,868 1,542
Contribution to pension plans RIS ET IR 67 60
23,376 19,537
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20 Employee benefits expenses

(including directors’ emoluments)

(Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 are
five directors (2021: Five directors). The emoluments of
the five directors (2021: Five directors) are reflected in
the analysis presented in Note 25.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, no directors or
the five highest paid individuals received any emoluments
from the Group as an inducement to join, upon joining the
Group, leave the Group or as compensation for loss of
office (2021: Same).

The Group provides retirement benefits to all eligible
Hong Kong employees under the Mandatory Provident
Fund ("MPF Scheme’]. Under the MPF Scheme, the
Group and its employees make monthly contributions
to the MPF Scheme at 5% of the employees’ salaries as
defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation.
Contributions of both the Hong Kong subsidiaries and
their employees are subject to a maximum of HK$1,500
per month and thereafter contributions are voluntary
and are not subject to any limitation. The MPF Scheme
is administered by an independent trustee and its assets
are held separately from those of the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group had
no forfeited contributions under the retirement benefits
scheme utilised to reduce future contributions (2021:
Same).
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(a)

(b)

(c)
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21 Hfthi st — 758

21 Other gains — net

2022 2021
—EC-_F —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T AR T T
Net foreign exchange gain (Note 24) %M & U 2z /5 B8 (P 5£24) 11,322 3,632
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEWMZE - MERZEN
plant and equipment Wz (E18) 42 (3,380])
11,364 252
. . =t a2 ~
22 Finance income and costs 22 B W= K R A
2022 2021
—EC-CF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T ARET T
Finance income: mEWRS:
_Imputed interestincome  EEMEMA 26,998 73965
Finance costs: AERA:
Interest expenses AR
— Borrowings —f&& (47,283) (45,072)
— Promissory notes — & EE (157,569) (155,603)
Net foreign exchange (loss)/gain HNEE (B48) /i & % #R
(Note 24) (B 5F24) (343,702) 97,379
(548,554) (103,296)
Finance costs — net MERE—FHE (521,556) (29,331)
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23 Income tax

23 g

Income tax expense of RMB3,557,000 (2021: RMB5,998,000]
represents current tax provision for EIT in the PRC for the year
of RMB5,763,000 (2021: RMB8,019,000) net off by deferred tax
credit of RMB2,206,000 (2021: RMB2,021,000).

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for the years
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 as the Group had no
assessable profit in Hong Kong. All PRC subsidiaries and
Kyrgyzstan subsidiary are subject to EIT rates of 2.5%, 25%
and 10%, respectively.

The tax on the Group's results before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average tax rate applicable to results of the consolidated
entities as follows:

FR - FTEH A ARS35570007T
—E-—F: AR¥59980007T) 57
PR TSR A R #5,763,00000 (=
T - —4F: AR#8,0190007T) H B IE
EFIEBE P AR #22060000(=F
—— 4 AR¥2021,0007T) E H HY BRI
HATR B A -

ARAREE W EEDBEEERTF
B MREE R FR T —
F+-A=+—HIEFELERE B
FISBIELREE - TBEFRBWE A A
LEBRTHMBAREDRIE25%
25% K2 10% B 1> 3£ AT 15 B Bl R B o

REBE R A X AR B IRA B R A
RABERXEMERNINETFIREK
EENERESE  WTHAR:

2022 2021
—EC-CF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR AR¥EFTT
Loss before income tax BrETSFLATE 18 (667,327) (171,154)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates  ¥&2 75 B2 &) & | BT i F A9 B A
applicable to profit of respective METEHNIE
companies (111,144) (25,744)
Income not subject to tax BARBUA (3,568) (29,571
Expenses not deductible for tax GIE kA7
purposes 118,855 59,488
Effect of tax losses not recognised ~ RIERH BB EMN T E (586) 2,054
Utilisation of previously BASAIRERN T IEEE
unrecognised tax losses — (229)
3,557 5,998
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23 Income tax (continued)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has unused tax losses
of approximately RMB538,808,000 (2021: approximately
RMB532,189,000) available for offset against future profits.
No deferred tax has been recognised in respect of such
losses due to unpredictability of future profit streams. The
tax losses in Hong Kong may carry forward indefinitely. The
unrecognized tax losses in the PRC and Kyrgyzstan will expire
from 2022 to 2026.

24 Net foreign exchange gains

The exchange differences credited in the profit or loss are
included as follows:

aRE B IS R R M R

23 FTE 8 @)

RZEFE-_—_F+=A=+—H" K
EEERAGAREBEBEHOARE
538,808,000 L (ZEZ—F : HHARK
532,189,000t ) 7] A3 7 4K 8 AR 2R 7 o
FR A 7R SR B 2R OR 2 DA TE ORI - I
MZEEERRELERIE - BN
HEBAERBLE - FREEERT
FHARERREBEZER-_ZE=-=
EZEREREW -

24 FNEWR £27F 7R

AABENERZZMT:

2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AR®ET T
Net foreign exchange gain taken to:  # A &9 7 & U 2= /5 &8
Other gains — net (Note 21) Bz — FRE (B sE21) 11,322 3,632
Finance costs (Note 22) B & B (B 3E22) (343,702) 97,379
(332,380) 101,011
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25 Benefits and interest of directors 25 EEflz MER

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) == % i
The emoluments of every director are set out below: BREZHFMEHINOT
For the year ended 31 December 2022: HE-_Z-__F+-HA=+—H
IEFE:

Emoluments paid or payable i respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking

REAFRRRALASENRLR) ERESRATAIRNFR

Emoluments paid
orreceivablein
respect of director’s
other servicesin
connection with
the management
Basic salaries, Estimated money Employer's  Emoluments paid of the affairs of
housing allowances, valueof  contributiontoa orreceivablein the Company or
other allowance and Discretionary share based retirement  respect of accepting its subsidiary
Fee  benefit-in-kind bonuses payment  benefitscheme office as director undertaking Total
Exge. RERALTY
i34 PUUEEL L4} PEEL
EREER Waff  BWERNE  ABNESRR  ESEMRR
K3 ROz BEEL  hiteHEE WEIRE  CHAEKEN  SHIABNEN &3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARRTR AR¥TR ARRTR ARRTR ARRTR ARETR ARRTR

m Skl
Executive directors EGEE
Niu Jianmin ) £ERI - 1514 - - 5 - - 1513
Hong Liang | AR - 114k - - m - - 1M
ThuWenHua 3¢ - 1,200 - - 13 - - 1,3%
Chen Qiang ] REl) - 87 - - 1 - - 460
Independent non-exective directors B
Wang JinLian haild m - - - - - - i}
Thou Zhan A& 08 - - - - - - i}
Lam Cheung Mau &R 08 - - - - - - 8
Total emoluments BEH 6% W55 - - ki - - 5482
Note: Bt 7
(i) On 23 October 2022, Mr. Chen Qiang retired as the chairman of (i) MN-ZTE-—F+A=-+=H " &L
the Board, executive Director and chief executive officer, and the SRAEEGER  POTEFNE
current executive Directors, Mr. Niu Jianmin and Mr. Hong Liang FHTE BERTEFFERL
were appointed as the chairman of the Board and chief executive EMAREEDFEZERESE
officer respectively. FRMEFERITE ©
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25 Benefits and interest of directors 25 EEfHRER @

(Continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) @ EEHM @
For the year ended 31 December 2021: HE-_Z-_—4F+-HA=+—H
EFE:
Emoluments paid or payable in respect of a person's services as a W ompany or its subsidiary undertaking
REAFRRRAAR i
Emoluments paid
orreceivble n
respect of director’s
other services in
connection with
the management
Basic salaries, Estimated money Employer's  Emoluments paid ofthe affairs of
housing all valueof  contributiontoa orreceiablein  the Companyor
ofher allowance and Discretionary share based retirement  respect of accepting fs subsidiary
Fee enefit-in-kind bonuses payment benefitscheme  office as director undertaking Total
fERRE WEOAER EHBATERD
i WIR RIEAE  HRMESRE  E3AMER
e EniE BELL  #ne4ER HELER IGEREN  ERSENER gt
RMB 000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB 000 RMB000 RMB 000 RMB000 RMB 000
ARETT NRETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT NEETT ARETT
0
Execuive directors
Chen Qiang i - 1500 - - 15 - - 1515
Hong Liang - 1,000 - - 115 - - 111
ThuWen Hua - 93 - - 1 - - 1054
Niy Jignmin - 1560 - - 8 - - 162
Independent non-executive directors 1
Wang JnLian IhiE m - - - - - - bii
Thou Zhan RE i - - - - - - h
Lam Cheung Mau &R i - - - - - - bii
Total emaluments a5 85 i - - kil - - 5141
Note: B L
(il Being the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. i) BENARRAREBAITE °
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25 Benefits and interest of directors

(Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e

Directors’ retirement benefits and
termination benefits
None of the directors received or will receive any

retirement benefits or termination benefits during the
year (2021: Nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company
did not pay consideration to any third parties for making
available directors’ services (2021: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans
and other dealings in favour of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

There are no loans, quasi-loans and other dealing in
favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors (2021: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Group
was a party and in which a director of the Group had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year (2021:
Nil).
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26 Loss per share
(a) Basic loss per share

(b)

(c)

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the results
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

26 BIREE

a) BREXEE

BREAEBEERNFAEIE/BEA
NEEDFAEARERERNF
NEHITE BB MNEFIE -

2022 2021

—EC-CF —E - —F

RMB RMB

AR®T AR

Loss per share TR E R (0.06) (0.02)

Diluted loss per share

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2022 and 31 December 2021 are the same as basic loss
per share as the potential dilutive ordinary shares were
not included in the calculation of diluted loss per share as
their inclusion would be anti-dilutive.

Reconciliations of loss used in calculating
loss per share

(b) EREEEHE

HE-_ZT-—_F+=-A=+—H
T —F+=-_A=+—HI
FE SR#EEHFEBEGRAR
EEAR  HHRFTESREE
E BRI ABEH#E LB (G

ABEER#EE) -

lc) AUETEBREBREZEE

¥ iR
2022 2021
—EB-CF —EZ—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARBTF T
Basic and diluted loss pershare ERE AR #EEE

Loss attributable to equity holders RN AR = FH A E(LE 18
of the Company (682,741) (185,066
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26 Loss per share (continued)

(d) Weighted average number of shares used

26 BREE @

(d) RED &z k¥ |5

as the denominator #E
2022 2021
—EBECCF —E_—F
Weighted average number of ordinary 7 & 5 & % & | % f 1
shares used as the denominator in pal= -2 =l @ik
calculating earnings per share FHEA 4,770,491,507  4,770,491,507

Adjustment for calculating earnings
per share:
— Convertible preference share

7,006,000,000

7,006,000,000

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares used as the denominator in
calculating earnings per share

Rt BB B IE
o B2 & RN

15 8B 11,776,491,507

11,776,491,507

27 Dividends

The Board has resolved not to declare for the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil.
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28 IRE R T MEBRMEE

28 Notes to the consolidated
statement of cash flows

(a) Cash generated from operations la) KEMBHRS
2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR¥EFTT
Loss before income tax B TS B Al B 18 (667,327) (171,154)
Adjustments for: HATRBEELFE:
— Amortisation of intangible — m A E (MY EEs)
assets (Note 8) 1,259 1,489
— Depreciation (Notes 6 and 7) — 47 & (Mt sxek7) 31,481 24,210
— Provision for restoration cost  — 1k 18 Ak AN 8 1 360 877
— Provision/(reversal of) for — FEWBR SR E B IR R
impairment losses on trade (#&mE)
receivables 1,506 (1,977)
— Imputed interest income — R E B WA (55 22)
(Note 22) (26,998) (73,965)
— Interest expenses (Note 22) — M B (Kt 5E22) 204,852 200,675
— (Gain)/loss on disposal —HEME BERZED
of property, plant and (W z5) /&5 18 (fF 5E21)
equipment (Note 21 (42) 3,380
— Net foreign exchange gain — HNEE W R FER 332,380 (101,011
Change in provision for financial M BERENHBEEE )
guarantee contracts 163,917 163,917
Changes in working capital: EEEEE:
— Inventories -FE (676) (1,721)
— Trade receivables, — EUBRR - Bt E M R IE
other receivables and K FEA 5RIE
prepayments 12,940 41,023
— Trade and other payables — EREBRFR R E A R F0R (23,114) (51,735)
Cash generated from operations & &FT5H < 30,538 34,008
Interest paid ERAE - (1,866)
Income tax paid EFEH (8,634) (3,783)
Cash generated from operations & & FT15 I & 21,904 28,359
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28 Notes to the consolidated 28 FERERERMTE @
statement of cash flows (continued)
(b) Net debt reconciliation (b) EHFHEEER
Movements in net debt for the years ended 31 December HE- T —FR-_ZF-__F+=
2021 and 2022: A=+—BILFENEBKFEFHEE
& :
Liabilities from financing
Other assets activities
Hit&E REEHAE
Borrowings
Cash andadvances  Borrowings
and bank due within due after
balances 1year 1year Total
Rek RIS -F#3I8
RITHER NERRBR HEX @t

RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTE ARETT ARBTE

Net debt as at 1 January 2021 RZTZ—F

—B—BNEBKFE 16,064 (1,959,072) (1,449,322) (3,392,300)

Cash flow BeR 8,022 28,282 (18,330) 17974

Foreign exchange movement HMEE & (203) 44,816 52,563 97,176
Other non-cash movement EwER e 2 (K T)

(Note i] - (499,910) 220,884 (279,026)

Extension of borrowings RS - 968,469 (968 469) -

Net debt as at 31 December 2021 W-_ZE=Z—F+=-fA

ST-ANEBESR 23,883 (1417 415) (2,162,674) (3,556,206)

Cash flow Remn (13,065) 2,4b4 18,762 8,141

Foreign exchange movement SN E & 3,765 (119,321) (178,571) (294,127)
Other non-cash mavement HideRe 2 (HaEi)

(Note ii) - - 26,998 26,998

Net debt as at 31 December 2022 RZZZZ-F+=A
Zt-BHREBKFE 14,583 (1,534,292) (2,295,485) (3,815,194)
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28 Notes to the consolidated

statement of cash flows (continued)
(b) Net debt reconciliation (Continued)

Notes:

(i) Other non-cash movements during 2021 mainly include (i] a
decrease of RMB73,965,000 due to imputed interest income of
interest-free loans, (i) RMB968,469,000 of overdue loan extended
beyond 12 months, (i) an increase of RMB124,112,000 due
to acquisition of Nantong Zhuosheng and (iv] reclassification
from accrued interests due to renewal of promissory note of
RMB229,986,000.

(ii) Other non-cash movements during 2022 mainly include a
decrease of RMB26,998,000 due to imputed interest income of
interest-free loans.

29 Financial guarantee contracts

The Company has provided guarantees to certain financial
institutions in the PRC in respect of borrowings owed by the
Disposal Group [the "Relevant Guarantees’]. Under these
guarantee contracts, the Company is required to make
payments to the financial institutions should the Disposal
Group default on the borrowings and claims are made against
the Group. As at 31 December 2022, the Relevant Guarantees
provided by the Company to the Disposal Group that were still
in the process of being discharged or released amounted to
RMB5,827.9 million (31 December 2021: RMB5,634.0 million),
inclusive of principals and interests. Out of this total amount,
these Relevant Guarantees that met the recognition criteria of
financial guarantee under IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” was
RMB4,872,966,000 (2021: RMBA4,709,049,000). The Group has
recognised financial guarantee contracts of RMB4,872,966,000
considering the maximum exposure according to the
contractual obligation. Both the guarantee and provision
shall be released upon the completion of the transfer and
discharging of the Relevant Guarantees.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the change in
provision for financial guarantee contracts of RMB163,917,000
(2021: RMB163,917,000] mainly represents the accrual of
interest expenses on the outstanding guaranteed borrowings
since the disposal day of the Disposal Group.

aRE B IS R R M R

28 AR ERERMT @

(b) EBFEHER®@

M EE

)l RZTEZ—F HIRLEHE
ZRENEBERMEER A
B HUR A A R #73,965,0000T - (ii)
EHRAREANSHERARE
968,469,0007T ~ (i EEAERSE
i A R#124,112,0007T K (VB E
BERAEBEEENETNEETD
AR #229986,0007T °

() RZZE-_—F HMIFRLEHT
RERERBERNEENRKRAS
BUR DA R #26,998,0007T ©

29 I RREL

RAREFHESE XA ERAFE
ATORBBRERR(HERERD -
BEBEZEERAY MEHEEEHE
RIS - ARRAR mh #5535
BEem#BErmAEERERE - »
—E-_—F+-_A=+—H ' KQF
mHEEEREEARKS82798 8 T
(B -—F+-_A=+—H: AR
563408 8 )(BEAS RF E)/IE
BIERDERKRIEHBARED - Z48
BET A AREEL872966,0007T
—ZT - —4F: AR #4,709,049,0007T)
AR E R A BRI R 5 &R
O[T EITHIBERERES
o AEBEREBEANEBZEENUR
SRR AERRTEEREODARE
4,872,966,0007T ¥R & # & & £ 15
BERMNEZERFEBKRTRE TR
|§§F} °

HE_T-_—_#F#+-A=+—HLF
B UBERAOUNBHEDHAAR
#163917.000 L (Z B ——F: AR
1639170007T) ' E BEEAHEEEZ
TEARREEEREROESTTE
fisZ o
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30 Capital Commitments

30 EAEE

31

There is no capital expenditure committed at the end of each
reporting period but not yet incurred (2021: Nil).

Related party transactions

Fine Profit Enterprises Limited (a company incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands) (“Fine Profit”) owned 9.43% of the
issued shares of the Company as at 31 December 2022 (2021:
9.43%), before taking into account the additional shares issued
upon conversion of various convertible instruments. Fine
Profit was wholly-owned by Mr. Zhang as at 31 December
2022.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had transactions or
balances with the Group during the year:

Name

nE/E8

REREMRTESREBHRES
MEARS(ZEZ—F 8)-

ML RS

FRECEERARI(REBERELHES
a9 VA /NI DI 3 1 DD ==
FH+_A=+—H Rtk ingiE
Al IR T A B 81T RSB AR 10 B
BARBILINEETRH(ZTEZ—
F:943%) c WK T —F+=H
=t HAEREEZEHSF -

31

ARREZRRTIARARNEANRE
REBETR Sk 2 FB L8 B
5

Relationship with the Group
EASENBE

Shanghai Ditong Construction (Group) Co., Ltd.
@R (RE)ERAR

Fine Profit Enterprises Limited
HMERBERDT

Smart Frontier Limited

Shanghai Sunglow Investment (Group) Co., Ltd
tEBXERE(EB)ERAA

Zhang Jiping
oK 4

New Continental Oil & Gas (HK] Co. Limited
FIREHRR (BB ERAA

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Entity controlled by a shareholder/close family
member of Mr. Zhang

R—EBWRE/ REEORAMEHNNER

Entity ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhang
RREERKEHNNER

Entity controlled by a close family member of
Mr. Zhang
REAEOHAEHNER

Entity controlled by a shareholder/close
family member of Mr. Zhang

F-ARE/REETRAEANE R

Director of a subsidiary

MEBARES

Shareholder
fi% &



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

31 Related party transactions icontinues 31 BEEEF X Z @0

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group carried BHE_Z-__F+-_A=+—HILF
out the following transactions with the related parties: B AREEEBERFTETATRS:
(i) Year-end balances with related parties (i) EREE S MNERGEER

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the balances are
interest-free, unsecured and approximate their fair
values. All these balances are repayable on demand.

RZTEZ—ZFR=_FT=_—F+=
A=+—8 ##1h%8 8%
WERAARBEIRE - FEZS
BEHREAREREEE -

2022 2021
—EC-CF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARBT T

Other payables — non-trade HiENHIE -EESUE
(Note 16): (B 5%16) -
— Adirector of a subsidiary —-WEARES 43,681 39,511
ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

31 Related party transactions icontinues 31 BEEEF X Z @0
(i) Guarantee by the shareholders and lii) REREBHLRENER

related parties

As at 31 December 2022, certain borrowings totaling
RMB2,589,873,000 (2021: RMB2,391,543,000) are secured
by from a director of the Company, certain shareholder
of related parties and the Company and share capital of
certain related parties.

(iii) Borrowings from related parties

As at 31 December 2022, certain related parties
provided security — free facilities up to USD250,000,000
(2021: USD250,000,000) and RMB40,000,000 (2021:
RMB40,000,000) [totalling equivalent to approximately
RMB1,764,300,000 (2021: RMB1,628,025,000) for use by
the Group for working capital purposes.

(ivl Key management compensation

Key management includes directors. Details of key
management compensation are disclosed in Note 25.

204 CHINAHUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E

N—ZEE=Z =
H: & F & &
2,589,873,0007c (=T = —F : A
R #%2391,543,00070) B AN A A E
£ BB ARAQRETREMN
N e TRARHER o

op
| >

(iii) B8 B¢ 75 B9 18 =X

R-_E-_—_F+-_A=+—8"
HETEBLTREREEKFRED
% $250,000,000% T(Z & = —
£ : 250,000,000 JT) & A R &
40,000,000 (ZE=Z—F : AR
40,000,0007L) (A HEEERDHAR
#1764,300,000T (ZE=—F : A
R #1,628,025,0007) A &£ & 1
EEEASHR -

liv) 78 52 & 32 /2 % i

MREEERRES  -BREHRE
JE Hr B e S 1B 0 P RE 254K B o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

32 = EMBLARIFE

subsidiaries

32 Particulars of principal

(a) As at 31 December 2022, the Company
has direct and indirect interests in the
following subsidiary:

(a) R=2

FH=A=+—

B ARTRUTHEBR
AEREEKEEERS:

Place of incorporation/ ~Date of incorporation/ Principal activitiesand Issued/paid-  Equity interest attributable
Name establishment establishment Type of legal entity place of operation in capital tothe Group
afAL/ iR/ B&f/
£H ALY AL EERERE IEXBREELY HRER ARAEERE
2022 01
—E-CE -E--E
Rongsheng Capital Limited* ~ Cayman Islands 14 Jul 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD10 100% 100%
o company Hong Kong
BREERERAT: REHS Z2-ZELATAE BRAR RERR EA 0%
Ocean Sino Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Islends 18 Jan 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; s 100% 100%
company Hong Kong
LBRREE Z2-RE-ATAR BRAR RERR EA 1T
Capital Sign International British Virgin Islands 26 Mar 2009 Limited liability Investment holding; s 100% 100%
Limited company Hong Kong
LBRREE ZEENEZR BRAF RERR: EA B3
~t7H
Dragon Courage Investments  British VirginIslands 2 Apr 2009 Limited liability Investment holding; st 100% 100%
Limited company Hong Kong
LERLEE “ETAEMAZE  BRAA RARR: TR %7
Glory Source Limited Hong Kong 25 Jan 2010 Limited liability Dormant HKD! 100% 100%
company
RERRAA Bk “F-TF- ERAF ez 1T
ZTIH
World Profit Corporation Hong Kong 5Feb 2010 Limited liability Dormant HKD1 100% 100%
Limited company
ENERAR B “Z-35288R  BRAA £gez 187
Radiant Business Global British Virgin lslands 3 Sep 2014 Limited liability Investment holding; s 100% 100%
Limited company Hong Kong
BERRARLT LERLEE “Z-BEARZR  ARRA RABR:ER %7
Kbiproiaxep Kyrgyzstan 13 Aug 2013 Limited liability Oil and gas exploration KGS5100,000 60% 60%
HewTteras Kyrgyzer company and production and
Neftegaz Limited Liability sales of petroleum
Company” product; Kyrgyzstan
EREIAERRERAD EAEH “2-Zf\ATZR BRAF BaRAARYRR ZEEHER
EENRERERE  100000T
& EREH
Crown Winner Investment Hong Kong 8 Nov 2013 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD10,000 60% 60%
Limited company Hong Kong
REREARAR 5 “E-Ft-ANE BRAF REER:5A 100008 72
Central Point Worldwide Inc.  British VirginIslands 19 Jun 2014 Limited liability Investment holding; Usp100 60% 60%
company Hong Kong
LERLEE “T-MERATAR BRAF RABR: TR 100% 7T
ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B IS R R M R

32 Particulars of principal 32 T EMBARFFE

subsidiaries
(a) As at 31 December 2022, the Company (@) A=FE=_=—F+=A=+—
has direct and indirect interests in the B RXATAUTHER
following subsidiary: MEEEEREERESR:
Place of incorporation/ Date of incorporation/ Principal activitiesand  Issued/paid-  Equity interest attributable
Name establishment establishment Type of legal entity place of operation in capital tothe Group
ERAL/ ERAL/ \ B4f/
tH RihH RIAH EERBEY IREBREELY HRER AEREERE
2022 01
—E-CE -E--E
Greatest Time Limited British Virgin Islands 28 Sep 2018 Limited liability Investment holding; USD50,000 100% 100%
company Australia
LBRREE ZZ-\ERA BRAF AR 2N 50000% 7
~t/\H
Xinjiang Huarong Haijia Energy - PRC 4 May2018 Limited liability Oil and gas exploration  USD1,050,000 100% 100%
Co, Ltd company and production and
sales of petroleum
- product; PRC
HEEREZREERAT ©E “I-\FRARE  ARAA BARARRHER 10000057
EENRARERH
Bl
Archewell Enterprise (HK] Hong Kong 22019 Limited liability Commodity trading; HKD! 100% 100%
Limited company Hong Kong
SRCXER)BRLT  FE “EREL ERAF BnR% AR 1B
=
Shanghai Huijiu Energy PRC 2 Jun 2019 Limited liability Commodity trading; USD100,000 100% 100%
Technology Limited company China
LEENERNBARAT 9E ZE-0ERA BRAF A 1000005 72
ZtEA
Ocean Power International Hong Kong 28Jan 2010 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 100% 100%
Industrial Limited company Hong Kong
EHEREXERAT  BE “F-TE-] ERAF RABR:ER BT
IR
Ocean China Investments Hong Kong 12Jan 2018 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 100% 100%
Limited company Hong Kang
BEREERLT B ZE-\f-ATZR ARRA RERR EA 17
Fancy Asia Limited Hong Kong 21 Mar 2018 Limited liability Investment holding; HKD! 100% 100%
company Hong Kang
2HERAT B “F-\§=A BRAF RERR EA 187
i
Shanghai Yunxiang PRC 23 June 2020 Limited liability 0il & Gas Trading RMB5,000,000 100% 100%
Pe rochem\calCo Ltd company ’
LEENRLERLE  E ZECRERS ERAF THRRARES ARE
ZTZH 5,000,007
Zhoushan Shurong PRC 3 July 200 Limited liability 0il & Gas wholesaleand ~ RMB30,000,000 100% 100%
Petrochemical Co., Ltd. company distribution; China
RUKRERLIERRT 28 ZZRELAZR ARRA RARRARHERD ARE
#imeE 50,000,007

204 CHINAHUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

32 Particulars of principal
subsidiaries
(a) As at 31 December 2022, the Company

has

direct and indirect interests in the

following subsidiary:

2 T EMME LTS

(a) R=FB==FF=H=1—
B AQFRET B
AEREERE RS

Place of incorporation/  Date of incorporation/ Principal activitiesand  Issued/paid-  Equity interest attributable
Name establishment establishment Type of Legal entity place of operation in capital to the Group
AL/ AL/ B&f/
£% RIS RIAH EEERED IERKREERY HRRE rREEGRE
2022 201
ZE-CE -k
Nantong Glory Petrochemical ~ PRC 2 November 2020 Limited liability 0il & Gas wholesale and - RMB50,000,000 100% 100%
Co, Ltd. company distribution; China
BERERRLIARLE HE ZECTET-AZA BR2A RARAARHERD AR#
P 50,000,007
Nantong Zhuosheng PRC 8 May 2003 Limited liability 0il & Gas storage; China - RMBB07.000,000 28.46% (note)  28.46% [note]
Petrochemical Co,, Ltd. company B
ERESRRLIERAT +E ZEEZELANE BRA2A RARRARERE: ARE
mE 507,000,007

Note:

Shares held directly by the Company

For identification purpose only

According to the article of association of Nantong Zhuosheng and
the agreement between all shareholders, the Group has 50.46%
voting right in appointment of the board of directors upon the
completion of the Acquisition, and has entitlement to 50.46% of
any net profit made after the Acquisition.

#

BB ARREERE

* (EXAE il

B 3 -

REFEERARAEERERE

BEZENHE  REEEER
K AEERETESSHS
50.46% R R - W= B AL U B
EIF%FF B A50.46% °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

32 Particulars of principal
subsidiaries (continued)

32 T EMBATFE @

(b) BEERFEZERER (3

(b) Summarised financial information on each
of the Group’s subsidiaries with material
non-controlling interests (“NCI”)

The summarised financial information below represents
amounts before intragroup eliminations.

li] Kyrgyzjer Neftegaz Limited Liability

Z R |) B2 5 B
BLRANMBERRBE
THIMBANEEREEN Y

RIS AR -

il ZEEZHAEIRE R

Company A=)
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET ARETF T
Current e
Assets BE 27,515 23,209
Liabilities afE (2,548,133) (2,372,467)
Net current liabilities mEBAEBEFEER (2,520,618) (2,349,258)
Non-current ERB
Assets & E 1,067,327 967,968
Liabilities aE - -
Net non-current assets FERBEEFE 1,067,327 967,968
Net liabilities BEFHE (1,453,291) (1,381,290
Revenue W %5 52,735 34,425
Profit/(loss) for the year FERHM/(EB) 21,522 (3,020)
Total comprehensive income/ ZE W A/ (E18) 425
(loss) 19,062 (1,331)
Cash flows from operating REKLEFHHR SR
activities 12,890 11,524
Cash flows used in RETHFAR SR
investing activities (11,058) (6,072)
Cash flows from financing KEMEBFHHIR SR
activities — —
NCI1% EERERBEDL 40.6% 40.6%
Profit/(loss) allocated to NCI 93 B2 & FE 4% & #& 25 0%
/(E18) 8,738 (1,226)
Carrying amount of NC| JEFERE R REE (17,321) (25,060
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RMEE
32 Particulars of principal 32 T EMBARFE @
subsidiaries (continued)
(b) Summarised financial information on each

(b) BEERFEZERER (3F

of the Group’s subsidiaries with material EREZRINEEER
non-controlling interests (“NCI”) (continued) MEBARMNMEERBEE
(#&)

li] FELERABIELER

lii) Nantong Zhuosheng Petrochemical Co.,

Ltd. AL
2022 2021
—EC-CF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBET ARET T
Current B
Assets == 75,566 66,467
Liabilities aff& (36,874) (36,007)
Net current assets MBEEFE 38,692 30,460
Non-current ERB
Assets BE 321,632 339,896
Liabilities =R (57,807) (60,013)
Net non-current assets ERBEEFE 263,825 279,883
Net assets BEFE 302,517 310,343
Revenue U = 46,827 57,863
Profit for the year FEHE 5,110 18,449
Total comprehensive income 2E WS ERE 5,110 18,449
Cash flows from operating activities RE&LEEB IR R 2,833 4,218
Cash flows used in investing KEETHMARSR
activities (2,766) (4,313)
Cash flows from financing activities K ERVE EBIR &R - —
NCI% [note) EERERAD L
(B %) 71.54% 71.54%
Profit allocated to NCI Pl VEE S
) 2,531 9,140
Carrying amount of NC| FEEREREEE 211,601 209,070

Note:

According to the article of association of Nantong Zhuosheng
and the agreement between all shareholders, the Group has

50.46% voting right in appointment of the board of directors and
entitlement to profit made post the Acquisition. As a result the
NCI's voting right of 49.54% is different from that of the ownership

interest above.

CEE

BREFTREEARERERES2E
BREZENHE AEERETE
ESWASLNDIERERZ B WE
FEIFEBFE o Bt - FFIEARERSR
L954% IR EER P E R RS T
ﬁ o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRNTE
33 Statement of financial position

and reserve movement of the
Company

33 AAR W IFAR MR K
EEEE

Statement of financial position of the Company AT HY B AR R R
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—H
2022 2021
—EC-—F —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T AREEF T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RIEARIRIZE 510,508 510,508
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables and prepayments i i U 5018 & 78 1+ 5k 1B 1,041 961
Amounts due from subsidiaries N NGIE @] 9,352 2,290
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEEY 37 99
10,430 3,350
Total assets BEE 520,938 513,858
DEFICIT &5 A
Capital and reserves attributableto AA T ERFHAEN
the Company’s equity holders EAXARFEE
Ordinary shares TR 2,021,534 2,021,534
Convertible preference shares AERE LR 3,100,000 3,100,000
Share premium % 173 % B 8,374,605 8,374,605
Other reserves (Note a) i (st a) — 12,763
Accumulated losses (Note a) ZEBE T ) (22,308,819) (21,630,513)
Total deficit 48 A (8,812,680) (8,121,611)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33 Statement of financial position
and reserve movement of the

Company (continued)

Statement of financial position of the Company
(Continued)

aRE B IS R R M R

33 AT AR R TR K
REEZE w

ANND T B 7 AR R R @)

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H”
2022 2021
—EC-CF —E - —F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T AREET T
LIABILITIES =
Non-current liabilities knBERE
Borrowings EEN 1,851,064 1,717,096
Current liabilities nEBEE
Other payables H b & 5R I8 753,935 495,386
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 1 B 8 2 B 5RO 331,205 305,589
Borrowings B 1,524,448 1,408,349
Financial guarantee contracts BHEREH 4,872,966 4,709,049
Current liabilities REBEE 7,482,544 6,918,373
Total liabilities wmeE 9,333,618 8,635,469
Total deficit and liabilities HEAREE 520,938 513,858

The Company’s statement of financial position was approved
by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2023 and signed on its
behalf by

ARBNMBERARKEEETERN
—E_=F=R=+—H#tEY
ATNIIALTREREFERE

Nin Jianmin
$ER
Director

EF

Hong Liang
Director

EF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B IS R R M R

33 Statement of financial position
and reserve movement of the

33 AT AR R TR K
REEZE w

Company (continued)
Statement of financial position of the Company N 8] B9 B 7 AR R 3R (@)
(Continued)
Note (a) M 3% (a)
Other reserves
Hit % E
Share-based Accumulated
payment losses Total
URGHER
B A R ER E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT ARMBTIT ARETF T
At 1 January 2021 R —F—A—H 12,763 (21,439,420) (21,426,657)
Loss and total comprehensive FEEBEAERZEFERER
loss for the year — [191,093) (191,093)
At 31 December 2021 RZE=——F+=-A=+—H 12,763 (21,630,513) (21,617,750)
Loss and total comprehensive FEBEREZEEERAT
loss for the year — (678,306) (678,306)
Lapse of employee share options EEBMRE LN (12,763) — (12,763)
At 31 December 2022 RZEZZF+=ZA=+—8H - (22,308,819) (22,308,819)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
aRE B IS R R M R

34 Contingent Liabilities LFAREE
As at 31 December 2022, we had contingent liabilities of R-B-—F+=-_A=+—08 " %M
RMB955.0 million (as at 31 December 2021: RMB925.0 BRARABBARESIBEEL(R=
million], which was resulted from financial guarantees T —FF+ZA=1+—HB: AR¥925.0
provided by the Company to Disposal Group. BE)  WIHRAARREEEE

RETBERAE

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 213
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

hFERBERE

Consolidated results

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=t-ALEE
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
—E-CE —E-—F —E-%F —E-NEF —E-)N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETRT ARETFT ARETFT ARETR
[Restated)
(E5)
Revenue g 102,845 316,774 34,800 47,747 48,956
Gross profit/(loss) ENB/(BR) 45,778 53,076 (6,427) 13,067 14,929
Operating profit/(loss) gcerE/ (F8) 18,146 22,09 (1,199,454) (51,765) 579,222
Total comprehensive (loss)/ & &2 (&#)/
income for the year h@EEE (617,197) (193,978) 664,439 134,906 (195,720)
Attributable to: BER:
Equity holders of the KRAERFEA
Company (626,660) (202,816) 679,987 160,282 (74,521)
Non-controlling interests ~ JE 2 B i 25 9,463 8,838 (15,548) (25,376) (121,199)
Consolidated assets and liabilities
RAAERAME
As at 31 December
R+=ZB=+-H
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
—ECCE T —F e S 53 —E-NF —E-)N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT ARETT AREFT AREFRT ARETR
Total assets mEE 1,421,562 1,381,709 1,005,933 2,348,984 24,900,742
Non-current assets ERHEE 1,375,661 1,317,840 973,670 2,285,148 2,450,716
Current assets MEEE 45,901 63,869 32,263 63,836 22,450,026
Total liabilities mefE 9,931,873 9274823 8,904,999 10,912,489 34,530,868
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 2,353,292 2222687 1,449,322 937,125 754,638
Current liabilities mEBERE 7,578,581 7,052,136 7,455,677 9,975,364 33,776,230
Total deficit a5 4 (8,510,311) (7,893,114) (7,899,066 (8,563,505) (9,630,126)

CHINA HUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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"2023 AGM”
TEICFRRAFTAE]

“Articles of Association”

[ 48 A1

“bbl”
[ ]

“Board”
Ex -

“China” or "PRC”
[ B

“Company”, “our Company” or "Huarong
Energy”
[RE] - [RRA] S [EREER ]

“Consolidated Share(s)” or “Share(s)”
[& 0f B o sk [ B 17

“Director(s)”

[E %]

“Disposal Group”
[HESE

GLOSSARY
AR

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on
Thursday, 8 June 2023
ARARERZZEZ=FXANR(EHM) BITHRREF
e

the amended and restated articles of association of the
Company adopted by special resolution passed on 24 October
2010 which became effective upon the Company’s listing on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, as amended from time to
time
ARBRETRETNEABERANR_FT—FF+A
“HHEBERNARABRRAL R AR ET BB
EWRER)  REKLTEZER

barrels

1

the board of Directors of our Company

ARAMESEE

the People’'s Republic of China excluding, for the purposes of
this annual report, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan
PEARANE  BAFERSHE  TEEESE R
k& &

China Huarong Energy Company Limited (F7 B Z 28 € R %
7 BR 2 A]) (formerly known as China Rongsheng Heavy
Industries Group Holdings Limited (7 Bl 48 5% & T £ B4 i
BBRZAF]), a company incorporated as an exempted company
with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on 3 February 2010
PEEXERROBERAG(AIBPEERETEEER
BRAR) —KR_ZE-—ZEF_A=REHSHESTM
B RERRHBR AR

ordinary sharels) of HKD0.50 each in the share capital of the
Company upon the Share Consolidation becoming effective on
29 March 2016
BOEHR-E—AF=ZAZTNBERBRARRAF
BREESBITZERMK

director(s) of our Company

ARBINES

Able Diligent Limited together with its subsidiaries engaging in
the Shipbuilding and Engineering Business
Able Diligent Limited & E 7 F & i T2 ¥ 7% 2 Mt & 2 7l

ANNUAL REPORT 2022
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GLOSSARY
AR

“Group”, “our Group”, "we” or “us”

ENRES SRR 4 Gh

"HKD”
[T

“Hong Kong”
(&8

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange” or “Stock
Exchange”

[ 78 Bk 22 P ) 38 [ B <2 o

“Kyrgyzstan” or "Kyrgyz"
[ =& A Hria | [ @ & A

“Listing”
[ 7]

“Listing Date”
[ =7 B Hf )

“Listing Rules”
[ £ R Al

“RMB” or "Renminbi”
[ AR

214 CHINAHUARONG ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
FREIEEKEERIRA AR A E

the Company and its subsidiaries or any of them or, where
the context so requires, in respect of the period before
the Company became the holding company of its present
subsidiaries, the present subsidiaries of the Company
ARBREMBARKERERM—T > HMXEMFE © 5
ARRKRERBEMNBARNEZERAR ZAMEME - 15
ZAN/NETEZR Si=olinp-S NG

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

BEREEEEBET

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China
FEREERFITERR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEBARHMARRE

the Kyrgyz Rupublic (a Country in Central Asia)
TREHAMNBE (PR —EBER)

the listing of the ordinary shares of HKD0.10 each of the
Company on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange

AREEREEIGE TH T BB R NN B BB AER
fi=hi)

19 November 2010, being the date on which the ordinary
shares of HKDO0.10 each of the Company are listed on the Main
Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
—E-FTF+-ATABR ARFESEREECIOETHE
BEBRONBABAER L™ EH

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, as amended and
supplemented from time to time
EEBARPHERATDES LTRA - EREETR
fii ot

the lawful currency of the PRC
PEEEER



"SFO"
(58 7 R R 1R 61

“Share Consolidation”
[ & 10 & BF)

“Share Option Scheme”

[ 8 B 4 =t &1

‘uUsb”
E

GLOSSARY
A&

the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong, as amended and supplemented from time
to time

BEEDIESNEF F LB EERD EAEER] L 5E)

with effect from 29 March 2016, the consolidation of every five
issued and unissued shares of HKDO0.10 each in the existing
share capital of the Company into one Consolidated Share of
HKDO0.50 each
ARARBERATBARSREEI0E TZ EEITRA
BIRGOAEHR—IREBREEISGE T ARG - WR
ZE-RFZAZThHBEK

the share option scheme we conditionally adopted pursuant to
a resolution passed by our Shareholders on 24 October 2010
BB ERMOBRERZZE—ZEFTATEHABADN
RFBEBGRGRANBRE S

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States

XBEEEERRET
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INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

BREREH

Listing Information

Listing : Hong Kong Stock Exchange
Stock Code : 01101

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Agent

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,

P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,

KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre,

183 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel : (852) 2862-8628
Email : hkinfoldcomputershare.com.hk
Registered Office

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

Principal Place of Business and Headquarters

Suites 1508-10, 15/F,
Shui On Centre,

6-8 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

Contact Enquiries

Investor Relations

Tel : (852) 3900-1888
Email : cosec(@huarongenergy.com
Website : www.huarongenergy.com.hk
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Executive Directors

Niu Jianmin [Chairman)]

HONG Liang [Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer)

/HU Wen Hua

Independent Non-executive Directors

WANG Jin Lian
ZHQOU Zhan
LAM Cheung Mau

Audit Committee

ZHOU Zhan (Chairman)
WANG Jin Lian
LAM Cheung Mau

Corporate Governance Committee

WANG Jin Lian (Chairman)
Niu Jianmin
LAM Cheung Mau

Nomination Committee

WANG Jin Lian (Chairman]
/HU Wen Hua
/HOU Zhan

Remuneration Committee

ZHOU Zhan [Chairman)
Niu Jianmin
WANG Jin Lian

Finance and Investment Committee

Niu Jianmin (Chairman)
HONG Liang

WANG Jin Lian

/HQOU Zhan

Company Secretary
LEUNG Yin Fai
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

NEEH

Auditor
Crowe (HK) CPA Limited

Public Interest Entity Auditor registered in accordance with the
Accounting and Financial Reporting Council Ordinance

Company Website

http://www.huarongenergy.com.hk
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